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PAYMENT TERMS . . . Interest on the $9,255,000 Southmost Regional Water Authority Water Supply Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 (Desalination Plant Project) (the 
“Bonds”) will accrue from the Delivery Date (as defined below), will be payable on March 1 and September 1 of each year commencing September 1, 2017 until stated maturity or 
prior redemption, and will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. The definitive Bonds will be initially registered and delivered only to Cede 
& Co., the nominee of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") pursuant to the Book-Entry-Only System described herein.  Beneficial ownership of the Bonds may be acquired in 
denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof.  No physical delivery of the Bonds will be made to the beneficial owners thereof.  Principal of, premium, if any, and interest 
on the Bonds will be payable by the Trustee to Cede & Co., which will make distribution of the amounts so paid to the participating members of DTC for subsequent remittance to the 
beneficial owners of the Bonds.  See "THE BONDS - Book-Entry-Only System" herein.  The initial Trustee is U.S. Bank National Association, Dallas, Texas (see "THE BONDS - 
Trustee"). 
 
AUTHORITY FOR ISSUANCE . . . The Bonds are being issued pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas, including Chapter 1207, Texas Government Code, as amended (“Chapter 
1207”), a resolution of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Southmost Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) adopted on  March 6, 2017 (the “Resolution”), and an 
Indenture of Trust and a Fifth Supplemental Indenture of Trust (collectively, referred to herein as the “Indenture”). As permitted by the provisions of Chapter 1207, the Board, in the 
Resolution, delegated the authority to certain Authority or Board officials to execute an Approval Certificate establishing the final pricing terms for the Bonds. 
 
The Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority payable, on a parity with the Series 2006 Bonds, the Series 2009 Bonds, and the Series 2012 Bonds (collectively, the 
“Previously Issued Bonds”) and any additional bonds hereinafter issued pursuant to the Indenture, solely from, and secured by a lien on and pledge of solely from (1) Pledged 
Revenues, including all of the Authority's right, title and interest in and to the Pledged Contract Payments (as defined in the Indenture) to be made by the Public Utilities Board of the 
City of Brownsville, Texas, acting on behalf of the City of Brownsville, Texas, City of Los Fresnos, Texas, Town of Indian Lake, Texas, Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2, and 
Brownsville Navigation District (collectively, the “Participating Customers”) to the Authority under separate Water Supply Contracts, as amended (the “Water Supply Contracts”), 
between each Participating Customer and the Authority; (2) Pledged Funds (as defined in the Indenture); and (3) any and all property pledged as additional security with the Trustee by 
the Authority under the Indenture (collectively, the “Trust Estate”). The Indenture provides that the Reserve Fund Requirement (as defined in the Indenture) of the Debt Service 
Reserve Fund (as defined in the Indenture) may be satisfied in whole or in part with one or more reserve fund surety policies therein. Pursuant to the Water Supply Contracts, the 
Authority provided for the construction of the Project to enable the Authority to treat and transmit water to the Participating Customers, and the Participating Customers are 
unconditionally obligated to pay to the Authority, as a maintenance and operation expense of their respective utility systems, all amounts necessary to pay Debt Service (as defined in 
the Indenture) on the Bonds, Notes, and Obligations (each defined in the Indenture) issued under the Indenture, including the Bonds and the Previously Issued Bonds, and to fund and 
maintain an operations and maintenance reserve fund. See “APPENDIX E – Definitions and Excerpts of Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture.”  The Bonds do not constitute 
an obligation, either special, general or moral of the State of Texas, the Participating Customers or any political subdivisions or entities thereof.  The Authority does not have 
the power to levy or collect ad valorem taxes. 
 
PURPOSE . . . Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be used to (1) currently refund the outstanding obligations of the Authority described in SCHEDULE I – Schedule of Refunded 
Bonds (the “Refunded Bonds”) in order to achieve a debt service savings; and (2) pay costs related to the issuance of the Bonds. 
 
BOND INSURANCE . . . The scheduled payment of principal and interest on the Bonds when due will be guaranteed under a municipal bond insurance policy to be issued concurrently 
with the delivery of the Bonds by Build America Mutual Assurance Company (“BAM”).  (See “BOND INSURANCE” herein). 
 

 
 

 
See Maturity Schedule on Inside Cover 

 
THIS COVER PAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION FOR QUICK REFERENCE ONLY.  IT IS NOT A SUMMARY OF THE ISSUE.  INVESTORS MUST READ THE 
ENTIRE OFFICIAL STATEMENT TO OBTAIN INFORMATION ESSENTIAL TO THE MAKING OF AN INFORMED INVESTMENT DECISION. 
 
LEGALITY . . . The Bonds are offered for delivery when, as and if issued and received by the initial purchaser thereof named below (the “Underwriter”) and subject to the approving 
opinion of the Attorney General of Texas and the approval of certain legal matters by Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP, Bond Counsel, Houston, Texas (see “APPENDIX G - Form of 
Bond Counsel's Opinion").  Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the Authority by Davidson , Troilo, Ream & Garza, P.C., San Antonio, Texas, General Counsel.  Certain matters 
will be passed on for the Underwriter by Locke Lord LLP, Dallas, Texas.   The fees of Counsel to the Underwriter for their services are contingent upon the delivery of the Bonds. 
 
DELIVERY . . . It is expected that the Bonds will be available for delivery through The Depository Trust Company on or about April 18, 2017 (the “Delivery Date”). 

 
RBC CAPITAL MARKETS 

 



REDEMPTION OPTION . . . The Authority reserves the right, at its option, to redeem the Bonds having stated maturities on and after September 
1, 2028, in whole or in part in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, on September 1, 2027, or any date thereafter, at 
par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption (see "THE BONDS - Optional Redemption").  
 

 
MATURITY SCHEDULE 

$9,255,000 
SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017 
(DESALINATION PLANT PROJECT) 

CUSIP Prefix: 84455L 
 

Maturity Principal Interest Initial
(September 1) Amount Rate Yield (1) CUSIP(2)

2019 935,000$       3.000% 1.500% FC6
***
2028 1,540,000      4.000% 2.850% (3) FD4
2029 1,600,000      4.000% 2.950% (3) FE2
2030 1,660,000      4.000% 3.050% (3) FF9
2031 1,725,000      4.000% 3.150% (3) FG7
2032 1,795,000      4.000% 3.250% (3) FH5  

 
(Interest accrues from the Delivery Date) 

 
_____ 
(1) Yield represents the initial offering yield to the public which has been established by the Underwriter for offers to the public and which may be 
subsequently changed by the Underwriter and is the sole responsibility of the Underwriter. 
(2) CUSIP numbers have been assigned to the Bonds by CUSIP Global Services, managed by S&P Global Market Intelligence on behalf of 
the American Bankers Association, and are included solely for the convenience of the owners of the Bonds. None of the Authority, the 
Financial Advisor, nor the Underwriter are responsible for the selection or correctness of the CUSIP numbers set forth herein. CUSIP is a 
registered trademark of the American Bankers Association. 
(3) Yield calculated based upon the assumption that the Bonds designated and sold at a premium will be redeemed on September 1, 2027, the 
first optional redemption date for the Bonds, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

 
 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 
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USE OF INFORMATION 
 
THE BONDS HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, IN RELIANCE UPON 
EXEMPTIONS CONTAINED IN SUCH ACT.  THE REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION OF THE BONDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF SECURITIES LAW OF THE STATES IN WHICH THE BONDS HAVE BEEN REGISTERED OR 
QUALIFIED AND THE EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION IN OTHER STATES CANNOT BE REGARDED AS A 
RECOMMENDATION THEREOF. 
 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE TERMS OF THIS 
OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.  THE BONDS HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL 
OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY.  FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE 
NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT.  ANY REPRESENTATION 
TO THE CONTRARY MAY BE A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 
 
The information set forth herein has been furnished by the Authority and the Participating Customers and includes information obtained 
from other sources which are believed to be reliable, but is not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and is not to be construed as a 
representation, by the Underwriter.  The information and expressions of opinion contained herein are subject to change without notice and 
neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there 
has been no change in the affairs of the Authority or the Participating Customers or the other matters described herein since the date hereof. 
 
This Official Statement includes descriptions and summaries of certain events, matters and documents.  Such descriptions and summaries do 
not purport to be complete and all such descriptions, summaries and references thereto are qualified in their entirety by reference to this 
Official Statement in its entirety and to each such document, copies of which may be obtained from the Authority or from the Financial 
Advisor to the Authority.  Any statements made in this Official Statement or the appendices hereto involving matters of opinion or estimates, 
whether or not so expressly stated, are set forth as such and not as representations of fact, and no representation is made that any of such 
opinions or estimates will be realized. 
 
This Official Statement is delivered in connection with the sale of securities referred to herein and may not be produced or used, in whole 
or in part, for any other purposes. 
 
This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy nor shall there be any sale of the Bonds in 
any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful to make such offer, solicitation or sale.  No dealer, salesman or other person has been authorized 
by the Authority or the Participating Customers to give any information or to make any representation other than those contained herein, 
and if given or made, such other information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Authority or the 
Participating Customers or any other person.  The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without notice, 
and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create the implication 
that there has been no change in the matters described herein since the date hereof. 
 
The prices and other terms respecting the offering and sale of the Bonds may be changed from time to time by the Underwriter after the 
Bonds are released for sale, and the Bonds may be offered and sold at prices other than the initial offering prices, including sales to 
dealers who may sell the Bonds into investment accounts. 
 
IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITER MAY OVER-ALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS THAT STABILIZE 
OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICES OF THE BONDS AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE 
OPEN MARKET.  SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCOUNTINUED AT ANY TIME. 
 
Build America Mutual Assurance Company (“BAM”) makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the 
Bonds.  In addition, BAM has not independently verified, makes no representation regarding, and does not accept any responsibility for the 
accuracy or completeness of this Official Statement or any information or disclosure contained herein, or omitted herefrom, other than with 
respect to the accuracy of the information regarding BAM, supplied by BAM and presented under the heading “Bond Insurance” and 
“Appendix G - Specimen Municipal Bond Insurance Policy”. 
 
None of the Authority, the Financial Advisor or the Underwriter makes any representation or warranty with respect to the information 
contained in this Official Statement regarding the Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) or its Book-Entry-Only System described under “THE 
BONDS–Book-Entry-Only System” or Build America Mutual Assurance Company or its municipal bond insurance policy described under 
“BOND INSURANCE”. 
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY 
 
This summary is subject in all respects to the more complete information and definitions contained or incorporated in this Official Statement.  
The offering of the Bonds to potential investors is made only by means of this entire Official Statement.  No person is authorized to detach 
this summary from this Official Statement or to otherwise use it without the entire Official Statement. 
 
THE AUTHORITY .........................  Southmost Regional Water Authority (the "Authority") is a conservation and reclamation district organized 

pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas Constitution and is a governmental agency and a body 
politic and corporation of the State of Texas, created by Tex. Laws, 1981, 67th Legislature, Regular Session, 
Chapter 511 (the “Act”).  The Authority is managed by a board of directors (the “Board”), which is 
comprised of six directors of which five directors are appointed by the governing bodies of each of the 
Participating Customers (see “THE AUTHORITY AND THE WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS – The 
Authority” herein). 

 
THE BONDS .................................  Southmost Regional Water Authority Water Supply Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 

(Desalination Plant Project) (the “Bonds”) are being issued pursuant to the provisions of an Indenture of 
Trust dated as of December 1, 2002 and a Fifth Supplemental Indenture of Trust dated as of April 1, 2017 
(collectively, the “Indenture”). 

 
PAYMENT OF INTEREST  ..............  Interest on the Bonds accrues from the Delivery Date, and is payable on September 1, 2017, and each 

March 1 and September 1 thereafter until stated maturity or prior redemption (see "THE BONDS - 
Description of the Bonds" and "THE BONDS - Optional Redemption").  

 
AUTHORITY FOR ISSUANCE  ........  The Bonds are being issued pursuant the to the laws of the State of Texas, including Chapter 1207, Texas 

Government Code, as amended (“Chapter 1207”), a resolution of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of 
the Southmost Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) adopted on March 6, 2017 (the “Resolution”), 
and the Indenture. As permitted by the provisions of Chapter 1207, the Board, in the Resolution, delegated 
the authority to certain Authority or Board officials to execute an Approval Certificate establishing the 
final pricing terms for the Bonds. 

SECURITY FOR THE  
BONDS .........................................  The Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority payable, on a parity with the Series 2006 

Bonds, the Series 2009 Bonds, and the 2012 Bonds (collectively, the “Previously Issued Bonds”) and any 
additional bonds hereinafter issued pursuant to the Indenture, solely from, and secured by a lien on and 
pledge of solely from (1) Pledged Revenues, including all of the Authority's right, title and interest in and 
to the Pledged Contract Payments (as defined in the Indenture) to be made by the Participating Customers 
(defined herein) to the Authority under the Water Supply Contracts (defined herein); (2) Pledged Funds 
(as defined in the Indenture); and (3) any and all property pledged as additional security with the Trustee 
by the Authority under the Indenture (collectively, the “Trust Estate”). Pursuant to the Water Supply 
Contracts, the Authority provided for the construction of the Project to enable the Authority to treat and 
transmit water to the Participating Customers, and the Participating Customers are unconditionally 
obligated to pay to the Authority, as a maintenance and operation expense of their respective utility 
systems, all amounts necessary to pay Debt Service (as defined in the Indenture) on the Bonds, Notes, and 
Obligations (each as defined in the Indenture) issued under the Indenture, including the Bonds and the 
Previously Issued Bonds, and to fund and maintain an operations and maintenance reserve fund. See 
“APPENDIX E – Definitions and Excerpts of Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture.”  
  
Owners of the Bonds shall never have the right to demand payment of the Bonds or interest thereon 
out of any funds raised or to be raised by taxation or to have any claim against any property or 
revenues of the Participating Customers or the Authority except for the specific revenues and funds 
herein described. The Bonds do not constitute an obligation, either special, general or moral of the 
Participating Customers or any political subdivisions or entities thereof. The Authority does not 
have the power to levy or collect ad valorem taxes. 

 
WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS ......  The Authority and the Participating Customers entered into Water Supply Contracts, dated as of 

December 1, 2002 (the “Original Contract Date”), as amended by the First Amendment dated as of 
November 1, 2009 (the “First Amendment”), and as amended by the Second Amendment dated as of July 
1, 2012 (collectively, the “Water Supply Contracts”).  The Water Supply Contracts remain in effect for a 
period of 30 years following the Original Contract Date or until all of the principal, premium if any, and 
interest on all Previously Issued Bonds, the Bonds, and any additional bonds have been paid in full or 
provision is made for such payment. Pursuant to each respective Water Supply Contract, the Participating 
Customers have unconditionally agreed to pay to the Authority such sums as required to pay (1) operation 
and maintenance expenses incurred by the Authority with respect to the Project, (2) Debt Service on all 
currently outstanding Bonds, Notes, and Obligations, including the Previously Issued Bonds and the 
Bonds, (3) all amounts required to establish, restore and maintain an amount equal to the Reserve Fund 
Requirement in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, (4) all other debt service obligation expenses and (5) a 
separate operations and maintenance reserve fund which is to be used for certain operations and 
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maintenance expenses of the System (as defined in the Indenture). Such payments are an unconditional 
obligation of the Participating Customers and are payable regardless of whether or not the Project is 
completed, operable, operated or retired and notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, 
reduction or curtailment of operation of the Project or the delivery of treated water, regardless of the cause 
or origin thereof. Such payments are not subject to any reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not 
conditional upon performance by the Authority under the Water Supply Contracts, or any other lease, 
agreement or other obligation of the Authority. See “APPENDIX E – Definitions and Excerpts of 
Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture.” 

 
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND ...  Under the Indenture, the Authority is required to fund the Debt Service Reserve Fund in an amount equal to 

the Reserve Fund Requirement, which may vary but shall never be less than the maximum annual debt 
service on the currently outstanding Previously Issued Bonds, the Bonds, and any other Bonds, Notes, and 
Obligations issued under the Indenture based on calculations performed as of the date of issuance of any 
Bonds, Notes or Obligations.  The Indenture further provides that the Debt Service Reserve Fund may be 
funded in whole, or in part, with one or more reserve fund surety policies.  See “APPENDIX E – Definitions 
and Excerpts of the Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture”.  Upon the issuance of the Bonds, the 
Reserve Fund Requirement will be $2,465,325, a portion of which amount will be funded by a municipal 
bond debt service reserve surety policy to be issued by Build America Mutual Assurance Company 
(“BAM”). 

 
PROJECT OPERATOR ...................  The Authority has previously entered into a services contract with Public Utilities Board of the City of 

Brownsville, Texas (“BPUB”) for the operation of the Project.  Pursuant to the contract, BPUB supplies all 
labor for the operation of the Project and will perform routine maintenance. 

 
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION .............  The Authority reserves the right, at its option, to redeem the Bonds having stated maturities on and after 

September 1, 2028, in whole or in part in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, on 
September 1, 2027, or any date thereafter, at the par value thereof plus accrued interest to the date of 
redemption (see "THE BONDS - Optional Redemption"). 

 
TAX EXEMPTION .........................  In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the interest on the Bonds will be excludable from gross income for 

federal income tax purposes under existing law, subject to the matters described under the caption "TAX 
MATTERS" herein, including the alternative minimum tax on corporations.   The Authority has 
designated the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations (see “TAX MATTERS – Qualified Tax-Exempt 
Obligations”). 

 
USE OF PROCEEDS .......................  Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be used to (1) currently refund the outstanding obligations of the 

Authority described in SCHEDULE I – Schedule of Refunded Bonds (the “Refunded Bonds”) in order to 
achieve a debt service savings; and (2) pay costs related to the issuance of the Bonds. 

 
RATINGS ......................................  The Bonds have been rated “AA” by S&P Global Ratings, a division of S&P Global Inc. (“S&P”) by virtue 

of a municipal bond insurance policy issued by BAM.  The Bonds and the presently outstanding revenue 
debt of the Authority have been given an underlying unenhanced rating of “A2” by Moody's Investors 
Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”).  The presently outstanding revenue supported debt of the Authority has an 
underlying rating of “A+” by Fitch.  The Series 2006 Bonds and the Series 2012 Bonds are insured by 
commercial insurance companies (see “BOND INSURANCE”, “BOND INSURANCE GENERAL 
RISKS”, and “OTHER INFORMATION - Ratings”). 

 
MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE ....  The scheduled payment of principal and interest on the Bonds when due will be guaranteed under  a 

municipal bond insurance policy to be issued concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds by BAM.  (See 
“BOND INSURANCE” and “BOND INSURANCE GENERAL RISKS” herein). 

 
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY  
  SYSTEM ......................................   The definitive Bonds will be initially registered and delivered only to Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC 

pursuant to the Book-Entry-Only System described herein. Beneficial ownership of the Bonds may be 
acquired in denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof.  No physical delivery of the Bonds will 
be made to the beneficial owners thereof.  Principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds will be 
payable by the Trustee to Cede & Co., which will make distribution of the amounts so paid to the 
participating members of DTC for subsequent remittance to the beneficial owners of the Bonds (see "THE 
BONDS - Book-Entry-Only System"). 

 
PAYMENT RECORD ......................  Neither the Authority nor the BPUB has ever defaulted in payment of their respective bonded 

indebtedness. 
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 

RELATING TO 
 

$9,255,000 
SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017 
(DESALINATION PLANT PROJECT) 

 
INTRODUCTION 

 
This Official Statement provides certain information with respect to the $9,255,000 Southmost Regional Water Authority Water Supply 
Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 (Desalination Plant Project) (the “Bonds”).  The Southmost Regional Water Authority (the 
“Authority”), is a conservation and reclamation district organized pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas Constitution and is a 
governmental agency and a body politic and corporate of the State of Texas, created by Tex. Laws, 1981, 67th Legislative, Regular Session, 
Chapter 511 (the “Act”).  The Bonds are issued pursuant to provisions of an Indenture of Trust dated as of December 1, 2002 and a Fifth 
Supplemental Indenture of Trust dated as of April 1, 2017 (collectively the “Indenture”). 
 
This Official Statement includes a description of the Authority, the Participating Customers, the Bonds, the Indenture and the Water Supply 
Contracts (defined herein), pursuant to which the Bonds are payable.  Such descriptions and summaries do not purport to be comprehensive 
or definitive.  All references herein to the Indenture and the Water Supply Contracts are qualified by reference to the Indenture and the Water 
Supply Contracts, respectively, in their entirety, and all references to the Bonds are qualified by reference to the form of the Bonds and the 
information with respect to the Bonds included in the Indenture.  Statements made in this Official Statement involving estimates or 
projections, whether or not expressly identified as such, must not be construed as statements of fact or representations that such estimates or 
projections will be attained or will approximate actual results.  Certain capitalized terms used in this Official Statement have the meaning 
given to them in the Indenture or as defined herein, except as otherwise indicated herein. 
 
The Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority payable, on a parity with the Previously Issued Bonds and any additional Bonds 
hereinafter issued pursuant to the Indenture, solely from, and secured by a lien on and pledge of solely from the Trust Estate. Owners of the 
Bonds shall never have the right to demand payment of the Bonds or interest thereon out of any funds raised or to be raised by 
taxation or to have any claim against any property or revenues of the Participating Customers or the Authority except for the 
specific revenues and funds herein described. The Bonds do not constitute an obligation, either special, general or moral of the 
Participating Customers or any political subdivisions or entities thereof. The Authority does not have the power to levy or collect ad 
valorem taxes. 
 

PURPOSE OF THE BONDS 
 

PURPOSE OF THE BONDS . . . Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be used to (1) currently refund the outstanding obligations of the 
Authority described in SCHEDULE I – Schedule of Refunded Bonds (the “Refunded Bonds”) in order to achieve a debt service savings; and 
(2) pay costs related to the issuance of the Bonds. 
 
REFUNDED BONDS . . . The Refunded Bonds, and interest due thereon, are to be paid on the scheduled redemption date from funds to be 
deposited with U.S. Bank National Association, Houston, Texas, as escrow agent, (the “Escrow Agent”) pursuant to the provisions of the 
Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) between the Authority and the Escrow Agent. 
 
The Fifth Supplemental Indenture provides that the Authority will deposit certain proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, along with other lawfully 
available funds of the Authority (if any), with the Escrow Agent in the amount necessary and sufficient to accomplish the discharge and final 
payment of the Refunded Bonds at their scheduled date of early redemption (the “Redemption Date”). Such funds shall be held by the 
Escrow Agent in an escrow fund (the “Escrow Fund”) irrevocably pledged to the payment of principal of and interest on the Refunded 
Bonds. 
 
Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc., in its capacity as financial advisor to the Authority, will certify as to the sufficiency of the amount 
initially deposited to the Escrow Fund, without regard to investment (if any), to pay the principal of and interest on the Refunded Bonds, 
when due, at the Redemption Date (the “Sufficiency Certificate”). 
 
Amounts on deposit in the Escrow Fund shall, until such time as needed for their intended purpose, be (i) held uninvested in cash and/or (ii) 
invested in certain direct, noncallable obligations of the United States of America (including obligations unconditionally guaranteed by the 
United States of America). Cash and investments (if any) held in the Escrow Fund shall not be available to pay debt service requirements on 
the Bonds. 
 
Prior to, or simultaneously with, the issuance of the Bonds, the Authority will give irrevocable instructions to provide notice to the owners of 
the Refunded Bonds that the Refunded Bonds will be redeemed prior to stated maturity on which date money will be made available to 
redeem the Refunded Bonds from money held under the Escrow Agreement. 
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By the deposit of Bond proceeds and cash, if any, with the Escrow Agent pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, and the investment thereof as 
described above (if such funds are invested), the Authority will have effectuated the defeasance of the Refunded Bonds pursuant to the terms 
of the indenture of trust authorizing their issuance. It is the opinion of Bond Counsel that, as a result of such defeasance, and in reliance upon 
the Sufficiency Certificate, the Refunded Bonds will no longer be an outstanding debt obligation of the Authority under the indenture of trust 
authorizing their issuance, but will be payable solely from the amounts on deposit in the Escrow Fund and held for such purpose by the 
Escrow Agent, and that the Refunded Bonds will be defeased and are not to be included in or considered to be indebtedness of the System (as 
defined in the Indenture) for the purpose of a limitation of indebtedness or for any other purpose. 
 
The Authority has covenanted in the Escrow Agreement to make timely deposits to the Escrow Fund, from lawfully available funds, of any 
additional amounts required to pay the principal of and interest on the Refunded Bonds, if for any reason, the cash balances on deposit or 
scheduled to be on deposit in the Escrow Fund be insufficient to make such payment. 
 

THE BONDS 
 

DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS . . . The Bonds are dated April 1, 2017, and mature on September 1 in each of the years, in the amounts and at 
the interest rates shown on the inside cover page hereof.  Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. 
The Bonds will bear interest from the Delivery Date, or from the most recent date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, and 
will be payable on March 1 and September 1, commencing September 1, 2017 until stated maturity or prior redemption.  The Bonds will be 
issued only in fully registered form in any integral multiple of $5,000 for any one maturity and will be initially registered and delivered only 
to Cede & Co., the nominee of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") pursuant to the Book-Entry-Only System described herein.  No 
physical delivery of the Bonds will be made to the beneficial owners thereof.  Principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds 
will be payable by the Trustee to Cede & Co., which will make distribution of the amounts so paid to the beneficial owners of the Bonds.  
See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein. 
 
AUTHORITY FOR ISSUANCE . .The Bonds are being issued pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas, including Chapter 1207, Texas 
Government Code, as amended (“Chapter 1207”), a resolution of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Authority adopted on March 6, 
2017 (the “Resolution”), and an Indenture of Trust and a Fifth Supplemental Indenture of Trust (collectively, referred to herein as the 
“Indenture”). As permitted by the provisions of Chapter 1207, the Board, in the Resolution, delegated the authority to certain Authority or 
Board officials to execute an Approval Certificate establishing the final pricing terms for the Bonds. 
 
SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT . . . The Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority payable, on a parity with the Previously 
Issued Bonds and any additional bonds hereinafter issued pursuant to the Indenture, solely from, and secured by a lien on and pledge of 
solely from (1) Pledged Revenues, including all of the Authority's right, title and interest in and to the Pledged Contract Payments (as defined 
in the Indenture) to be made by the Participating Customers (defined herein) to the Authority under the Water Supply Contracts (defined 
herein); (2) Pledged Funds (as defined in the Indenture); and (3) any and all property pledged as additional security with the Trustee by the 
Authority under the Indenture (collectively, the “Trust Estate”). Pursuant to the Water Supply Contracts, the Authority provided for the 
construction of the Project to enable the Authority to treat and transmit water to the Participating Customers, and the Participating Customers 
are unconditionally obligated to pay to the Authority, as a maintenance and operation expense of their respective utility systems, all amounts 
necessary to pay Debt Service (as defined in the Indenture) on the Bonds, Notes, and Obligations (each as defined in the Indenture) issued 
under the Indenture, including the Bonds and the Previously Issued Bonds, and to fund and maintain an operations and maintenance reserve 
fund. See “APPENDIX E – Definitions and Excerpts of Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture.”  
 
Owners of the Bonds shall never have the right to demand payment of the Bonds or interest thereon out of any funds raised or to be 
raised by taxation or to have any claim against any property or revenues of the Participating Customers or the Authority except for 
the specific revenues and funds herein described. The Bonds do not constitute an obligation, either special, general or moral of the 
Participating Customers or any political subdivisions or entities thereof. The Authority does not have the power to levy or collect ad 
valorem taxes. 
 
Under the Water Supply Contracts, the Authority is obligated to provide for the benefit of the Participating Customers, the financing and 
construction of the Project, and the Participating Customers have unconditionally agreed to pay to the Authority such sums as are required to pay 
(1) operation and maintenance expenses incurred by the Authority with respect to the Project, (2) Debt Service on all Bonds, Notes and 
Obligations issued under the Indenture, which shall include the payment of principal, redemption premium, if any, and interest on the currently 
outstanding Previously Issued Bonds and the Bonds, (3) all amounts required to establish, restore and maintain an amount equal to the Reserve 
Fund Requirement in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, (4) all other debt service obligation expenses, and (5) a separate operations and 
maintenance reserve fund which is to be used for certain operation and maintenance expenses of the System.  Such payments are an 
unconditional obligation of the Participating Customers and are payable regardless of whether or not the Project is completed, operable, operated 
or retired and notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference reduction or curtailment of operation of the Project or the delivery of 
treated water, regardless of the cause or origin thereof.  Such payments are not subject to any reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not 
conditional upon performance by the Authority under the Water Supply Contracts, or any other lease, agreement or other obligation of the 
Authority.  See “APPENDIX E - Definitions and Excerpts of Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture.” 
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THE INDENTURE . . . The Indenture establishes the following separate funds for the deposit of the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds and the 
Pledged Revenues:  (1) Construction Fund, (2) Debt Service Fund, (3) Debt Service Reserve Fund, and (4) Rebate Fund.  The Fifth Supplemental 
Indenture of Trust creates the (i) Series 2017 Construction Fund, which shall contain a sub-account entitled Series 2017 Costs of Issuance 
Account,  (ii) Series 2017 Rebate Account and (iii) Series 2017 Debt Service Fund, which shall contain an account entitled Series 2017 Escrow 
Account.  Other than the Construction Fund and the Rebate Fund, the Trustee shall maintain all Funds and Accounts created under the Indenture.  
The Authority reserves the right to elect that the Construction Account reside with the Depository.  The Authority may establish separate 
accounts within all Funds.  A portion of the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be deposited in the Construction Fund to pay Costs of 
Issuance.  The Debt Service Fund and Debt Service Reserve Fund, and proceeds deposited thereby, constitute the “Pledged Funds,” which are 
solely for the payment of interest and principal on the Bonds; except that to the extent the amount in the Debt Service Reserve Fund exceeds the 
Reserve Fund Requirements, excess funds therein may be transferred to the Debt Service Fund or to any other Fund or Account.  A balance must 
be maintained in the Debt Service Reserve Fund equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement, which may vary but will never be less than the 
maximum annual debt service in the current or any future fiscal year based upon calculations of Aggregate Debt Service for each such fiscal year 
performed as of the date of issuance of the Bonds.  If any money is ever withdrawn from the Debt Service Reserve Fund or amounts are drawn 
under a reserve fund surety policy for the purpose of paying the principal of or interest on the Bonds, the Authority is required under the 
Indenture to deposit into the Debt Service Reserve Fund the amount necessary to restore the minimum balance required (which sum may be 
deposited in equal monthly payments for a period not to exceed twelve (12) months). 
 
In lieu of cash or investment securities, the Reserve Fund Requirement may be satisfied in whole or in part with one or more Reserve Fund 
Surety Policies at any time.  Such Reserve Fund Surety Policies may be drawn upon only after all other amounts in the Debt Service Reserve 
Fund have been used or applied, and other amounts in the Debt Service Reserve Fund may be used to reimburse and repay issuers of reserve fund 
surety policies for amounts drawn thereon, together with interest thereon and related costs, all as may be more fully provided for by a 
Supplemental Indenture.  In addition, with respect to any additional Bonds, Notes or Obligations, the Authority may provide in a Supplemental 
Indenture that the Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement in the Debt Service Reserve Fund be funded (1) from the proceeds of such additional 
Bonds or Notes, (2) with a Reserve Fund Surety Policy, (3) from Pledged Revenues within twelve (12) months from the date of sale of such 
additional Bonds or Notes, (4) from any other source, or (5) from any combination thereof. 
 
Money held in the Rebate Fund shall be used to make payments to the United States of America pursuant to the requirements of the Internal 
Revenue Code, the Regulations adopted thereunder and the Indenture so the Bonds will not be “arbitrage bonds.”  Earnings on any Fund 
established under the Indenture shall be transferred to the Rebate Fund if required by a Supplemental Indenture. 
 
Money on deposit in the above Funds may be invested in any securities authorized for investment of Authority funds by the laws of the State of 
Texas, currently the Texas Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
FLOW OF FUNDS . . . The Indenture provides that Pledged Revenues shall be used to make or provide for all payments, deposits, and transfers 
required therein as follows: 
 
 1. On or before the 20th day of each month, and at such other times as shall be set forth in any Supplemental Indenture, there 
shall be paid into the Debt Service Fund from the Pledged Revenues, amounts which, when added to other amounts in the Debt Service Fund and 
available for such purposes, will provide for the accumulation in approximately equal installments of the amount required to pay the Debt Service 
on all Bonds, Notes and Obligations, including the following: 
 
 (a) any interest to become due and payable on each Series of Outstanding Bonds, any additional Bonds or any Notes on the next 

Interest Payment Date for such Series; and 
 
 (b) any principal scheduled to become due and payable on each series of Bonds within the following twelve months; and 
 
 (c) if provided in any Supplemental Indenture, any provision for the payment of principal on any Notes; and 
 
 (d) unless otherwise provided in any Supplemental Indenture, any amounts due on Obligations; and 
 
 (e) unless otherwise provided in any Supplemental Indenture, any amounts required to pay all related Expenses. 
 
Expenses are defined in the Indenture as the ongoing fees and expenses of the Authority relating to the Bonds, Notes and Obligations, including 
the Authority’s fees and expenses relating to:  (i) Trustees, Paying Agents, Registrars, Authenticating Agents, Securities Dealers, Securities 
Depositories, or other Fiduciaries; (ii) tax rebate, financial and legal consultants; (iii) insurers; (iv) remarketing, indexing or similar agreements; 
and (v) Credit Agreements, Hedge Agreements, Investment Liquidity Facility agreements or reserve fund surety policies. 
 
 2. After the payments and transfers set out above, if the Debt Service Reserve Fund contains less than the Reserve Fund 
Requirement, there shall be paid into the Debt Service Reserve Fund from Pledged Revenues the amount required, if any, by a Supplemental 
Indenture to attain the Reserve Fund Requirement, which transfers shall continue until the Debt Service Reserve Fund contains the Reserve Fund 
Requirement; provided, however, that by Supplemental Indenture, the Authority may provide for other or greater transfers in connection with the 
purchase or acquisition of any reserve fund surety policy. 
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CERTAIN COVENANTS 
 
The Authority has covenanted that so long as any Bonds, Notes or Obligations are outstanding, it will maintain the Water Supply Contracts in 
full force and effect and will use reasonable diligence to require the Participating Customers to perform and discharge each and all of the 
duties and obligations imposed upon the Participating Customers by the Water Supply Contracts.  If the Participating Customers fail to make 
payments as required by the Water Supply Contracts and if it should appear that enforcement of the Water Supply Contracts has become 
ineffective or will be ineffective to the extent that a default in the payment of principal of or interest on the currently outstanding Bonds 
occurs or is threatened, the Authority will take all necessary action to preserve and protect the rights of the Owners of the currently 
outstanding Bonds, Notes or Obligations to assure payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. 
 
AMENDMENTS TO INDENTURE 
 
Amendments Requiring Consent.  The Indenture provides that the terms and provisions of the Indenture may be amended upon the consent of 
the Owners of not less than 51% of the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Bonds, Notes or Obligations which are affected by the 
amendment or modification.  The Bond Insurer, if any, is deemed to be an Owner of the Bonds guaranteed by the Bond Insurer for all notice and 
consent purposes. 
 
Amendments not Requiring Consent or Notice.  The Authority may enter into Supplemental Indentures that may amend or modify the 
Indenture without consent or notice to the Owners, if such amendment or modification is for, among other matters, the following: (1) to authorize 
additional Bonds, Notes and other Obligations; (2) to add additional restrictions or limitations to the Indenture; (3) to add covenants and 
agreements not inconsistent with the Indenture; (4) to confirm or further assure any pledge under any Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture; 
(5) to add or modify the provisions of the Indenture to allow for the issuance of bonds that are junior and subordinate to the Bonds or Notes; (6) 
to change components of the Project; (7) to increase the interest rate or rates of any Bonds or Notes; (8) to cure ambiguities, supply any 
omissions, cure defects, or clarify other matters not inconsistent with the Indenture; (9) to comply with the requirements of a nationally 
recognized rating agency in order to obtain or maintain a rating on the Bonds and (10) to modify the Indenture to maintain or preserve federal tax 
exemption to the Bonds or Notes.  See “APPENDIX E – Definitions and Excerpts of the Indenture and Fifth Supplemental Indenture.” 
 
ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS 
 
The Authority reserves the right to issue an unlimited amount of additional Bonds and Notes to complete, repair, improve, enlarge or replace the 
Project provided that certain conditions in the Indenture are satisfied, including the following:  (1) the Water Supply Contracts are amended or 
supplemented to provide that the Participating Customers will increase or adjust the Pledged Contract Payments under the Water Supply 
Contracts so that such payments will be sufficient to (a) pay the principal and interest on the additional Bonds or Notes and make all mandatory 
redemption or sinking fund installments as required by the Supplemental Indenture authorizing such additional Bonds or Notes, (b) increase 
and/or maintain the balance in the Debt Service Reserve Fund to the amount required by the Supplemental Indenture authorizing such additional 
Bonds or Notes and (c) pay all related Expenses (as defined in the Indenture) in connection with the additional Bonds or Notes; and (2) the 
Participating Customers provide a certificate executed by the Mayor, City Secretary and the City Finance Director to the effect that the 
Participating Customer is not in default as to any material covenant, condition or obligation prescribed by any ordinance authorizing its water and 
sewer system revenue bonds, notes or other obligations secured with revenues derived from the Participating Customers’ Water and Sewer 
System. 
 
The Authority also reserves the right to issue additional Bonds and Notes for the purpose of refunding currently outstanding bonds or notes 
without the consent of any Participating Customer provided that the refunding does not increase capital costs payable by the Participating 
Customers in any one fiscal year in which the refunding bonds are outstanding. 
 
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT . . . The Fifth Supplemental Indenture provides that immediately after delivery of the Initial Bond, the Authority 
shall cause to be deposited from proceeds of the sale and delivery of the Bonds into the Debt Service Reserve Fund an amount which, together 
with funds then on deposit therein, will be equal to the average annual principal and interest requirements on the Bonds (the "Reserve Fund 
Requirement"); and no deposits shall need to be made into the Debt Service Reserve Fund as long as the money and investments in said Fund are 
at least equal in market value to the Reserve Fund Requirement.  A portion of the Reserve Fund Requirement will be funded by a municipal bond 
debt service reserve surety policy to be issued by Build America Mutual Assurance Company upon issuance of the Bonds. 
 
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION . . . The Authority reserves the right, at its option, to redeem the Bonds having stated maturities on and after 
September 1, 2028, in whole or in part in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, on September 1, 2027, or any date 
thereafter, at par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.  If less than all of the Bonds are to be redeemed, the Authority may select the 
maturities and amounts of the Bonds to be redeemed.  If less than all the Bonds of any maturity are to be redeemed, the Trustee (or DTC 
while the Bonds are in Book-Entry-Only form) shall determine by lot, or other customary method, the Bonds, or portions thereof, within such 
maturity to be redeemed.  If a Bond (or any portion of the principal sum thereof) shall have been called for redemption and notice of such 
redemption shall have been given, such Bond (or the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) shall become due and payable on such 
redemption date and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date, provided funds for the payment of the 
redemption price and accrued interest thereon are held by the Trustee on the redemption date. 
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NOTICE OF REDEMPTION . . . Not less than 30 days prior to a redemption date for the Bonds, the Authority shall cause a notice of redemption 
to be sent by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the 
address of the registered owner appearing on the registration books of the Trustee at the close of business on the business day next preceding 
the date of mailing such notice. With respect to any optional redemption of the Bonds, unless certain prerequisites to such redemption 
required by the Fifth Supplemental Indenture have been met and money sufficient to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on 
the Bonds to be redeemed will have been received by the Paying Agent/Registrar prior to the giving of such notice of redemption, such notice 
may state that said redemption is conditional upon the satisfaction of such prerequisites and receipt of such money by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar on or prior to the date fixed for such redemption or upon any prerequisite set forth in such notice of redemption. If a 
conditional notice of redemption is given and such prerequisites to the redemption are not fulfilled, such notice will be of no force and effect, 
the Authority will not redeem such Bonds, and the Paying Agent/Registrar will give notice in the manner in which the notice of redemption 
was given, to the effect that such Bonds have not been redeemed. ANY NOTICE SO MAILED SHALL BE CONCLUSIVELY PRESUMED 
TO HAVE BEEN DULY GIVEN, WHETHER OR NOT THE REGISTERED OWNER RECEIVES SUCH NOTICE.  NOTICE HAVING 
BEEN SO GIVEN, THE BONDS CALLED FOR REDEMPTION SHALL BECOME DUE AND PAYABLE ON THE SPECIFIED 
REDEMPTION DATE, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THAT ANY BOND OR PORTION THEREOF HAS NOT BEEN SURRENDERED 
FOR PAYMENT, INTEREST ON SUCH BOND OR PORTION THEREOF SHALL CEASE TO ACCRUE. 
 
SOURCES AND USES OF BOND PROCEEDS . . . Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds are expected to be expended as follows: 
 

Sources of Funds:
Par amount of the Bonds 9,255,000.00$           
Premium 725,244.75                
Issuer Contribution 54,530.96                  

Total Sources of Funds 10,034,775.71$         

Uses of Funds:
Deposit to Construction Fund 9,804,337.95$           
Underwriters' Discount 58,354.41                  
Cost of Issuance, including Bond Insurance Premium 
   and Surety Premium 172,083.35                

Total Uses of Funds 10,034,775.71$         

 
 
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM . . . This section describes how ownership of the Bonds is to be transferred and how the principal of, premium, if 
any, and interest on the Bonds are to be paid to and credited by the Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, while the Bonds 
are registered in its nominee name.  The information in this section concerning DTC and the Book-Entry-Only System has been provided by 
DTC for use in disclosure documents such as this Official Statement.  The Authority, Authority’s Financial Advisor and the Underwriter believe 
the source of such information to be reliable, but take no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness thereof. 
 
The Authority cannot and does not give any assurance that (1) DTC will distribute payments of debt service on the Bonds, or redemption or other 
notices, to DTC Participants, (2) DTC Participants or others will distribute debt service payments paid to DTC or its nominee (as the registered 
owner of the Bonds), or redemption or other notices, to the Beneficial Owners, or that they will do so on a timely basis, or (3) DTC will serve and 
act in the manner described in this Official Statement.  The current rules applicable to DTC are on file with the United States Securities and 
Exchange Commission, and the current procedures of DTC to be followed in dealing with DTC Participants are on file with DTC. 
 
DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds.  The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. 
(DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.  One fully-registered certificate 
will be issued for the Bonds, in the aggregate principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC.   
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DTC, the world’s largest depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" 
within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the 
New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934.  DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity corporate and municipal debt issues, 
and money market instruments from over 100 countries that its participants ("Direct Participants") deposit with DTC.  DTC also facilitates the 
post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized 
book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts.  This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities Bonds.  
Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other 
organizations.  DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”).  DTCC, in turn, is owned by a 
number of Direct Participants of DTC and Members of the National Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, and 
Emerging Markets Clearing Corporation (NSCC, FICC, and EMCC, also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 
the American Stock Exchange, LLC., and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.  Access to the DTC system is also available to 
others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or 
maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly ("Indirect Participants").  DTC has a Standard & Poor’s 
rating of “AA+”. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. More 
information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com. 
 
Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC's 
records.  The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of the Bonds ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct or Indirect 
Participants' records.  Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase.  Beneficial Owners are, however, 
expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or 
Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction.  Transfers of ownership interest in the Bonds are to be 
accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct Participants and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners.  Beneficial 
Owners will not receive Bonds representing their ownership interests in the Bonds, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the 
Bonds is discontinued. 
 
To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, 
Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.  The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their 
registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership.  DTC has no knowledge of 
the actual Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds are 
credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners.  The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of 
their holdings on behalf of their customers. 
 
Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct 
Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory 
requirements as may be in effect from time to time.  Beneficial Owners of Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to 
them of notices of significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Bond 
documents.  For example, Beneficial Owners of Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for their benefit has agreed to 
obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.  In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the 
registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them. 
 
Redemption notices will be sent to DTC.  If less than all of the Bonds within an issue are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot 
the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed. 
 
Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the Bonds unless authorized by a Direct 
Participant in accordance with DTC’s Procedures.  Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Authority  as soon as 
possible after the record date.  The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose 
accounts the Bonds are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 
 
Redemption proceeds, principal and interest, and dividend payments on the Bonds will be made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be 
requested by an authorized representative of DTC.  DTC’s practice is to credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and 
corresponding detail information from the Authority or Trustee, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s 
records.  Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with 
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant and 
not of DTC (nor its nominee), the Trustee or the Authority , subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to 
time.  Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an 
authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the Authority  or Trustee, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be 
the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect 
Participants. 
 
A Beneficial Owner will give notice to elect to have its Bonds purchased or tendered, through its Participant, to the Trustee, and will effect 
delivery of such Bonds by causing the Direct Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Bonds, on DTC’s records, to the Trustee.  The 
requirement for physical delivery of Bonds in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the 
ownership rights in the Bonds are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities 
to the Trustee’s DTC account. 
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DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving reasonable notice to the 
Authority.  Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not obtained, Bonds are required to be printed and delivered. 
 
The Authority may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that 
event, Bonds will be printed and delivered. 
 
The Trustee and the Authority, so long as the DTC book-entry system is used for the Bonds, will send any notice of redemption, notice of 
proposed amendment to the Indenture, or other notices with respect to such Bonds only to DTC. Any failure by DTC to advise any DTC 
Participant, or of any Direct Participant or Indirect Participant to notify the Beneficial Owners, of any notices and their contents or effect will 
not affect the validity of the redemption of the Bonds called for redemption or of any other action premised on any such notice. Redemption 
of portions of the Bonds by the Authority will reduce the outstanding principal amount of such Bonds held by DTC. In such event, DTC may 
implement, through its book-entry system, a redemption of such Bonds held for the account of DTC Participants in accordance with its own 
rules or other agreements with DTC Participants and then Direct Participants and Indirect Participants may implement a redemption of such 
Bonds from the Beneficial Owners. Any such selection of the Bonds to be redeemed will not be governed by the Indenture and will not be 
conducted by the Authority or the Trustee. Neither the Authority nor the Trustee will have any responsibility or obligation to Direct 
Participants, Indirect Participants, or the persons for whom DTC Participants act as nominees, with respect to the payments on the Bonds or 
the providing of notice to Direct Participants, Indirect Participants, or Beneficial Owners of the selection of portions of the Bonds for 
redemption. 
 
Use of Certain Terms in Other Sections of this Official Statement.  In reading this Official Statement it should be understood that while 
the Bonds are in the Book-Entry Only System, references in other sections of this Official Statement to registered owners should be read to 
include the person for which the Participant acquires an interest in the Bonds, but (i) all rights of ownership must be exercised through DTC 
and the Book-Entry Only System, and (ii) except as described above, notices that are to be given to registered owners under the Indenture 
will be given only to DTC. 
 
Information concerning DTC and the Book-Entry Only System has been obtained from DTC and is not guaranteed as to accuracy or 
completeness by, and is not to be construed as a representation by the Authority, the Financial Advisor, or the Underwriter. 
 
Effect of Termination of Book-Entry Only System.  In the event that the Book-Entry Only System is discontinued by DTC or the use of 
the Book-Entry Only System is discontinued by the Authority, the following provisions set forth below under “Transfer, Exchange and 
Registration” will be applicable to the Bonds. 
 
TRUSTEE . . . The initial Trustee is U.S. Bank National Association, Houston, Texas.  In the Indenture, the Authority retains the right to 
replace the Trustee.  The Authority covenants to maintain and provide a Trustee at all times until the Bonds are duly paid and any successor 
Trustee shall be a commercial bank or trust company or other entity duly qualified and legally authorized to serve as and perform the duties 
and services of Trustee for the Bonds.  Upon any change in the Trustee for the Bonds, the Authority agrees to promptly cause a written notice 
thereof to be sent to each registered owner of the Bonds by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, which notice shall also give the 
address of the new Trustee.  
 
TRANSFER, EXCHANGE AND REGISTRATION . . . In the event the Book-Entry-Only System should be discontinued, the Bonds may be 
transferred and exchanged on the registration books of the Trustee only upon presentation and surrender to the Trustee and such transfer or 
exchange shall be without expense or service charge to the registered owner, except for any tax or other governmental charges required to be 
paid with respect to such registration, exchange and transfer.  Bonds may be assigned by the execution of an assignment form on the 
respective Bonds or by other instrument of transfer and assignment acceptable to the Trustee.  New Bonds will be delivered by the Trustee, in 
lieu of the Bonds being transferred or exchanged, at the designated office of the Trustee, or sent by United States mail, first class, postage 
prepaid, to the new registered owner or his designee.  To the extent possible, new Bonds issued in an exchange or transfer of Bonds will be 
delivered to the registered owner or assignee of the registered owner in not more than three business days after the receipt of the Bonds to be 
canceled, and the written instrument of transfer or request for exchange duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized agent, in 
form satisfactory to the Trustee.  New Bonds registered and delivered in an exchange or transfer shall be in any integral multiple of $5,000 
for any one maturity and for a like aggregate principal amount as the Bonds surrendered for exchange or transfer.  See "Book-Entry-Only 
System" herein for a description of the system to be utilized initially in regard to ownership and transferability of the Bonds.  Neither the 
Authority nor the Trustee shall be required to transfer or exchange any Bond called for redemption (i) during the period commencing with the 
close of business on any Record Date and ending with the opening of business on the next following principal or interest payment date, or by 
(ii) with respect to any bond or portion thereof called for redemption within 45 days of the date fixed for redemption. 
 
RECORD DATE FOR INTEREST PAYMENT . . . The record date ("Record Date") for the interest payable on the Bonds on any interest payment 
date means the 15th calendar day of the immediately preceding month. 
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BONDHOLDERS’ REMEDIES . . . If an Event of Default shall occur and be continuing, then, in addition to all of the other rights and remedies 
granted to the Trustee under the Indenture, subject to the provisions of the Indenture, may proceed to protect and enforce its rights and the 
rights of the Owners of Bonds by suit, action or proceeding in equity or at law or otherwise, whether for the specific performance of any 
covenant or agreement contained in the Indenture or any supplemental indenture or in aid of the execution of any power granted in the 
Indenture or for the enforcement of any other legal, equitable or other remedy, as the Trustee, being advised by counsel, shall deem most 
effectual to protect and enforce any of the rights of the Trustee or such Owners of the Bonds, Notes or Obligations, including, without 
limitation, the right to seek a writ of mandamus issued by a court of competent jurisdiction compelling the members of the Board or other 
officers of the Authority to make payment of the Pledged Revenues (but only from and to the extent of the sources provided in the Indenture 
or any supplemental indenture) or to observe and perform such covenant, obligations or conditions of the Indenture or any supplemental 
indenture. Acceleration is not a remedy available to the Trustee under the terms of the Indenture.  
 
Furthermore, the Authority is eligible to seek relief from its creditors under Chapter 9 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (“Chapter 9”). Although 
Chapter 9 provides for the recognition of a security interest represented by a specifically pledged source of revenues (such as the Pledged 
Revenues), such provision is subject to judicial construction. Chapter 9 also includes an automatic stay provision that would prohibit, without 
Bankruptcy Court approval, the prosecution of any other legal action by creditors or bondholders of an entity which has sought protection 
under Chapter 9. Therefore, should the Authority avail itself of Chapter 9 protection from creditors, the ability to enforce would be subject to 
the approval of the Bankruptcy Court (which could require that the action be heard in Bankruptcy Court instead of other federal or state 
court); and the Bankruptcy Code provides for broad discretionary powers of a Bankruptcy Court in administering any proceeding brought 
before it. The opinion of Bond Counsel will note with respect to the Bonds that all opinions relative to the enforceability of the Indenture and 
the Bonds are qualified with respect to the customary rights of debtors relative to their creditors and to general principals of equity that permit 
the exercise of judicial discretion.  
 
No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the Trustee under the Indenture is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or 
remedies, but each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under the Indenture, or 
now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default 
shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or acquiescence therein, and every such right and 
power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. 
 

BOND INSURANCE 
 

 
BOND INSURANCE POLICY 

Concurrently with the issuance of the Bonds, Build America Mutual Assurance Company (“BAM”) will issue its Municipal Bond Insurance 
Policy for the Bonds (the “Policy”).  The Policy guarantees the scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due as set 
forth in the form of the Policy included as an exhibit to this Official Statement.  

The Policy is not covered by any insurance security or guaranty fund established under New York, California, Connecticut or Florida 
insurance law.   

BUILD AMERICA MUTUAL ASSURANCE COMPANY 

BAM is a New York domiciled mutual insurance corporation.  BAM provides credit enhancement products solely to issuers in the U.S. 
public finance markets.  BAM will only insure obligations of states, political subdivisions, integral parts of states or political subdivisions or 
entities otherwise eligible for the exclusion of income under section 115 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.  No 
member of BAM is liable for the obligations of BAM. 

The address of the principal executive offices of BAM is: 200 Liberty Street, 27th Floor, New York, New York 10281, its telephone number 
is: 212-235-2500, and its website is located at: www.buildamerica.com.  

BAM is licensed and subject to regulation as a financial guaranty insurance corporation under the laws of the State of New York and in 
particular Articles 41 and 69 of the New York Insurance Law. 

BAM’s financial strength is rated “AA/Stable” by S&P Global Ratings, a business unit of Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC 
(“S&P”). An explanation of the significance of the rating and current reports may be obtained from S&P at www.standardandpoors.com.   
The rating of BAM should be evaluated independently. The rating reflects the S&P’s current assessment of the creditworthiness of BAM and 
its ability to pay claims on its policies of insurance. The above rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and such rating 
is subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by S&P, including withdrawal initiated at the request of BAM in its sole discretion.  Any 
downward revision or withdrawal of the above rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.  BAM only guarantees 
scheduled principal and scheduled interest payments payable by the issuer of the Bonds on the date(s) when such amounts were initially 
scheduled to become due and payable (subject to and in accordance with the terms of the Policy), and BAM does not guarantee the market 
price or liquidity of the Bonds, nor does it guarantee that the rating on the Bonds will not be revised or withdrawn. 
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Capitalization of BAM 

BAM’s total admitted assets, total liabilities, and total capital and surplus, as of December 31, 2016 and as prepared in accordance with 
statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the New York State Department of Financial Services were $496.7 million, $65.2 
million and $431.5 million, respectively. 

BAM is party to a first loss reinsurance treaty that provides first loss protection up to a maximum of 15% of the par amount outstanding for 
each policy issued by BAM, subject to certain limitations and restrictions.  

BAM’s most recent Statutory Annual Statement, which has been filed with the New York State Insurance Department and posted on BAM’s 
website at www.buildamerica.com, is incorporated herein by reference and may be obtained, without charge, upon request to BAM at its 
address provided above  (Attention: Finance Department).  Future financial statements will similarly be made available when published. 

BAM makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the Bonds.  In addition, BAM has not independently 
verified, makes no representation regarding, and does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this Official 
Statement or any information or disclosure contained herein, or omitted herefrom, other than with respect to the accuracy of the information 
regarding BAM, supplied by BAM and presented under the heading “BOND INSURANCE”. 

Additional Information Available from BAM 

Credit Insights Videos. For certain BAM-insured issues, BAM produces and posts a brief Credit Insights video that provides a discussion of 
the obligor and some of the key factors BAM’s analysts and credit committee considered when approving the credit for insurance.  The 
Credit Insights videos are easily accessible on BAM's website at buildamerica.com/creditinsights/.  (The preceding website address is 
provided for convenience of reference only.  Information available at such address is not incorporated herein by reference.) 

Credit Profiles.  Prior to the pricing of bonds that BAM has been selected to insure, BAM may prepare a pre-sale Credit Profile for those 
bonds. These pre-sale Credit Profiles provide information about the sector designation (e.g. general obligation, sales tax); a preliminary 
summary of financial information and key ratios; and demographic and economic data relevant to the obligor, if available. Subsequent to 
closing, for any offering that includes bonds insured by BAM, any pre-sale Credit Profile will be updated and superseded by a final Credit 
Profile to include information about the gross par insured by CUSIP, maturity and coupon.  BAM pre-sale and final Credit Profiles are easily 
accessible on BAM's website at buildamerica.com/obligor/.  BAM will produce a Credit Profile for all bonds insured by BAM, whether or 
not a pre-sale Credit Profile has been prepared for such bonds.  (The preceding website address is provided for convenience of reference 
only.  Information available at such address is not incorporated herein by reference.) 

Disclaimers.  The Credit Profiles and the Credit Insights videos and the information contained therein are not recommendations to purchase, 
hold or sell securities or to make any investment decisions.  Credit-related and other analyses and statements in the Credit Profiles and the 
Credit Insights videos are statements of opinion as of the date expressed, and BAM assumes no responsibility to update the content of such 
material.  The Credit Profiles and Credit Insight videos are prepared by BAM; they have not been reviewed or approved by the issuer of or 
the underwriter for the Bonds, and the issuer and underwriter assume no responsibility for their content. 

BAM receives compensation (an insurance premium) for the insurance that it is providing with respect to the Bonds. Neither BAM nor any 
affiliate of BAM has purchased, or committed to purchase, any of the Bonds, whether at the initial offering or otherwise. 
 

BOND INSURANCE GENERAL RISK FACTORS 
 
In the event of default of the scheduled payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds when all or a portion thereof becomes due, the 
Trustee on behalf of the owners of the Bonds shall have a claim under the Policy for such payments. The payment of principal and interest in 
connection with mandatory or optional prepayment of the Bonds by the Authority which is recovered by the Authority from the Beneficial 
Owners as a voidable preference under applicable bankruptcy law is covered by the Policy; however, such payments will be made by the 
Insurer at such time and in such amounts as would have been due absent such prepayment by the Authority (unless the Insurer chooses to pay 
such amounts at an earlier date). 
 
Payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds is not subject to acceleration, but other legal remedies upon the occurrence of non-payment 
do exist (see “THE BONDS – Bondholders’ Remedies”). The Insurer may direct the pursuit of available remedies, and generally must 
consent to any remedies available to and requested by the Beneficial Owners. In the event the Insurer is unable to make payment of principal 
and interest as such payments become due under the Policy, the Bonds are payable solely from and equally and ratably secured, together with 
the currently outstanding Previously Issued Bonds issued by the Authority, by a first and prior lien on and pledge of the Trust Estate. In the 
event the Insurer becomes obligated to make payments with respect to the Bonds, no assurance is given that such event will not adversely 
affect the market price or the marketability (liquidity) of the Bonds. 
 
The long-term rating on the Bonds will be dependent on the financial strength of the Insurer and its claims paying ability. The Insurer’s 
financial strength and claims paying ability are predicated upon a number of factors which could change over time. No assurance can be 
given that the long-term ratings of the Insurer and of the rating on the Bonds, whether or not subject to the Policy, will not be subject to 
downgrade and such event could adversely affect the market price or the marketability (liquidity) for the Bonds. See the disclosure described 
in “OTHER INFORMATION – Ratings” herein. 
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The obligations of the Insurer under the Policy are unsecured obligations of the Insurer and in an event of default by the Insurer; the remedies 
available may be limited by applicable bankruptcy law. Neither the Authority, the Underwriter, nor its Financial Advisor has made an 
independent investigation into the claims paying ability of the Insurer and no assurance or representation regarding the financial strength or 
projected financial strength of the Insurer is given. 
 
The Indenture provides that any Bond will be deemed paid and will no longer be considered to be outstanding within the meaning of the 
Indenture when payment of principal of and interest on such Bond to its maturity has been made or provided for. Payment may be provided 
for by deposit of any combination of (1) money in an amount sufficient to make such payment and/or (2) Government Securities. Any such 
deposit must be certified by an independent public accountant to be of such maturities and interest payment dates and bear such interest as 
will, without reinvestment, be sufficient to make the payment to be provided for on the Bond; provided, however, that no certification by an 
independent accounting firm of the sufficiency of deposits shall be required in connection with a gross defeasance of Bonds. The Indenture 
provides that “Government Securities” means (A) direct, noncallable obligations of the United States of America, including obligations that 
are unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America. There is no assurance that the ratings for U.S. Treasury securities acquired 
to defease any Bonds, or those for any other Investment Securities, will be maintained at any particular rating category. Further, there is no 
assurance that current Texas law will not be amended in a manner that expands or contracts the list of permissible defeasance securities (such 
list consisting of those securities identified in clauses (A) through (C) above), or any rating requirement thereon, that may be purchased with 
defeasance proceeds relating to the Bonds (“Defeasance Proceeds”), though the Authority has reserved the right to utilize any additional 
securities for such purpose in the event the aforementioned list is expanded. Because the Indenture does not contractually limit such 
permissible defeasance securities and expressly recognizes the ability of the Authority to use lawfully available Defeasance Proceeds to 
defease all or any portion of the Bonds, registered owners of Bonds are deemed to have consented to the use of Defeasance Proceeds to 
purchase such other defeasance securities, notwithstanding the fact that such defeasance securities may not be of the same investment quality 
as those currently identified under Texas law as permissible defeasance securities. 
 
Upon such deposit as described above, such Bonds will no longer be regarded to be outstanding obligations for any purpose, including the 
application of any limitation on indebtedness. After firm banking and financial arrangements for the discharge and final payment of the Bonds 
have been made as described above, all rights of the Authority to take any action amending the terms of the Bonds is extinguished. 
 

DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND SURETY BOND 
 
BAM has made a commitment to issue a financial guaranty surety policy for the Debt Service Reserve Fund with respect to the Series 2017 
Bonds (the "Reserve Fund Surety Policy"), effective as of the date of issuance of the Series 2017 Bonds. Under the terms of the Reserve Fund 
Surety Policy, BAM will unconditionally and irrevocably guarantee to pay that portion of the scheduled principal and interest on the Series 2017 
Bonds that becomes due for payment but shall be unpaid by reason of nonpayment by the Authority (the "Insured Payments"). 
 
BAM will pay each portion of an Insured Payment that is due for payment and unpaid by reason of nonpayment by the Authority to the Trustee, 
as beneficiary of the Reserve Fund Surety Policy on behalf of the holders of the Series 2017 Bonds on the later to occur of (i) the date such 
scheduled principal or interest becomes due for payment or (ii) the business day next following the day on which BAM receives a demand for 
payment therefore in accordance with the terms of the Reserve Fund Surety Policy. 
 
No payment shall be made under the Reserve Fund Surety Policy in excess of $897,639.09, which amount is equal to the average annual debt 
service requirements on the Series 2017 Bonds (the "Reserve Fund Surety Policy Limit”).  Pursuant to the terms of the Reserve Fund Surety 
Policy, the amount available at any particular time to be paid to the Paying Agent/Registrar shall automatically be reduced to the extent of any 
payment made by BAM under the Reserve Fund Surety Policy, provided, that, to the extent of the reimbursement of such payment to BAM the 
amount available under the Reserve Fund Surety Policy shall be reinstated in full or in part, in an amount not to exceed the Reserve Fund Surety 
Policy Limit. 
 
The Reserve Fund Surety Policy does not insure against nonpayment caused by the insolvency or negligence of the Trustee. 
 

THE AUTHORITY AND THE WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS 
THE AUTHORITY 
 
The Authority is a conservation and reclamation district created pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59, of the Texas Constitution and Tex. Laws, 
1981, 67th Legislature Regular Session, Chapter 511 (the “Act”).  The Act authorizes the Authority to perform any act consistent with the powers 
enumerated in the Act, including the ability to issue bonds and notes to carry out its purpose.  Pursuant to the Act and bylaws of the Authority, all 
powers of the Authority shall be exercised by a Board of Directors (the “Board” or “Directors” as applicable).  Such Directors shall be appointed 
and removed by a majority vote of the governing body of each of the cities and districts comprising the Authority.  A single Director shall be 
appointed from each city and each district comprising the Authority. 
 
The Authority is comprised of all of the territory contained within the City of Brownsville, Texas, the City of Los Fresnos, Texas, the Town 
of Indian Lake, Texas; Brownsville Navigation District of Cameron County, Laguna Madre Water District (formerly, Cameron County Fresh 
Water Supply District No. 1), and Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 of Cameron County, Texas. The Authority’s territory is subject to 
expansion should boundaries of any of said cities or districts increase through annexation.  
 
  



Other territory in Cameron County, Texas may be included in the Authority by the filing of a petition with the Board praying for inclusion of 
an incorporated city or duly created district organized pursuant to Article XVI Section 59, of the Texas Constitution, as amended.  If the 
petition of a district located within or partially within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a city, as such terms are defined in Chapter 42, Texas 
Local Government Code as amended, is to be considered by the Board, it must first be approved by a majority vote of the governing body of 
such city.  
 
If the Board finds that the petition complies with the statutory requisites, that the inclusion would be in the interest of the territory and the 
Authority, and that the Authority will be able to supply water to the territory, the Board may adopt a resolution stating the conditions, if any, 
under which territory may be included in the Authority.  In addition, the Board must adopt a resolution declaring its intention to hold a public 
hearing in the territory for the purpose of determining whether the territory will be benefited by the improvements, works, and facilities then 
owned or operated or contemplated to be owned or operated by the Authority. If, at the conclusion of the hearing, the Board finds that all of 
the lands in such territory will be benefited by the present or contemplated improvement, works, or facilities of the Authority, the Board will 
enter an order including said territory in the Authority, making the inclusion incontestable.  No land has been added to the Authority by 
petition. 
 
Likewise, any city or district included in the Authority may remove itself from the Authority by majority vote of the governing body of such 
city or district; however, so long as a city or district is obligated by contract, such as the Water Supply Contracts, to make payments to the 
Authority, such city or district shall not have the right to remove itself from the Authority.  No city of district within the Authority has asked 
to be removed or has been removed from the Authority. 
 
The directors of the Board (the “Directors”) are appointed and removed by a majority vote of the governing body of each of the cities and 
districts comprising the Authority; provided, that with respect to any such city having its waterworks managed by a Board of Trustees 
appointed by its governing body, the Director chosen to represent such city shall be chosen by the majority vote of such Board of Trustees.  A 
single Director is appointed from each city and each district comprising the Authority. 
 
Each city and district listed appoints one Director each second year after May 31, 1983.  The governing body of each such city (or the Board 
of Trustees as aforementioned) and district appoints a Director for a two-year term beginning June 1 of that year to fill the vacancies caused 
by expiring terms.  The initial Director for any city or district after May 31, 1983, may be appointed for a term ending on the first May 31st 
occurring in an odd-numbered year no more than two years from the date of the appointment. 
 
Each Director serves the term of office until a successor is appointed and qualified.  No person may be appointed a Director unless he resides 
in and owns taxable property in the city or the district from which he is appointed.  A Director must be a member of a governing body of a 
city or a district; provided, that with respect to any such city having its waterworks managed by a Board of Trustees appointed by its 
governing body, the Director chosen to represent such city must be a member of such Board of Trustees.  No employee of a city or a district 
can be appointed as Director.  
 
Such Directors must subscribe the constitutional oath of office, and each shall give bond for the faithful performance of his duties in the 
amount of $5,000, the cost of which shall be paid by the Authority. 
 
The Directors having a majority in interest constitute a quorum of the Board.  A vote of the Directors having the majority in interest is 
necessary to pass on any question before the Board.  In determining a majority in interest, each Director is accorded a percentage of interest 
in proportion to the amount of potable water the city or district he represents received during the preceding calendar year from the Authority 
relative to what the contract bears to the total potable water received by all cities and districts comprising the Authority from the Authority 
pursuant to contract during such period.  Any Director or Directors accorded an aggregate percentage in excess of 50 percent has a majority 
of interest.  Currently, BPUB has the majority in interest pursuant to the Authority’s enabling legislation. 
 
The Board must elect from its members a president and a vice-president of the Authority and such other officers as in the judgment of the 
Board are necessary.  The president is the chief executive officer of the Authority and the presiding officer of the Board and has the same 
right to vote as any other Director.  The Board shall also appoint a secretary and a treasurer who may or may not be members of the Board, 
and it may combine such offices.  The treasurer is required to give bond in such amount as may be required by the Board, but in no event less 
than $100,000.  Until the Authority has authorized the issuance of bonds, the amount of the official bond of the treasurer may be fixed by the 
Board in any amount not less than $5,000. 
 
The Board has authority to employ a general manager and consulting engineers, financial consultants, attorneys, and auditors. 
 
The Authority is authorized to purchase, construct, acquire, own, lease, operate, maintain, repair, improve, and extend inside and outside its 
boundaries, at any location whatsoever, in the sole discretion of the Authority, land and interest in land, any and all works, improvements, 
facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances incident, helpful, or necessary to provide for the control, storage, preservation, transmission, 
treatment, and distribution and use of sea water, storm water and flood water, the water of rivers and streams, and underground water for 
municipal, domestic, industrial, and other beneficial uses.   
 
The Act grants the Authority the right to acquire land and easements within and without the Authority (including land above the probable 
high water line around any impounding or diversion reservoir) by condemnation in the manner provided by Chapter 21, Texas Property 
Code, relating to eminent domain, but the Authority may condemn only an easement. The Authority is considered to be a municipal 
corporation within the meaning of Chapter 21, Texas Property Code, as amended.   
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The Act confers upon the Authority the power to issue revenue bonds and notes from time to time in one or more issues or series to be 
payable from and secured by liens on and pledges of all or any part of any of the revenues, income, or receipts derived by the Authority from 
its ownership, operation, lease, or sale of any property, buildings, structures, or facilities, including the proceeds or revenues from contracts 
with any city, district, public agency, or other political subdivision.  Such bonds and notes may be issued to mature serially or otherwise 
within not to exceed 50 years from their date, and provision may be made for the subsequent issuance of additional parity bonds and notes, or 
subordinate lien bonds or notes, under any terms or conditions that may be set forth in the resolution authorizing the issuance of the bonds or 
notes.  Such bonds and notes, and any interest coupons appertaining thereto, are and shall constitute negotiable instruments within the 
meaning and for all purposes of the Uniform Commercial Code, Section 1.01 et seq., Business & Commerce Code, provided that the bonds 
and notes may be issued in such form, denominations, and manner, and under such terms, conditions, and details, and may be sold in such 
manner, at such price, and under such terms, and said bonds and notes shall bear interest at such rates not exceeding 15 percent per annum, 
all as shall be determined and provided in the resolution authorizing the issuance of the bonds.  If so provided in the bond or  resolution, the 
proceeds from the sale of the bonds or notes may be used for paying interest on the bonds or notes during the period of the acquisition or 
construction of any facilities to be provided through the issuance of the bonds or notes, for paying expenses of operation and maintenance of 
facilities, for creating a reserve fund for the payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds or notes, and for creating any other funds, 
and such proceeds may be placed on time deposit or invested, until needed, and all to the extent and in the manner provided in the resolution.  
The Authority may pledge all or any part of its revenues, income, or receipts from fees, rentals, rates, charges, and contract proceeds or 
payments to the payment of the bonds or notes, including the payment of principal, interest and any other amounts required or permitted in 
connection with the bonds or notes.  The pledged fees, rentals, rates, charges, proceeds, or payments shall be fixed and collected in amounts 
that will be at least sufficient, together with any other pledged resources, to provide for all payments of principal, interest and any other 
amounts required in connection with the bonds or notes, and to the extent required by the resolution authorizing the issuance of the bonds or 
notes, to provide for the payment of expenses in connection with the bonds or notes and operation, maintenance, and other expenses in 
connection with the aforesaid facilities.  Said bonds and notes may be additionally secured by mortgages or deeds of trust on any real 
property owned or to be acquired by the Authority and by liens on any personal property appurtenant to such real property; and the Board 
may authorize the execution of trust indentures, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other forms of encumbrances to evidence same.  Also, the 
Authority may pledge to the payment of the bonds and notes all or any part of any grant, donation, revenues, or income received or to be 
received from the United States government or any other public or private source, whether pursuant to an agreement or otherwise. 
 
The Authority is authorized to enter into contracts with the State of Texas, cities and districts organized pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59, 
of the Texas Constitution, as amended, and others for supplying water to them.  The Authority is also authorized to contract with any city, 
district, or other person for the rental or leasing of or for the operation of the water production, water supply, water filtration or purification, 
and water supply facilities of such city, such district, or other person upon such consideration as the Authority and the city, the district, or 
other persons may agree.  Any such contract may be upon such terms and for such time as the parties may agree, and it may provide that it 
shall continue in effect until bonds or notes specified therein and refunding bonds issued in lieu of such bonds are paid.  All such cities and 
districts are authorized to enter into such contracts with the Authority and to fix, charge, and collect fees, rates, charges, rentals, and other 
amounts for any service or facilities provided pursuant to or in connection with any contract with this Authority, and to pledge such amounts 
sufficient to make all payments required under the contract. 
 
WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS 
 
The Authority and each of the Participating Customers have entered into Water Supply Contracts as of December 1, 2002 (the “Original 
Contract Date”) as amended by the First Amendment dated as of November 1, 2009 (the “First Amendment”) and as amended by the Second 
Amendment dated as of July 1, 2012 (collectively, the “Water Supply Contracts”).  Each Water Supply Contract shall remain in effect for a 
period of 30 years following the Original Contract Date or until all of the Previously Issued Bonds, the Bonds, and any additional bonds have 
been paid off or provision is made for their payment.  Pursuant to the Water Supply Contracts, the Participating Customers have unconditionally 
agreed to pay to the Authority, as maintenance and operations expenses from the gross revenues of their respective utility systems, such sums as 
are required to pay (1) operations and maintenance expenses incurred by the Authority with respect to the Project, (2) Debt Service Payments on 
all Bonds, Notes and Obligations issued under the Indenture, which shall include the payment of principal, redemption premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds, (3) all amounts required to establish, restore and maintain an amount equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement in the Debt 
Service Reserve Fund, (4) all other debt service obligation expenses, and (5) a separate operations and maintenance reserve fund which is to be 
used for certain operation and maintenance expenses of the System.  Such payments are an unconditional obligation of the Participating 
Customers and are payable regardless of whether or not the Project is completed, operable, operated or retired and notwithstanding the 
suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or curtailment of operation of the Project or the delivery of treated water, regardless of the cause 
or origin thereof.  Such payments are not subject to any reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditional upon performance by the 
Authority under the Water Supply Contracts, or any other lease, agreement or other obligation of the Authority.  See “APPENDIX C – 
Southmost Regional Water Authority Water Supply Contract.”  
 
Under the Water Supply Contracts, the Participating Customers have covenanted to make their pro-rata payments toward the Debt 
Service on the Previously Issued Bonds, the Bonds and the operations and maintenance expenses of the Authority and these 
payments are unconditional without right of set-off, but the Participating Customers’ contractual obligations are not otherwise 
secured by assigned collateral, revenues or other assets of the Participating Customers.  The Authority has not undertaken an 
independent investigation of any Participating Customers’ financial ability to meet its contractual obligation under the Water Supply 
Contracts. 
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The Indenture affords the Authority no specific legal remedy upon default by one or more of the Participating Customers.  Upon 
default by a Participating Customer, the Authority may be required to sue the Participating Customer for payment of its pro-rata 
share, which may be difficult, time consuming and expensive.  Even if a judgment were to be issued against a Participating Customer 
for non-payment, the collection of that judgment would itself be difficult, time consuming and expensive, and would be subject to the 
bankruptcy laws (see “THE BONDS - Bondholder’s Remedies” herein), and would never be payable from any of the Participating 
Customers’ ad valorem tax revenues. 
 

THE PROJECT 
 
INTRODUCTION . . .The Southmost Regional Water Authority was created in 1981 for the purpose of developing alternative water supply 
strategies for the member entities. The Authority was dormant until activated by its entities in 2000 to study the possibility of using brackish 
water as an alternative to the limited supply from the Rio Grande River.  The Authority has been active since the determination that using 
brackish water was feasible and the issuance of bonds in 2002. 
 
The Authority determined that there is an economically feasible source of brackish ground water that can be treated to supplement the current 
source of the Rio Grande water. Key elements in the determination of its viability include: 
 

• Source of groundwater is independent of the Rio Grande flows. 
• Treatment of brackish ground water is competitive with the treatment of surface water. 
• A savings of the cost of acquiring water rights from the Rio Grande River. 
• Water quality is enhanced through the reverse osmosis treatment. 

 
The Authority realized the importance of establishing a regional approach to the water supply issues of the area. By joining together, the 
member entities enjoy the cost savings attributed to the economies of scale realized of a larger regional treatment facility.  In the operations, 
only one set of personnel is required as opposed to separate operation costs that would be required if each Participating Customer built and 
operated its own treatment plant. The Authority relies on the power provided by the Public Utilities Board of the City of Brownsville, Texas 
(“BPUB”). 
 
PROJECT PARTNERS . . . Member entities that have approved the Water Supply Contract include the BPUB, Brownsville Navigation District 
(“BND”), Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 (“VMUD”), the City of Los Fresnos, Texas and the Town of Indian Lake, Texas.  
 
SERVICE AREA AND DEMAND . . . The service area of the member entities extends from the Rio Grande on the South, to the Port of 
Brownsville on the East, to VMUD on the West, and to Los Fresnos and Indian Lake on the North. The area’s Certificates of Convenience 
and Necessity (CCN) cover 190 square miles and a population of approximately 196,000 people in the incorporated cities and rural areas 
served.  
 
Each Participating Customer has a demand for additional treated water. Because of this need, each Participating Customer was receptive to 
the regional approach of developing treated water capabilities. A preliminary feasibility study indicated that it was more cost effective to join 
the Authority with a joint treatment project rather than to develop and expand their own treatment facilities.  
 
Since the brackish groundwater supply from the Authority serves as a supplemental supply to the Participating Customers, each Participating 
Customer contracted for the available right to their proportionate share of water. Therefore, no demographic or water demand projections for 
known or future customers are included herein. 
 
INITIAL PROJECT . . . The initial phase of the Project is complete and has been operational since 2004.  The initial phase of the Project is 
providing 7.5 MGD of treated water to the Participating Customers.  The initial phase of the Project consists of a wellfield, consisting of 
wells producing brackish groundwater, together with interests in property relating to the well sites and access, power line and water line 
easements to each well site, a brackish water collection system and transmission main that gathers the water produced by the wells for 
transport to the water treatment plant, a water treatment plant, and storage tanks, pumps, and lines to deliver the treated water. 
 
The first phase of the project has provided 7.5 MGD of treated water capacity to the Participating Customers. This is limited to the 
availability of brackish well water in the study area. It is expected that subsequent development of the well field will yield additional supply. 
This will be determined upon the data development of the aquifer characteristics during continuous pumping. 
 
Allocation of water is based upon annual water sales for each Participating Customer.  The table below shows the allocation for each 
Participating Customer. 
 

Participating Customer  Allocated Portion 
Public Utilities Board of the City of Brownsville, Texas  92.91% 
Valley Municipal Utility District #2  2.51% 
City of Los Fresnos  2.28% 
Brownsville Navigation District  2.10% 
Town of Indian Lake  0.20% 
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GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY . . . Planning for and installation of the well field was based on the Authority’s groundwater availability 
assessment and planning studies prepared by R.W. Harden & Associates.   The studies indicated that favorable conditions exist for the 
development of at least 16 million gallons per day (“MGD”) of brackish groundwater from the well field located west of Brownsville.  Water 
quality characteristics of produced water from the targeted aquifer zones were shown to meet long-term desalinization project needs of less 
than 5,000 milligrams per liter (mg/L) total dissolved solids (“TDS”). The studies described herein includes compilation and review of 
previous studies, test drilling and aquifer testing conducted for this availability determination, computer modeling to determine the 
availability of up to 16 MGD from the aquifer, conceptual well field design, and well field construction and maintenance cost estimates. 
 
Based on groundwater quality and quantity, the most suitable aquifer for development in the Brownsville area is the alluvium associated with 
the Rio Grande. The Rio Grande Alluvium is about 350 feet thick in the study area and consists of complexly interbedded sand, silt, clay, and 
gravel. In general, permeable materials (coarse sand and gravel) are confined to two zones within the Alluvium. To the west and south of the 
study area, along the Rio Grande, the most permeable materials have been found between 100 to 200 feet below ground level (bgl) in what 
previous studies have designated the Primary Zone (Harden, 1990). This evaluation has shown that in the current study area northwest of 
Brownsville, the Secondary Zone (between about 210 and 300 feet bgl) contains sand and gravel beds that are more laterally continuous and 
more productive than those in the Primary Zone. Because of the nature of the environment in which these sediments were deposited, the more 
permeable water producing sands and gravels are typically erratic in occurrence, and the ability to predict the subsurface location and 
geometry of these permeable materials requires detailed test drilling.  
 
The test drilling and aquifer testing program conducted for the evaluation of the well field included test holes, test well installation, water 
quality sampling, short-term aquifer testing of test wells, construction of a pilot production well, and a 28-day, 800 gallon per minute aquifer 
test. The results of the testing program indicated that the Secondary Zone had an average transmissivity of about 70,000 gallons per day per 
foot (gpd/ft) in the area of the well field. The testing program also had shown that, where coarse sand and gravel exist in the Primary Zone, 
the transmissivity of the Primary Zone is about 40,000 gpd/ft. 
 
Computer simulations indicated that a well field capable of producing at least 16 mgd for 30 years or more is feasible from the Secondary 
Zone and is based on several conservative assumptions about the nature of the aquifer. While a well field production of up to 20 mgd may be 
possible, proving up such a production rate requires further test drilling and/or long-term monitoring of the 16 mgd well field. Additional 
production could possibly be acquired by increasing pump capacities in existing wells, developing the Primary Zone, developing brackish 
groundwater supplies in the underlying Beaumont/Lissie Formations, or through the lateral expansion of the Secondary Zone well field. 
 
Based on the studies, the following was concluded: 
 
1. Given the level of knowledge of the hydrogeology in the area of investigation, the well field is capable of producing 16 mgd for 30 

years or more and could be completed in the Rio Grande Alluvium in the study area northwest of Brownsville. 
 
2. Long-term groundwater availability is partially dependent on the current and future groundwater production from others. Such 

future projections of competitive pumpage are difficult to estimate, but some consideration was included in this analysis for such an 
occurrence. 

 
3. Predictions of long-term water quality indicated by the model were highly dependent on well location. Model results indicate that 

TDS concentrations for individual wells in the well field could likely vary from 2,000 to 4,000 mg/L. The expected water quality 
produced from the well field described herein will likely be between 2,000 and 3,000 mg/L TDS and not significantly increase over 
the life of the project. This is well within the water quality criteria required for the project.  

 
4. Computer modeling indicated that a well field production rate of 20 mgd for 30 years could be possible, but assumptions and 

calculations indicate such should not be considered without additional and more detailed data pertaining to site specific conditions 
over a larger area and the long-term hydraulic characteristics of the aquifer. Future development could potentially occur through 
increasing production from the Secondary Zone or drilling additional wells in shallower or deeper zones within the area of this well 
field. 

 
5. While the report provided a foundation for the groundwater development, it was based on several assumptions that may affect 

actual project costs and long-term availability. These include assumptions about the regional nature of the aquifer and projected 
pumpage in the aquifer by others. 

 
Water quality from the well field is likely to continue to average about 3,000 mg/L TDS throughout the project life. Based on computer 
simulations, it is likely that only slight water quality deterioration will occur as pumping continues through time. Throughout the 30-year 
study period, data and analyses indicate that water quality will be below the 5,000 mg/L TDS required for desalinization purposes for this 
project.   
 
Operational personnel monitor operation of the wells and operational data support the findings of the groundwater study and modeling.  The 
wells provide a reliable source with consistent water quality, averaging 3,600 mg/L TDS.  The report “Availability of Brackish Groundwater 
from the Rio Grande Alluvium, Cameron County, Texas”, by R.W. Harden & Associates regarding the availability of the groundwater in the 
study area was used for the report.  A copy of the report is available from the Authority. 
 
Under state law, surface owners of lands over the reservoir may produce water from the reservoir at will.  As other surface owners 
exercise their right to produce this water, the overall cost to the Authority to produce water may increase substantially. 
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WELL FIELD . . . The well field is located west of the Town of Rancho Viejo. Expressway 77/83 bounds it on the North and South by FM 
1732 and on the West by Cameron County District No 20 Main Canal.  This area is currently used mostly as agricultural land.  There are a 
few random residential houses on 1 to 10 acre tracts in this area.  The well field consists of 20 wells spaced 1,500 to 2,500 feet apart, and 
producing 330 to 450 gallons per minute (gpm) from 17 wells and 800 to 900 gallons per minute (gpm) from 3 wells.  Current capacity from 
all 20 wells is 13 MGD. The wells are equipped with submersible pumps and brick enclosures provide protection for the pumping equipment 
at each well site.  The pump and down hole accessories are stainless steel to deal with the corrosiveness of the brackish water.  Annual 
operation and maintenance costs for the well field are approximately $575,000, with electrical costs providing the greater part of these costs.   
 
BRACKISH WATER TRANSMISSION . . . The brackish water transmission line includes a 30 inch PVC line. It begins at the well field and 
proceeds north to cross the Expressway 77/83 and proceeds south along the expressway to highway FM 511 and terminates at the plant site. 
It is approximately 7.2 miles in length. The ultimate capacity of this transmission line will be 17 MGD, which will allow for double supply 
capacity from the well field.   
 
DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND SURROUNDING AREA . . . The brackish water treatment plant is built on 17 acres located on FM 511 
approximately 1.3 miles west of Paredes line Road (FM 1847). This area is on the north side of the City of Brownsville, Texas 
(“Brownsville”) and centrally located to all the Participating Customers. The plant site is adjacent to the drainage ditch of Cameron County 
Drainage District No. 1.  The plant discharges concentrate water into the drainage ditch, in accordance with permits issued under federal and 
state law. This plant site is in flood map designation Class “C” area, which is outside of the flood plan.  
 
REVERSE OSMOSIS TREATMENT PLANT. . . NRS Engineers provided engineering design and construction management for the reverse 
osmosis (RO) water treatment system and well field. The RO process had an original permeate water capacity of 6.0 MGD with a blended 
plant capacity of 7.5 MGD.  The well water quality is high in total dissolved solids and chlorides.  However, the project is able to treat the 
water to “bottled water” quality, consistently meeting all drinking water standards. A major factor considered in the design of the RO process 
is the future expansion requirement. The process accommodates the expected future total permeate water capacity of 10 MGD and a blended 
total capacity of 12.5 MGD. The pre-treatment and post treatment components and building were designed to accommodate the increase in 
flow requirements. 
 
MICROFILTRATION PRETREATMENT…In 2015, the Authority completed an expansion to provide microfiltration pretreatment and a total 
blended production capacity of 10 MGD. The purpose of the microfiltration expansion is to add microfiltration membrane pretreatment to 
reduce arsenic and iron levels in the groundwater prior to treatment through reverse osmosis (RO) membrane desalination. The expansion has 
resulted to be beneficial in several ways including: 1) lowering the arsenic and iron concentration to allow higher production levels; 2) 
extending the life of RO membranes cleaning cycles of RO membranes; 3) reducing the amount of chemicals required to stabilize RO water 
after treatment; and 4) increasing capacity from 7.5 MGD to 10 MGD blended. 
 
Additional pretreatment consists of scale inhibitor addition for salts scale control and cartridge filtration for removal of particulate matter. 
Post-treatment process consists of pH adjustment using caustic soda, addition of calcium chloride for water stabilization, and chloramines 
(chlorine with ammonium sulfate) for disinfection. This process allows the finished water to meet regulatory guidelines. 
 
Blending of well water from the well field with the permeate from the proposed reverse osmosis system provides for  flexibility of product 
water quality. The RO permeate water can be blended with approximately 2.0 MGD of the well water from the well field. The blending 
capability reduces chemical costs and reduces the corrosivity of the finished product water. The product is stored for further delivery into the 
distribution system. A 7.5 million gallon aboveground storage tank provides on-site storage of product water. 
 
A 16" concentrate line discharging to an existing drainage ditch provides safe and economical concentrate disposal.  Subsequent studies 
conducted by a community college show that the concentrate disposal is providing ecological benefits to the shallow-water coastal estuaries.  
 
CONCENTRATE DISCHARGE PERMIT . . . A discharge permit has been issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) 
for the disposal of RO concentrate.  The permit requires the Authority to regularly monitor conductivity, pH, and flow.  The Authority has 
met all requirements provided in the discharge permit.  Additionally, preliminary findings demonstrate that the flows have ecological benefits 
to the area. 
 
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION PERMIT . . . No groundwater conservation district is located within Cameron County, where the well field is 
located, so no permits were required prior to drilling the wells or producing the water.  While there is no known effort to do so, under state 
law, a groundwater conservation district with authority to regulate production of groundwater could be created within Cameron County. 
 
ANTIQUITIES PERMIT . . . The Authority prepared an archeological study to determine impact in construction areas.  The report, which 
showed no impact, was submitted and approved by the Texas Historical Commission. 
 
ENDANGERED SPECIES IMPACT . . . The Authority prepared a report after a field review of project sites and determined no impact on 
endangered species.  The Project area is a potential habitat for certain endangered and threatened species.  Under federal law, the Authority 
assured that its contractors take all necessary measure to avoid harm to any and all endangered or threatened species and their habitat.  The 
Authority imposed certain obligations upon contractors to educate their construction personnel regarding federal law and immediately cease 
operations if an endangered or threatened species was sighted.   
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OTHER PERMITS . . . Other routine permits include an EPA Pollution Plan, Highway Department and Railroad ROW.  No problem was 
experienced in obtaining these permits. 
 
OPERATION . . . The Authority is providing consistent high-quality water that meets all Drinking Water Standards.  Operation of the plant 
continues around the clock, 24-hours per day.  At 10 MGD capacity, the plant provides a savings of approximately 11,200 acre-feet of water 
rights, which would have been taken from the region’s primary surface water source, the Rio Grande. 
 
The Authority entered into an Interlocal Agreement with the BPUB to provide administrative services for the Authority.  Currently, eleven 
employees are assigned to the Project, including six Operators, a Chief Operator, two Lead Operators, a Maintenance Worker, and an 
Administrative Assistant.  Most shifts are covered by a single operator.  Additional BPUB manpower and expertise is utilized on an as-
needed basis.   
 
The plant began startup operations during April 2004 and became fully operational in 12 months.  The in-service date for the project is April 
1, 2005.  The reverse osmosis treatment process operates at a design capacity of 8.0 million gallons per day, depending on demand by the 
participating entities.  Blend water, in the amount up to 2.0 million gallons per day, is also utilized as warranted by operations staff to provide 
stabilization and add minerals back into the water.  Blend water offers savings to chemical costs.   
 
The City of Los Fresnos, VMUD, BPUB, and BND are receiving water from the Project.  Town of Indian Lake, which owns 0.20%, has not 
begun receiving water because of trans-boundary issues related to distribution.  However, an alternate delivery system has been developed.  
As of January 1, 2009, City of Los Fresnos is purchasing Town of Indian Lake’s water allocation, as per Interlocal Agreement.  Additional 
distribution lines are also being installed to deliver a greater amount of water to BPUB. 
 
Since operation, the Project has provided the City of Los Fresnos, VMUD, and the BPUB with an alternate water source during scheduled 
shutdown of these entities’ primary supplies.  This decreases service interruptions and increases service reliability, and reduces risks 
associated with reduced system pressures. 
 
Operators receive formal training through regional trainings, vendors, and on-the-job training.  As membrane treatment is becoming more 
prevalent, training opportunities are increasing.  TCEQ has approved a training and certification program for the operation of reverse osmosis 
plants.    
 
 
 
 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 
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DEBT INFORMATION 
 
TABLE 1  - DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Fiscal Year Total Less Issuer Total 

Ended Outstanding Refunded Contribution Outstanding
9/30 Debt Bonds Debt Prinicipal Interest Total at Closing Debt
2017 2,324,141$     208,842$        -$                      133,314$     133,314$       54,531$           2,303,144$      
2018 2,327,389       417,684          -                        360,850       360,850         2,270,555        
2019 2,354,639       1,352,684       935,000                360,850       1,295,850      2,297,805        
2020 2,338,264       396,259          -                        332,800       332,800         2,274,805        
2021 2,334,269       394,999          -                        332,800       332,800         2,272,070        
2022 2,337,476       393,739          -                        332,800       332,800         2,276,537        
2023 2,337,644       392,479          -                        332,800       332,800         2,277,965        
2024 2,339,574       396,219          -                        332,800       332,800         2,276,155        
2025 2,338,214       394,749          -                        332,800       332,800         2,276,265        
2026 2,343,044       393,279          -                        332,800       332,800         2,282,565        
2027 2,334,084       391,809          -                        332,800       332,800         2,275,075        
2028 2,517,864       1,925,339       1,540,000             332,800       1,872,800      2,465,325        
2029 2,515,874       1,924,399       1,600,000             271,200       1,871,200      2,462,675        
2030 2,231,955       1,921,955       1,660,000             207,200       1,867,200      2,177,200        
2031 2,231,830       1,921,830       1,725,000             140,800       1,865,800      2,175,800        
2032 2,232,490       1,922,490       1,795,000             71,800         1,866,800      2,176,800        
2033 310,000          -                 -                        -               -                 310,000           
2034 310,000          -                 -                        -               -                 310,000           
2035 310,000          -                 -                        -               -                 310,000           
2036 310,000          -                 -                        -               -                 310,000           
2037 310,000          -                 -                        -               -                 310,000           
2038 310,000          -                 -                        -               -                 310,000           
2039 305,000          -                 -                        -               -                 305,000           

39,603,749$   14,748,752$   9,255,000$           4,541,214$  13,796,214$  54,531$           38,705,742$    

The Series 2017 Bonds

 
 
ANTICIPATED ISSUANCE OF DEBT . . . The Authority does not anticipate the issuance of additional debt within the ensuing 12 month period. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 
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INVESTMENTS 
 
The Authority invests its investable funds in investments authorized by Texas law in accordance with investment policies approved by the Board.  
Both State law and the Authority’s investment policies are subject to change. 
 
LEGAL INVESTMENTS . . . Under Texas law, the Authority is authorized to invest in (1) obligations, including letters of credit, of the United 
States or its agencies and instrumentalities, (2) direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities, (3) collateralized 
mortgage obligations directly issued by a  federal agency or instrumentality of the United States, the underlying security for which is 
guaranteed by an agency or instrumentality of the United States, (4) other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally 
guaranteed or insured by, or backed by the full faith and credit of the State of Texas or the United States or their respective agencies and 
instrumentalities, (5) obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated as to investment 
quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than A or its equivalent, (6) (a) certificates of deposit and share certificates 
issued by a depository institution that has its main office or branch office in the State of Texas, that are guaranteed or insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or their respective successors, or are secured as to 
principal by obligations described in clauses (1) through (5) and clause (13) or in any other manner and amount provided by law for 
Authority deposits, and in addition (b) the Authority is authorized, subject to certain conditions, to invest in certificates of deposit with a 
depository institution that has its main office or branch office in the State of Texas and that participates in the Certificate of Deposit Account 
Registry Service® network (CDARS®) and as further provided by Texas law, (7) fully collateralized repurchase agreements that have a 
defined termination date, are fully secured by obligations described in clause (1) and require the security being purchased by the Authority to 
be pledged to the Authority, held in the Authority’s name and deposited at the time the investment is made with the Authority or with a third 
party selected and approved by the Authority, and are placed through a primary government securities dealer or a financial institution doing 
business in the State of Texas, (8) bankers’ acceptances with the remaining term of 270 days or less from the date of issuance, if the short-
term obligations of the accepting bank or its parent are rated at least A-1 or P-1 or the equivalent by at least one nationally recognized credit 
rating agency, (9) commercial paper with the remaining term of 270 days or less from the date of issuance that is rated at least A-1 or P-1 or 
the equivalent by at least (a) two nationally recognized credit rating agencies or (b) one nationally recognized credit rating agency if the 
paper is fully secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a U.S. or state bank, (10) no-load money market mutual funds registered 
with and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission that have a dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of 90 days or less and 
include in their investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share, (11) no-load mutual fund registered 
with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission that: have an average weighted maturity of less than two years; invest 
exclusively in obligations described in the preceding clauses and clause (13), and are continuously rated as to investment quality by at least 
one nationally recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent, (12) public funds investment pools that have an 
advisory board which includes participants in the pool and are continuously rated as to investment quality by at least one nationally 
recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent or no lower than investment grade with a weighted average maturity 
no greater than 90 days, and (13) bonds issued, assumed or guaranteed by the State of Israel.  Texas law also permits the Authority to invest 
bond proceeds in a guaranteed investment contract subject to the limitations set forth in Chapter 2256, as amended, Texas Government Code. 
 
The Authority may enter into securities lending programs if (i) the securities loaned under the program are 100% collateralized including 
accrued income, a loan made under the program allows for termination at any time and a loan made under the program is either secured by 
(a) obligations that are described in clauses (1) through (5) and clause (13) above, (b) pledged irrevocable letters of credit issued by a state or 
national bank that is continuously rated by a nationally recognized investment rating firm at not less than A or its equivalent or (c) cash 
invested in obligations described in clauses (1) through (5) and clause (13) above, clause (9) above and clauses (10) and (11) above, or an 
authorized investment pool; (ii) securities held as collateral under a loan are pledged to such investing entity or a third party designated by 
such investing entity; (iii) a loan made under the program is placed through either a primary government securities dealer or a financial 
institution doing business in the State of Texas; and (iv) the agreement to lend securities has a term of one year or less. 
 
The Authority may invest in such obligations directly or through government investment pools that invest solely in such obligations provided that 
the pools are rated no lower than AAA or AAAm or an equivalent by at least one nationally recognized rating service.  The Authority is 
specifically prohibited from investing in: (1) obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal balance of 
the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal; (2) obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash 
flow from the underlying mortgage-backed security and bears no interest; (3) collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity 
of greater than 10 years; and (4) collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index that adjusts opposite to 
the changes in a market index. 
 
INVESTMENT POLICIES . . . Under Texas law, the Authority is required to invest its funds under written investment policies that primarily 
emphasize safety of principal and liquidity; that address investment diversification, yield, maturity, and the quality and capability of investment 
management; and that includes a list of authorized investments for Authority funds, maximum allowable stated maturity of any individual 
investment and the maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed for pooled fund groups.  All Authority funds must be invested consistent 
with a formally adopted "Investment Strategy Statement" that specifically addresses each fund’s investment.  Each Investment Strategy Statement 
will describe its objectives concerning: (1) suitability of investment type, (2) preservation and safety of principal, (3) liquidity, (4) marketability of 
each investment, (5) diversification of the portfolio, and (6) yield. 
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Under Texas law, Authority investments must be made "with judgment and care, under prevailing circumstances, that a person of prudence, 
discretion, and intelligence would exercise in the management of the person’s own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the 
probable safety of capital and the probable income to be derived."  At least quarterly, the investment officers of the Authority shall submit an 
investment report detailing: (1) the investment position of the Authority, (2) that all investment officers jointly prepared and signed the report, (3) 
the ending market value of each pooled fund group, (4) the book value and market value of each separately listed asset at the beginning and end 
of the reporting period, (5) the maturity date of each separately invested asset, (6) the account or fund or pooled fund group for which each 
individual investment was acquired, and (7) the compliance of the investment portfolio as it relates to: (a) adopted investment strategy statements 
and (b) state law.  No person may invest Authority funds without express written Authority from the Board of Directors. 
 
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS . . . Under Texas law, the Authority is additionally required to:  (1) annually review its adopted policies and 
strategies, (2) adopt a rule, order, ordinance or resolution stating that it has reviewed its investment policy and investment strategies and 
records any changes made to either its investment policy or investment strategy in the respective rule, order, ordinance or resolution, (3) 
require any investment officers with personal business relationships or relatives with firms seeking to sell securities to the entity to disclose 
the relationship and file a statement with the Texas Ethics Commission and the Board of Trustees; (4) require the qualified representative of 
firms offering to engage in an investment transaction with the Authority to:  (a) receive and review the Authority’s investment policy, (b) 
acknowledge that reasonable controls and procedures have been implemented to preclude investment transactions conducted between the 
Authority and the business organization that are not authorized by the Authority’s investment policy (except to the extent that this 
authorization is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of the Authority’s entire portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective 
investment standards), and (c) deliver a written statement in a form acceptable to the Authority and the business organization attesting to 
these requirements; (5) perform an annual audit of the management controls on investments and adherence to the Authority’s investment 
policy; (6) provide specific investment training for the Chief Financial Officer and investment officers; (7) restrict reverse repurchase 
agreements to not more than 90 days and restrict the investment of reverse repurchase agreement funds to no greater than the term of the 
reverse purchase agreement; (8) restrict the investment in no-load mutual funds in the aggregate to no more than 15% of the Authority’s 
monthly average fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service; (9) require local government 
investment pools to conform to the new disclosure, rating, net asset value, yield calculation, and advisory board requirements, and (10) at 
least annually review, revise, and adopt a list of qualified brokers that are authorized to engage in investment transactions with the Authority. 
 
As of September 30, 2016 all of the available funds (unaudited) of the Authority were on deposit as follows: 
 

U.S. Treasury Note 554,629$                 
Money Market Mutual Funds 252,681                   
Certificate of Deposit 1,164,000                
Local Government Investment Pools 3,560,989                

Total 5,532,299$              

 
 

TAX MATTERS 
 
TAX EXEMPTION . . . The delivery of the Bonds is subject to the opinion of Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP, Bond Counsel, to the effect that 
interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes (1) is excludable from the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date hereof (the “Code”), of the owners thereof pursuant to section 103 of the Code and existing 
regulations, published rulings, and court decisions, and (2) will not be included in computing the alternative minimum taxable income of the 
owners thereof who are individuals or, except as hereinafter described, corporations. The statute, regulations, rulings, and court decisions on 
which such opinion is based are subject to change. A form of Bond Counsel’s opinion appears in APPENDIX F attached hereto. 
 
Interest on the Bonds owned by a corporation will be included in such corporation’s adjusted current earnings for purposes of calculating the 
alternative minimum taxable income of such corporation, other than an S corporation, a qualified mutual fund, a real estate investment trust 
(REIT), a financial asset securitization investment trust (FASIT), or a real estate mortgage investment conduit (REMIC). A corporation’s 
alternative minimum taxable income is the basis on which the alternative minimum tax imposed by section 55 of the Code will be computed. 
 
In rendering the foregoing opinions, Bond Counsel will rely upon the Sufficiency Certificate of Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc., as a 
financial advisor to the Authority, regarding the sufficiency of the deposit to the Escrow Fund on the date of Closing and upon 
representations and certifications of the Authority made in a certificate of even date with the initial delivery of the Bonds pertaining to the 
use, expenditure, and investment of the proceeds of the Bonds and will assume continuing compliance with the provisions of the Indenture by 
the Authority subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds.  The Indenture contains covenants by the Authority with respect to, among other 
matters, the use of the proceeds of the Bonds and the facilities and equipment financed or refinanced therewith by persons other than state or 
local governmental units, the manner in which the proceeds of the Bonds are to be invested, the calculation and payment to the United States 
Treasury of any arbitrage “profits,” if required, and the reporting of certain information to the United States Treasury.  Failure to comply with 
any of these covenants may cause interest on the Bonds to be includable in the gross income of the owners thereof from the date of the 
issuance of the Bonds. 
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Except as described above, Bond Counsel will express no other opinion with respect to any other federal, state or local tax consequences 
under present law, or proposed legislation, resulting from the receipt or accrual of interest on, or the acquisition or disposition of, the Bonds. 
 
Bond Counsel’s opinion is not a guarantee of a result, but represents its legal judgment based upon its review of existing statutes, regulations, 
published rulings and court decisions and the representations and covenants of the Authority described above. No ruling has been sought 
from the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”) with respect to the matters addressed in the opinion of Bond Counsel, and Bond Counsel’s 
opinion is not binding on the IRS. The IRS has an ongoing program of auditing the tax-exempt status of the interest on municipal obligations. 
If an audit of the Bonds is commenced, under current procedures the IRS is likely to treat the Authority as the “taxpayer,” and the owners of 
the Bonds would have no right to participate in the audit process. In responding to or defending an audit of the tax-exempt status of the 
interest on the Bonds, the Authority may have different or conflicting interests from the owners of the Bonds. Public awareness of any future 
audit of the Bonds may adversely affect the value and liquidity of the Bonds during the pendency of the audit, regardless of its ultimate 
outcome. 
 
TAX CHANGES . . . Existing law may change to reduce or eliminate the benefit to bondholders of the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes. Any proposed legislation or administrative action, whether or not taken, could also affect the 
value and marketability of the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult with their own tax advisors with respect to any 
proposed or future changes in tax law. 
 
ANCILLARY TAX CONSEQUENCES . . . Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should be aware that the ownership of tax-exempt obligations 
such as the Bonds may result in collateral federal tax consequences to, among others, financial institutions, property and casualty insurance 
companies, life insurance companies, certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States, S corporations with subchapter C 
earnings and profits, owners of an interest in a FASIT, individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits, individuals 
otherwise qualifying for the earned income tax credit and taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to 
purchase or carry, or who have paid or incurred certain expenses allocable to, tax-exempt obligations. Prospective purchasers should consult 
their own tax advisors as to the applicability of these consequences to their particular circumstances. 
 
TAX ACCOUNTING TREATMENT OF DISCOUNT BONDS . . . The initial public offering price to be paid for certain Bonds may be less than the 
amount payable on such Bonds at maturity (the “Discount Bonds”). An amount equal to the difference between the initial public offering 
price of a Discount Bond (assuming that a substantial amount of the Discount Bonds of that maturity are sold to the public at such price) and 
the amount payable at maturity constitutes original issue discount to the initial purchaser of such Discount Bonds. A portion of such original 
issue discount, allocable to the holding period of a Discount Bond by the initial purchaser, will be treated as interest for federal income tax 
purposes, excludable from gross income on the same terms and conditions as those for other interest on the Bonds. Such interest is 
considered to be accrued actuarially in accordance with the constant interest method over the life of a Discount Bond, taking into account the 
semiannual compounding of accrued interest, at the yield to maturity on such Discount Bond and generally will be allocated to an initial 
purchaser in a different amount from the amount of the payment denominated as interest actually received by the initial purchaser during his 
taxable year. 
 
However, such accrued interest may be required to be taken into account in determining the alternative minimum taxable income of a 
corporation, for purposes of calculating a corporation’s alternative minimum tax imposed by section 55 of the Code, and the amount of the 
branch profits tax applicable to certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States, even though there will not be a 
corresponding cash payment. In addition, the accrual of such interest may result in certain other collateral federal income tax consequences 
to, among others, financial institutions, property and casualty insurance companies, life insurance companies, S corporations with subchapter 
C earnings and profits, owners of an interest in a FASIT, individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits, individuals 
otherwise qualifying for the earned income tax credit, and taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to 
purchase or carry, or who have paid or incurred certain expenses allocable to, tax-exempt obligations. 
 
In the event of the sale or other taxable disposition of a Discount Bond prior to maturity, the amount realized by such owner in excess of the 
basis of such Discount Bond in the hands of such owner (adjusted upward by the portion of the original issue discount allocable to the period 
for which such Discount Bond was held) is includable in gross income. 
 
Owners of Discount Bonds should consult with their own tax advisors with respect to the determination for federal income tax purposes of 
accrued interest upon disposition of Discount Bonds and with respect to the state and local tax consequences of owning Discount Bonds. It is 
possible that, under applicable provisions governing determination of state and local income taxes, accrued interest on the Discount Bonds 
may be deemed to be received in the year of accrual even though there will not be a corresponding cash payment. 
 
TAX ACCOUNTING TREATMENT OF PREMIUM BONDS . . .  The initial public offering price to be paid for certain Bonds may be greater than 
the stated redemption price on such Bonds at maturity (the “Premium Bonds”). An amount equal to the difference between the initial public 
offering price of a Premium Bond (assuming that a substantial amount of the Premium Bonds of that maturity are sold to the public at such 
price) and its stated redemption price at maturity constitutes premium to the initial purchaser of such Premium Bonds. The basis for federal 
income tax purposes of a Premium Bond in the hands of such initial purchaser must be reduced each year by the amortizable bond premium, 
although no federal income tax deduction is allowed as a result of such reduction in basis for amortizable bond premium with respect to the 
Premium Bonds. Such reduction in basis will increase the amount of any gain (or decrease the amount of any loss) to be recognized for 
federal income tax purposes upon a sale or other taxable disposition of a Premium Bond. The amount of premium which is amortizable each 
year by an initial purchaser is determined by using such purchaser’s yield to maturity. 
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Purchasers of the Premium Bonds should consult with their own tax advisors with respect to the determination of amortizable bond premium 
on Premium Bonds for federal income tax purposes and with respect to the state and local tax consequences of owning and disposing of 
Premium Bonds. 
 
QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS . . . Section 265 of the Code provides, in general, that interest expense 
to acquire or carry tax-exempt obligations is not deductible from the gross income of the owner of such obligations. In addition, section 265 
of the Code generally disallows 100% of any deduction for interest expense which is incurred by “financial institutions” described in such 
section and is allocable, as computed in such section, to tax-exempt interest on obligations acquired after August 7, 1986.  Section 265(b) of 
the Code provides an exception to this interest disallowance rule for interest expense allocable to tax-exempt obligations (other than private 
activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds) which are designated by an issuer as “qualified tax-exempt obligations.”  An issuer 
may designate obligations as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” only if the amount of the issue of which they are a part, when added to the 
amount of all other tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) obligations and other than 
certain refunding bonds) issued or reasonably anticipated to be issued by the issuer during the same calendar year, does not exceed 
$10,000,000. 
 
The Authority has designated the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” and will certify its expectation that the above-described 
$10,000,000 ceiling will not be exceeded.  Accordingly, it is anticipated that financial institutions which purchase the Bonds will not be 
subject to the 100% disallowance of interest expense allocable to interest on the Bonds under section 265(b) of the Code.  However, the 
deduction for interest expense incurred by a financial institution which is allocable to the interest on the Bonds will be reduced by 20% 
pursuant to section 291 of the Code. 
 

OTHER INFORMATION 
 
RATINGS 
 
The Bonds have been rated “AA” by S&P by virtue of a municipal bond insurance policy issued by BAM.  The Bonds and the presently 
outstanding revenue debt of the Authority have been given an underlying unenhanced rating of “A2” by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. 
(“Moody's”).  The presently outstanding revenue debt of the Authority has an underlying unenhanced rating of “A+” by Fitch.  The Authority 
also has two issues outstanding which are insured by a commercial insurance company.  An explanation of the significance of such ratings 
may be obtained from the companies furnishing such ratings.  Any rating reflects only the view of the rating organization and the Authority 
makes no representation as to the appropriateness of any rating.  There is no assurance that such ratings will continue for any given period of 
time or they will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating organizations, if in the judgement of such organizations, 
circumstances so warrant.  Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of the 
Bonds. 
 
LITIGATION 
 
The Authority is not a party to any litigation or other proceeding pending or to its knowledge, threatened, in any court, agency or other administrative 
body (either state or federal) which, if decided adversely to the Authority, would have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or operations 
of the Authority.   
 
REGISTRATION AND QUALIFICATION OF BONDS FOR SALE  
 
The sale of the Bonds has not been registered under the Federal Securities Act of 1933, as amended, in reliance upon the exemption provided 
thereunder by Section 3(a)(2); and the Bonds have not been qualified under the Securities Act of Texas in reliance upon various exemptions 
contained therein; nor have the Bonds been qualified under the securities acts of any jurisdiction.  The Authority assumes no responsibility 
for qualification of the Bonds under the securities laws of any jurisdiction in which the Bonds may be sold, assigned, pledged, hypothecated 
or otherwise transferred.  This disclaimer of responsibility for qualification for sale or other disposition of the Bonds shall not be construed as 
an interpretation of any kind with regard to the availability of any exemption from securities registration provisions. 
 
LEGAL INVESTMENTS AND ELIGIBILITY TO SECURE PUBLIC FUNDS IN TEXAS 
 
Section 1201.041 Texas Government Code as amended, provides that the Bonds are negotiable instruments governed by Chapter 8, Texas 
Business and Commerce Code, and are legal and authorized investments for insurance companies, fiduciaries, and trustees, and for the 
sinking funds of municipalities or other political subdivisions or public agencies of the State of Texas.  With respect to investment in the 
Bonds by municipalities or other political subdivisions or public agencies of the State of Texas, the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 
2256, Texas Government Code, requires that the Bonds be assigned a rating of at least "A" or its equivalent as to investment quality by a 
national rating agency.  See "OTHER INFORMATION - Ratings" above.  In addition, various provisions of the Texas Finance Code provide 
that, subject to a prudent investor standard, the Bonds are legal investments for state banks, savings banks, trust companies with a capital of 
one million dollars or more, and savings and loan associations.  The Public Funds Collateral Act, Chapter 2257, Texas Government Code, 
provides that the Bonds are eligible to secure deposits of any public funds of the State, its agencies, and its political subdivisions, and are 
legal security for those deposits to the extent of their market value.  No review by the Authority has been made of the laws in other states to 
determine whether the Bonds are legal investments for various institutions in those states. 
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LEGAL MATTERS 
 
The Authority will furnish the Underwriter with a complete transcript of proceedings incident to the authorization and issuance of the Bonds, 
including the unqualified approving legal opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas to the effect that the Initial Bond is a valid 
and legally binding obligation of the Authority, and based upon examination of such transcript of proceedings, the approval of certain legal 
matters by Bond Counsel, to the effect that the Bonds, issued in compliance with the provisions of the Indenture, are valid and legally 
binding obligations of the Authority and, subject to the qualifications set forth herein under “TAX MATTERS”, the interest on the Bonds is 
exempt from federal income taxation under existing statutes, published rulings, regulations, and court decisions.  Bond Counsel has been 
retained by and only represents the Authority.  The proposed form of Bond Counsel’s opinion is contained in APPENDIX F. 
 
Though it represents the Underwriter from time to time in matters unrelated to the issuance of the Bonds, Bond Counsel has been engaged by 
the Board and only represents the Board and the Authority in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.  In their capacity as Bond Counsel, 
Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP has reviewed the information appearing in the Official Statement under the caption “THE BONDS” (except for 
the subsection entitled “Bondholders’ Remedies” and “Book-Entry Only System”) as to which no opinion is expressed, solely to determine 
that such information conforms to and fairly summarizes the provisions of the Bonds and the Indenture referred to therein.  Such firm has 
also read and participated in the drafting of certain other portions of the Official Statement including “OTHER INFORMATION - Legal 
Investments And Eligibility To Secure Public Funds In Texas,” “TAX MATTERS,” “OTHER INFORMATION - Continuing Disclosure of 
Information (except for the information under “Compliance with Prior Undertakings”, as to which no opinion is expressed),” “OTHER 
INFORMATION – Registration and Qualification of Bonds For Sale” and “OTHER INFORMATION – Legal Matters” and such firm is of 
the opinion that the statements and information contained therein are correct as to matters of law.  Such firm has not, however, independently 
verified any of the factual information contained in the Official Statement nor conducted an investigation of the affairs of the Authority or the 
Participating Customers for the purpose of passing upon the accuracy or completeness of the Official Statement.  No person is entitled to rely 
upon such firm’s limited participation as an assumption of responsibility for, or an expression of opinion of any kind with regard to the 
accuracy or completeness of any of the information contained herein except as set forth in the first three sentences of this paragraph.  The 
fees of Bond Counsel for their service with respect to the Bonds are contingent upon the delivery of the Bonds.  Certain legal matters will be 
passed upon for the Authority by Davidson, Troilo, Ream & Garza, P.C., San Antonio, Texas, General Counsel.  Certain matters will be 
passed on for the Underwriter by Locke Lord LLP, Dallas, Texas.  The fees of Counsel to the Underwriter for their services are contingent 
upon the delivery of the Bonds. 
 
AUTHENTICITY OF FINANCIAL DATA AND OTHER INFORMATION 
 
The financial data and other information contained herein have been obtained from Authority and Participating Customers’ records, audited 
financial statements and other sources which are believed to be reliable. There is no guarantee that any of the assumptions or estimates 
contained herein will be realized. All of the summaries of the statutes, documents and resolutions contained in this Official Statement are 
made subject to all of the provisions of such statutes, documents and resolutions. These summaries do not purport to be complete statements 
of such provisions and reference is made to such documents for further information. Reference is made to original documents in all respects. 
 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION 
 
In the Indenture, the Authority has made the following agreement for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Bonds. The 
Authority is required to observe the agreement for so long as it remains obligated to advance funds to pay the Bonds. Under the agreement, 
the Authority will be obligated to provide certain updated financial information and operating data annually and timely notice of specified 
material events to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”). The information provided to the MSRB will be available to the 
public free of charge via the Electronic Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”) system through an internet website accessible at 
www.emma.msrb.org as described below under “Availability of Information.” 
 
ANNUAL REPORTS . . . The Authority will file, and file on behalf of or cause each Participating Customer, whose allocated portion of water 
under the Water Supply Contract exceeds 10% (a “Reporting Participant”), to file certain updated financial information and operating data to 
the MSRB annually. To date, only BPUB is a Reporting Participant.  The information to be updated includes all quantitative financial 
information and operating data with respect to the Authority and Reporting Participant of the general type included in Appendix A, Appendix 
B, and Appendix D to this Official Statement. The Authority and the Reporting Participant, or the Authority on behalf of the Reporting 
Participant, will update and provide this information within six months after the end of each fiscal year ending in or after 2017. The Authority 
and the Reporting Participant, or the Authority on behalf of the Reporting Participant, will provide the updated information to the MSRB in 
an electronic format, which will be available through EMMA to the general public without charge. 
 
The Authority and the Reporting Participant may provide updated information in full text or may incorporate by reference certain other 
publicly available documents, as permitted by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rule 15c2-12 (the “Rule”). The 
updated information will include audited financial statements, if the Authority or the Reporting Participant commission an audit and it is 
completed by the required time. If audited financial statements are not available by the required time, the Authority and the Reporting 
Participant, or the Authority on behalf of the Reporting Participant, will provide unaudited financial statements by the required time, and will 
provide audited financial statements when and if the audit report becomes available. Any such financial statements will be prepared in 
accordance with the accounting principles as the Authority and the Reporting Participant may be required to employ from time to time 
pursuant to state law or regulation. 
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Both the Authority’s and the Reporting Participant’s current fiscal year end is September 30. Accordingly, they must provide updated 
information by March 31 of the following year, unless the Authority or the Reporting Participant change their fiscal year. If the Authority or 
the Reporting Participant change their fiscal year, they will file notice of such change with the MSRB through EMMA. 
 
NOTICE OF CERTAIN EVENTS . . . The Authority will also provide notices of certain events to the MSRB. The Authority will provide notice 
of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds to the MSRB in a timely manner and not more than 10 business days after 
occurrence of the event: (1) principal and interest payment delinquencies; (2) non-payment related defaults, if material; (3) unscheduled 
draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; (4) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 
(5) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; (6) adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue 
Service of proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB), or other material notices or 
determinations with respect to the tax-exempt status of the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds; (7) 
modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds, if material; (8) bond calls, if material, and tender offers; (9) defeasances; (10) release, 
substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if material; (11) rating changes; (12) bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, 
or similar event of the Authority, which shall occur as described below; (13) the consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition 
involving the Authority or the sale of all or substantially all of its assets, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into of a 
definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant 
to its terms, if material; and (14) appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material. For these 
purposes, any event described in the immediately preceding paragraph (12) is considered to occur when any of the following occur: the 
appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent, or similar officer for the Authority or the Reporting Participant in a proceeding under the United 
States Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed 
jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Authority or the Reporting Participant, respectively, or if such jurisdiction 
has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a 
court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or 
governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Authority or the Reporting 
Participant, respectively. Neither the Bonds nor the Indenture make any provision for credit enhancement or liquidity enhancement. In 
addition, the Authority and the Reporting Participant will provide timely notice of any failure by the Authority or the Reporting Participant, 
as applicable, to provide information, data, or financial statements in accordance with its agreement described above under “Annual 
Reports”. The Authority and the Reporting Participant will provide each notice described in this paragraph to the MSRB. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION . . . Effective July 1, 2009 (the “EMMA Effective Date”), the SEC implemented amendments to the Rule 
which approved the establishment by the MSRB of EMMA, which is now the sole successor to the national municipal securities information 
repositories with respect to filings made in connection with undertakings made under the Rule after the EMMA Effective Date. Commencing 
with the EMMA Effective Date, all information and documentation filing required to be made by the Authority and Reporting Participant in 
accordance with its undertaking made for the Bonds will be made with the MSRB in electronic format in accordance with MSRB guidelines. 
Access to such filings will be provided, without charge to the general public, by the MSRB. 
 
With respect to debt of the Authority and the Reporting Participant issued prior to the EMMA Effective Date, the Authority and the 
Reporting Participant remain obligated to make annual required filings, as well as notices of material events, under its continuing disclosure 
obligations relating to those debt obligations (which includes a continuing obligation to make such filings with the Texas state information 
depository (the “SID”)). Prior to EMMA Effective Date, the Municipal Advisory Council of Texas (the “MAC”) had been designated by the 
State and approved by the SEC staff as a qualified SID. Subsequent to the EMMA Effective Date, the MAC entered into a Subscription 
Agreement with the MSRB pursuant to which the MSRB makes available to the MAC, in electronic format, all Texas-issuer continuing 
disclosure documents and related information posted to EMMA’s website simultaneously with such posting. Until the Authority and 
Reporting Participant receive notice of a change in this contractual agreement between the MAC and EMMA or of a failure of either party to 
perform as specified thereunder, the Authority and Reporting Participant have determined, in reliance on guidance from the MAC, that 
making its continuing disclosure filings solely with the MSRB will satisfy its obligations to make filings with the SID pursuant to its 
continuing disclosure agreements entered into prior to the EMMA Effective Date. 
 
LIMITATIONS AND AMENDMENTS . . . The Authority and Reporting Participant have agreed to update information and to provide notices of 
material events only as described above. The Authority and Reporting Participant have not agreed to provide other information that may be 
relevant or material to a complete presentation of its financial results of operations, condition, or prospects or agreed to update any 
information that is provided, except as described above. The Authority and Reporting Participant make no representation or warranty 
concerning such information or concerning its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any future date.  The Authority and 
Reporting Participant disclaim any contractual or tort liability for damages resulting in whole or in part from any breach of its continuing 
disclosure agreement or from any statement made pursuant to its agreement, although holders or registered owners of Bonds may seek a writ 
of mandamus to compel the Authority and Reporting Participant to comply with its agreement. 
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The Authority and Reporting Participant may amend their continuing disclosure agreement to adapt to changed circumstances that arise from 
a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the Authority and 
Reporting Participant, if the agreement, as amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or sell Bonds in the offering described 
herein in compliance with the Rule and either the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Bonds consent or 
any person unaffiliated with the Authority and Reporting Participant (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determine that the 
amendment will not materially impair the interests of the holders or beneficial owners of the Bonds. If the Authority and Reporting 
Participant amend their agreement, it must include with the next financial information and operating data provided in accordance with its 
agreement described above under “Annual Reports” an explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of 
any change in the type of information and data provided. The Authority and Reporting Participant may also amend or repeal the provisions of 
this continuing disclosure agreement if the SEC amends or repeals the applicable provision of the Rule or a court of final jurisdiction enters 
judgment that such provisions of the Rule are invalid, but only if and to the extent that the provisions of this sentence would not prevent an 
underwriter from lawfully purchasing or selling Bonds, respectively, in the primary offering of the Bonds. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH PRIOR UNDERTAKINGS . . . During the past five years, the Authority and the Reporting Participant, BPUB, have 
complied in all material respects with continuing disclosure agreements made by it in accordance with SEC Rule 15c2-12. 
 
FINANCIAL ADVISOR 
 
Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. is employed as Financial Advisor to the Authority in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.  The 
Financial Advisor's fee for services rendered with respect to the sale of the Bonds is contingent upon the issuance and delivery of the Bonds.  
Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc., in its capacity as Financial Advisor, has relied on the opinion of Bond Counsel and has not verified and does 
not assume any responsibility for the information, covenants and representations contained in any of the legal documents with respect to the 
federal income tax status of the Bonds, or the possible impact of any present, pending or future actions taken by any legislative or judicial bodies.  
In the normal course of business, the Financial Advisor may from time to time sell investment securities to the Authority for the 
investment of bond proceeds or other funds of the Authority upon the request of the Authority. 
 
The Financial Advisor has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, its responsibilities to the 
Authority and, as applicable, to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the 
Financial Advisor does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information. 
 
UNDERWRITING 
 
The Underwriter has agreed, subject to certain conditions, to purchase the Bonds from the Authority, at an underwriting discount of $58,354.41 
and no accrued interest on the Bonds.  The Underwriter will be obligated to purchase all of the Bonds if any Bonds are purchased.  The Bonds to 
be offered to the public may be offered and sold to certain dealers (including the Underwriter and other dealers depositing Bonds into investment 
trusts) at prices lower than the public offering prices of such Bonds, and such public offering prices may be changed, from time to time, by the 
Underwriter. 
 
The Underwriter has provided the following sentence for inclusion in this Official Statement. The Underwriter has reviewed the information in 
this Official Statement in accordance with its responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and 
circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information. 
 
RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the "Underwriter") has provided the following information for inclusion in this Official Statement:  The Underwriter 
and its respective affiliates are full-service financial institutions engaged in various activities, that may include securities trading, commercial and 
investment banking, municipal advisory, brokerage, and asset management.  In the ordinary course of business, the Underwriter and its respective 
affiliates may actively trade debt and, if applicable, equity securities (or related derivative securities) and provide financial instruments (which 
may include bank loans, credit support or interest rate swaps). The Underwriter and its respective affiliates may engage in transactions for their 
own accounts involving the securities and instruments made the subject of this securities offering or other offering of the Authority.  The 
Underwriter and its respective affiliates may also communicate independent investment recommendations, market color or trading ideas and 
publish independent research views in respect of this securities offering or other offerings of the Authority. The Underwriter and its respective 
affiliates may make a market in credit default swaps with respect to municipal securities in the future. 
 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS DISCLAIMER 
 
The statements contained in this Official Statement, and in any other information provided by the Authority or BPUB, that are not purely 
historical, are forward-looking statements, including statements regarding the Authority or BPUB expectations, hopes, intentions, or 
strategies regarding the future.  Readers should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements.  All forward-looking statements 
included in this Official Statement are based on information available to the Authority or BPUB on the date hereof, and the Authority or 
BPUB assumes no obligation to update any such forward-looking statements.  The Authority’s or BPUB’s actual results could differ 
materially from those discussed in such forward-looking statements. 
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The forward-looking statements included herein are necessarily based on various assumptions and estimates and are inherently subject to 
various risks and uncertainties, including risks and uncertainties relating to the possible invalidity of the underlying assumptions and 
estimates and possible changes or developments in social, economic, business, industry, market, legal, and regulatory circumstances and 
conditions and actions taken or omitted to be taken by third parties, including customers, suppliers, business partners and competitors, and 
legislative, judicial, and other governmental authorities and officials.  Assumptions related to the foregoing involve judgments with respect 
to, among other things, future economic, competitive, and market conditions and future business decisions, all of which are difficult or 
impossible to predict accurately and many of which are beyond the control of the Authority or BPUB.  Any of such assumptions could be 
inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking statements included in this Official Statement will prove to be 
accurate. 
 
SPECIAL RELATIONSHIPS 
 
In addition to acting as Bond Counsel for this transaction, Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP also serves as bond counsel to BPUB.  Estrada 
Hinojosa & Company, Inc. is acting as Financial Advisor to the Authority and also serves as financial advisor to the City of Brownsville and 
the BPUB in this and other transactions.  BPUB is a Participating Customer in the Project and will supply electricity and provide operations 
services for the Project.  The General Manager of BPUB serves as a Director and the Deputy Secretary/Treasurer of the Authority. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
The financial data and other information contained herein have been obtained from the Authority's and BPUB’s records, audited financial 
statements and other sources which are believed to be reliable.  There is no guarantee that any of the assumptions or estimates contained herein 
will be realized.  All of the summaries of the statutes, documents and resolutions contained in this Official Statement are made subject to all of 
the provisions of such statutes, documents and resolutions.  These summaries do not purport to be complete statements of such provisions and 
reference is made to such documents for further information.  Reference is made to original documents in all respects. 
 
The Resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds will also approve the form and content of this Official Statement, and any addenda, supplement or 
amendment thereto, and authorize its further use in the reoffering of the Bonds by the Underwriter. 
 
 

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
 

     /s/ Rafael Vela 
President, Board of Directors 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    /s/ Honorable Barbara Collum 

Secretary, Board of Directors 
 

25 



SCHEDULE I 
 

SCHEDULE OF REFUNDED BONDS 
 

Interest Par Call Call
Bond Maturities Rate Amount Date Price

Water Supply Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, 
  Series 2006 (Desalination Plant Project)

Serials 9/1/2029 4.125% 1,635,000$     5/18/2017    100.00%
9/1/2030 4.125% 1,700,000       5/18/2017 100.00

Term 2019 9/1/2019 5.500% 935,000          5/18/2017 100.00
Term 2028 9/1/2020 4.200% 30,000            5/18/2017 100.00

9/1/2021 4.200% 30,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2022 4.200% 30,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2023 4.200% 30,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2024 4.200% 35,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2025 4.200% 35,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2026 4.200% 35,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2027 4.200% 35,000            5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2028 4.200% 1,570,000       5/18/2017 100.00

Term 2032 9/1/2031 4.200% 1,770,000       5/18/2017 100.00
9/1/2032 4.200% 1,845,000       5/18/2017 100.00

9,715,000$     

 
 

S-1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
 

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016 
 

The information contained in this Appendix consists of excerpts from the Southmost Regional Water Authority Annual 
Financial Report for the Year Ended September 30, 2016, and is not intended to be a complete statement of the Authority’s 
financial condition.  Reference is made to the complete Report for further information. 
 
NOTE:  The Southmost Regional Water Authority is a component unit of the Public Utilities Board of the City of 
Brownsville, Texas (BPUB).  Excerpts from a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of BPUB are attached to 
this Official Statement as Appendix B. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
This section of the Southmost Regional Water Authority's (Authority) annual financial report presents our analysis of 
the Authority’s financial performance during the fiscal years that ended on September 30, 2016 and 2015.  In 
accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements 
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments, this report has been prepared 
analyzing the financial operations of the Authority and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and 
accompanying notes, which follow this section. 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Authority was created under provisions of Section I, Chapter 511, Acts of the 67th State of Texas Legislature, 
Regular Session, 1981 for the purpose of developing alternative water supply strategies for the member entities.  The 
Authority is a conservation and reclamation district organized pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas 
Constitution.  
 
The Authority remained dormant until the year 2000 when it was activated to study the possibility of using brackish 
water as an alternative water source due to the limited supply available from the Rio Grande River.  The study 
concluded that it was economically feasible to build a plant to treat brackish water based on the following key 
elements: 
 

 Source of groundwater is independent of the Rio Grande River. 
 Treatment of brackish ground water is competitive with the treatment of surface water. 
 A savings on the cost of acquiring water rights from the Rio Grande River. 
 Water quality is enhanced through the reverse osmosis treatment. 

 
By embracing a regional approach to the water supply issues of the area, the member entities can take advantage of the 
cost savings attributed to the economies of scale realized from a larger regional treatment facility.  Underground 
testing, completed in May 2002, projected a yield of 9.5 million gallons a day (MGD) of brackish raw water supply 
source to a new treatment facility.  The first phase, well field and delivery cost, was approximately $31.7 million, and 
was completed in June 2004. One of the major costs of the Project was infrastructure which included over 35 miles of 
raw and treated water pipe needed to supply each entity with water.  
 
Allocation of water is based on the following percent allocation of the participant’s water sales: 
 

Brownsville Public Utilities Board  92.91 % 
 Valley Municipal Utility District #2   2.51 % 
 City of Los Fresnos   2.28 % 
 Brownsville Navigation District   2.10 % 
  Town of Indian Lake     .20 % 
 
The brackish water treatment plant was built on 17 acres located on FM 511 approximately 1.3 miles west of Paredes 
Line Road (FM 1847).  This area is on the north side of Brownsville, Texas and centrally located to all the member 
entities.  The well field is located west of the Valley Municipal Utility District.  Expressway 77/83 bounds it on the 
North and South by FM 1732 and on the West by Cameron County District No. 20 Main Canal.   
 
NRS Engineering was authorized by the Authority to design a reverse osmosis (RO) water treatment system for a well 
field consisting of 20 wells.  The engineering report provides a description of the process and equipment, design 
considerations, and control system.  The original RO plant provided a permeate water capacity of 6.0 MGD with a 
blended plant capacity of 7.5 MGD. 
 
In 2009, the Authority issued revenue bonds for the construction of a full scale Microfiltration Pretreatment System.  
The objective of the project was to achieve compliance with both existing and future maximum contaminant levels for 
arsenic in public drinking water by pretreating the brackish groundwater prior to entering the existing reverse osmosis 
treatment process.  Another objective was to control and reduce iron levels to eliminate potential complaints of colored 
water.  A final objective included an additional 2.5 MGD of capacity through upgrading certain pumps within the 
existing well field and adding two additional reverse osmosis trains.  The project was completed in November 2015, 
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and the Microfiltration Pretreatment System is in full operation. 
 
The Authority has no taxing power.  Operation and maintenance costs are funded through guaranteed water supply 
contracts with the participating entities.  The acquisition or construction of capital assets was funded through the 
selling of bonds with the entities guaranteeing the debt service payments, notes, and obligations issued under the 
indenture. 
 
The Brownsville Public Utilities Board’s (BPUB) allocated interest in the Authority is 92.91%.  As such, the BPUB 
has a 92.91% voting majority in the Authority’s Board.  Additionally, the vast majority of the Authority’s water supply 
is allocated and sold to the BPUB.  Because of this significant interest by the BPUB, the Authority is considered to be 
a component unit of the BPUB. 
 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 The Authority's net position increased by $1,175,666 or 10.13 percent. 
 During the year, the Authority's operating revenues increased $436,843 or 7.06 percent, and operating 

expenses increased by $432,261 or 10.84 percent.   
 Capital assets of the Authority decreased by $263,151 or 0.7 percent over last year. 

 
 

OVERVIEW OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to, and should be read in conjunction with, 
the basic audited financial statements and supplemental information.  MD&A represents management's examination 
and analysis of the Authority's financial condition and performance.  Summary financial statement data, key financial 
and operational indicators used in the Authority's budget, bond resolutions, and other management tools were used for 
this analysis. 
 
The financial statements report information about the Authority using full accrual accounting methods as utilized by 
similar business activities in the private sector.  The financial statements include a statement of net position, a 
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position, a statement of cash flows, and notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
The statement of net position presents the financial position of the Authority on a full accrual basis.  The statement of 
net position presents information on all of the Authority's assets and liabilities, with the difference reported as net 
position.  Over time, increases and decreases in net position are one indicator of whether the financial position of the 
Authority is improving or deteriorating. 
 
While the statement of net position provides information about the nature and amount of resources and obligations at 
year-end, the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents the results of the business activities 
over the course of the fiscal year and information as to how the net position changed during the year.  All changes in 
net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of 
the related cash flows.  This statement also provides certain information about the Authority's recovery of its costs.   
 
The statement of cash flows presents changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operational, financing, and 
investing activities.  This statement presents cash receipts and cash disbursement information, without consideration of 
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, or depreciation of capital assets. 
 
The notes to the financial statements provide required disclosures and other information that are essential to a full 
understanding of material data provided in the statements.  The notes present information about the Authority's 
accounting policies, significant account balances and activities, material risks, obligations, commitments, 
contingencies and subsequent events, if any.   
 
Supplementary information comparing the budget to actual expenses is provided, as well as information required by 
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 
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The financial statements were prepared by the BPUB's staff from the detailed books and records of the Authority.  The 
financial statements were audited and adjusted, if material, during the independent external audit process. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
The following comparative condensed financial statements and other selected information serve as the key financial 
data and indicators for management, monitoring, and planning. 
 
NET POSITION 
 
A summary of the Authority’s Statements of Net Position and Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position are presented in Table A-1 and Table A-2, respectively. 
 

 

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014

Current and Other Assets 6,872,945$         6,868,199$         7,438,826$         
Capital Assets 37,238,908         37,502,059         37,224,230         

Total Assets 44,111,853         44,370,258         44,663,056         

Deferred Outflows of Resources 926,279              977,996              1,029,714           
Total Assets Plus Deferred
Outflows of Resources 45,038,132$       45,348,254$       45,692,770$       

Current Liabilities 2,072,564$         2,173,890$         2,411,168$         
Long Term Liabilities 30,187,879         31,572,341         32,911,805         

Total Liabilities 32,260,443$       33,746,231$       35,322,973$       

Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,726,030$         5,076,694$         4,549,799$         
Restricted 2,876,892           2,679,906           2,864,140           
Unrestricted 4,174,767           3,845,423           2,955,858           

Total Net Position 12,777,689$       11,602,023$       10,369,797$       

Statements of Net Position
TABLE A-1

September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014

 
 
 
A review of the Statement of Net Position indicates a decrease of total assets of $258,405 for FY 2016, and a decrease 
in total liabilities of $1,485,788.  Additionally, total net position increased $1,175,666 for FY 2016. The majority of 
the decrease in liabilities is attributable to construction expenses and bond principal and interest payments for the 
Micro Filtration Pretreatment System Expansion project. Deferred outflows of resources decreased $51,717 in FY 
2016 as a result of amortization of capitalized debt reacquisition costs. 
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FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014

Operating Revenues 6,622,653$           6,185,810$           6,753,978$           
Total Revenues 6,622,653$           6,185,810$           6,753,978$           

Depreciation Expense 931,124$              864,865$              864,865$              
Other Operating Expense 3,489,520             3,123,518             2,775,244             
Non-Operating Expense 1,026,343             965,201                1,006,182             

Total Expenses 5,446,987$           4,953,584$           4,646,291$           

Change in Net Position 1,175,666$           1,232,226$           2,107,687$           
Beginning Net Position 11,602,023           10,369,797           8,262,110             
Ending Net Position 12,777,689$         11,602,023$         10,369,797$         

TABLE A-2
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014

 
 
 
While the Statement of Net Position shows changes in net position, the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position provides answers as to the nature and source of these changes.  Member assessments 
increased by $436,843 and expenses increased by $493,403. The Authority incurred increases in operating expense of 
approximately $432,261 from FY 2015, of which the majority represented increases in overhead labor, utilities, 
chemicals, other services, and maintenance expenses. The Authority incurred increases in operating expense in FY 
2015 of approximately $348,274 from FY 2014, of which the majority represented increases in overhead labor, 
utilities, chemicals, materials and supplies and maintenance expenses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Remainder of the page intentionally left blank) 
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BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
As required by its Bond Indentures, the Authority shall prepare or cause to be prepared and deliver to the Participating 
Customer its proposed Annual Systems Budget at least 75 days prior to the start of its fiscal year.  After due 
consideration in good faith of any written comments submitted, the Authority shall adopt the budget not less than 30 
days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.  The budget remains in effect the entire year and is revised only if 
necessary through a budget amendment.  The Fiscal Year 2016 Budget comparison schedule is presented as 
supplementary information and not reported on nor shown in the financial statement section of this report. 
 
 
 

FY 2016 FY 2016
Budget Actual Variance

Revenues From Operations:
Operating Revenues 4,026,265$           4,026,265$           -$                         

Total Revenues 4,026,265$           4,026,265$           -$                         

Operating Expenses:
Professional Fees 12,000$                10,000$                2,000$                  
Director's Bonds 1,900                    1,010                    890                       
Legal Fees 25,000                  7,040                    17,960                  
Meeting Expenses 2,800                    3,966                    (1,166)                  
Contracted Services - Labor 576,943                578,682                (1,739)                  
Utilities 1,221,000             1,059,645             161,355                
Other 2,186,622            1,829,177           357,445               

Total Expenses 4,026,265$          3,489,520$          536,745$              

Change in Net Assets -$                        536,745$             536,745$              

TABLE A-3

Budget vs. Actual
Operations and Maintenance Only

  
 
 
The Operations and Maintenance Budget to Actual Comparison Schedule indicates that the Authority exceeded 
budgeted expenses for contracted labor and meeting expenses while expenses for professional fees, director’s bonds, 
legal fees, utilities, and other expenses were under budget. The significant variance for other expenses represents a 
decrease in legal fees of $17,960, a decrease of $161,355 in utility expense, and a decrease in the purchases of 
chemical of $138,297. 
 
FINANCIAL CONDITION 
  
The Authority's financial condition continues to rest on the Water Supply Contract approved by all the participants in 
the Desalination Plant Project.  All participating members were assessed and contributed their allocated portion of the 
2016 Debt Service obligation and Annual Systems Budget.  
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets.  At the end of FY 2016, the Authority’s net investment in the Desalination Plant totaled $37.2 million 
as shown in Table A-4. 
 

 

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014

Land 1,802,935$           1,802,935$           1,802,935$           
Buildings and Structures 16,795,265           14,174,956           14,174,956           
Plant 12,105,010           11,297,577           11,297,577           
Improvements 2,731,230             -                           -                           
Equipment 13,531,400           5,941,902             5,941,902             
Construction in Progress 77,044                  13,157,541           12,014,680           

Subtotal 47,042,884           46,374,911           45,232,050           

Less Accumulated Depreciation (9,803,976)           (8,872,852)           (8,007,820)           

Capital Assets, Net 37,238,908$        37,502,059$        37,224,230$         

September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014
Capital Assets
TABLE A-4

 
 
 
Capital assets increased only slightly in FY 2016 at $667,973 as compared to $1,142,861 in FY 2015.  Construction on 
the Microfiltration Pretreatment System ended during FY 2016.  Depreciation expense for FY 2016 and FY 2015 was 
$931,124 and $864,865, respectively.  Additional information on the Authority’s capital assets can be found in Note 
11 on pages 28-29 of this report.   
 
 
Long-term debt.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the Authority had total bonded debt outstanding of $30.2 
million.  The bonds are secured solely by specified revenue sources. 
 

 

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014

Revenue Bonds 30,240,000$       31,520,000$       32,760,000$       

September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014
Oustanding Debt

TABLE A-5

 
 
 
On December 20, 2006, the Authority issued Water Supply Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2006 in the 
amount of $9,950,000.  The 2006 Series refunding bonds were issued to refund Water Supply Contract Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2002 in the amount of $9,360,000. 
 
On December 7, 2009 the Authority issued $9,295,000 in Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A and 
$3,795,000 in Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B through the Texas Water Development Board 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund for the construction of a full scale Micro Filtration Pretreatment System.  The 
objective of this project is to achieve compliance with both existing and future maximum contaminant levels for 
arsenic in public drinking water by constructing a full scale Micro Filtration Pretreatment System prior to entering the 
existing reverse osmosis treatment process.  An additional need is to control and reduce iron levels to eliminate 
complaints of colored water.  Project objectives also include an additional 1.0 million gallons per day of capacity 
through upgrading certain pumps within the existing well field and adding one additional reverse osmosis train. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION - Continued 
 
Long-term debt – Continued 
 
On September 26, 2012 the Authority issued $13,530,000 in Water Supply Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2012. The refunding bonds had a closing date of October 18, 2012 and the proceeds plus the bond premium were used 
to defease $14,990,000 of the Series 2002 Revenue Bonds for the years 2013 through 2027. 
 
The Authority continues to have insured bond ratings from the national rating agencies. The Authority’s underlying 
ratings on its water supply contract revenue bonds are “A2” and “A+” by Moody’s and Fitch Ratings, respectively. 
 
Note 9 on pages 24-28 provides an explanation of the Authority’s outstanding long-term debt as of September 30, 
2016. 
 
REQUEST OF INFORMATION 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances for all those with an interest 
in the government’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for 
additional financial information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, Southmost Regional Water 
Authority, P. O. Box 3270, Brownsville, Texas 78523-3270. 
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2016 2015

Current Assets:
   Cash - unrestricted $ 211,210                $ 176,940                
   Cash - restricted 443,109                329,079                
   Investments - unrestricted 3,015,254             2,627,079             
   Investments - restricted 2,517,045             2,437,720             
   Due from other governments 194,526                787,197                
   Interest receivable 11,754                   5,905                     
   Prepaid expense 36,621                   37,218                   

Total Current Assets 6,429,519             6,401,138             

Capital Assets:
   Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 37,238,908           37,502,059           

Other Assets:
   Unamortized regulatory assets 443,426                467,061                

Total Assets 44,111,853           44,370,258           

Deferred charge on refunding 926,279                977,996                
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 926,279                977,996                

$ 45,038,132           $ 45,348,254           

Current Liabilities:
   Accounts payable $ 332,279                $ 613,438                
   Accrued interest 83,262                   86,893                   
   Bonds payable - current redemption 1,325,000             1,280,000             
   Unearned revenues 332,023                193,559                

Total Current Liabilities 2,072,564             2,173,890             

Non-Current Liabilities:
   Bonds payable 28,915,000 30,240,000           
   Reoffering premium 1,601,708 1,678,420             
   Bond issue discount (328,829) (346,079)               

Total Non-Current Liabilities 30,187,879           31,572,341           

Total Liabilities 32,260,443           33,746,231           

Net Position:
   Net investment in capital assets 5,726,030             5,076,694             
   Restricted for debt service 1,429,192             1,320,324             
   Restricted for capital projects 1,447,700             1,359,582             
   Unrestricted 4,174,767             3,845,423             

Total Net Position 12,777,689           11,602,023           
Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 45,038,132           $ 45,348,254           

See notes to Financial Statements

   LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total Assets plus Deferred Outflows of Resources

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2016 and 2015
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2016 2015
Operating Revenues:

Member assessments $ 6,622,653        $ 6,185,810        
Total Operating Revenues 6,622,653        6,185,810        

Operating Expenses:
Professional fees 10,000             10,000             
Director's bonds 1,010               1,040               
Legal fees 7,040               12,195             
Meeting expenses 3,966               3,980               
Utilities 1,059,645        923,081           
Other expenses 2,407,859        2,173,222        
Depreciation expense 931,124           864,865           

Total Operating Expenses 4,420,644        3,988,383        

Operating Income 2,202,009        2,197,427        

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Non-operating revenues (expenses) (35,701)           (7,413)             
Interest from investments 38,350             25,277             
Amortized regulatory asset (15,889)           (15,889)           
Interest expense (1,013,103)      (967,176)         

Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (1,026,343)      (965,201)         

Change in net position 1,175,666        1,232,226        
Net position at beginning of year 11,602,023      10,369,797      
Net position at end of year $ 12,777,689    $ 11,602,023     

See notes to Financial Statements

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For Years Ended September 30, 2016 and 2015
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2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from members $ 7,347,939            $ 7,253,921            
Cash paid for services (3,805,783)          (3,414,777)          

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 3,542,156            3,839,144            

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Acitivites:
Principal paid on debt (1,280,000)          (1,240,000)          
Interest paid on debt (1,016,734)          (970,002)             
Acquisition of capital assets (667,973)             (1,142,694)          

Net cash (used) by Capital and Related
  Financing Activities (2,964,707)          (3,352,696)          

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received 38,350                 25,277                 
Purchase of investments (3,678,732)          (3,586,104)          
Sales of investments 3,599,408            2,529,416            

Net cash (used) by Investing Activities (40,974)               (1,031,411)          

Net increase (decrease) in cash 536,475               (544,963)             
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,133,098            3,678,061            
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 3,669,573          $ 3,133,098           

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash - unrestricted $ 211,210               $ 176,940               
Cash - restricted 443,109               329,079               
Pooled investments - unrestricted 3,015,254            2,627,079            

Total cash $ 3,669,573          $ 3,133,098           

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating income $ 2,202,009            $ 2,197,427            
Adjustments:

Depreciation expense 931,124               864,865               
Non-operating revenues (expenses) (35,701)               (7,413)                 
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in receivables 586,822               1,067,603            
Decrease (increase) in prepaids 597                      (8,886)                 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (281,159)             (274,960)             
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues 138,464               508                      

Net cash provided by Operating Activites $ 3,542,156          $ 3,839,144           

See notes to Financial Statements

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

For Years Ended September 30, 2016 and 2015
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Note 1 – Nature of Business 
 
The Southmost Regional Water Authority (“Authority”), a component unit of the Public Utilities Board of the City 
of Brownsville, is a conservation and reclamation district created pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59, of the Texas 
Constitution and the Act of June 12, 1981, 67th Leg., Ch. 511, 1981 Tex. Gen. Laws 2196 (the “Enabling Act” or the 
“Act”).  The Authority will provide treated water to various areas of Cameron County. 
 
Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements 
follows: 
 

1.  Basis of Presentation and Accounting 
 

The Authority’s financial statements are presented on the accrual basis in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  The Authority applies all Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.  

 
The Authority’s financial statements are also presented following the requirements of the Water District 
Financial Management Guide issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and effective for 
fiscal years ending after June 15, 2004. 

 
The accounting records are organized on the fund accounting concept.  The Authority operates under one 
enterprise fund. 

 
2.  Investments 

 
Statutes authorize the Authority to invest in obligations of the United States or its agencies and 
instrumentalities; direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies; obligations of states, agencies, 
counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated not less than A or its equivalent; 
certificates of deposit; prime domestic bankers’ acceptances; certain commercial paper, certain mutual 
funds; and fully collaterized repurchase agreements. 

 
3.  Restricted Assets 

 
Certain proceeds of the Authority’s revenue bonds are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet 
because they are maintained in separate bank accounts and their use is limited by applicable bond 
covenants.  

 
4.  Capital Assets 

 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the 
applicable columns in the financial statements.  All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Interest incurred during the construction phase of 
capital assets is included in the capitalized value of the assets constructed. Capital assets are defined by the 
Authority as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in 
excess of eighteen months. 
 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The 
following estimated useful lives are used for depreciation purposes in 2016 and 2015. 
 

Classification Range of lives 
Water plant-in-service 30 years 
Buildings 33 years 
Improvements other than buildings 25 to 50 years 
Equipment 10 to 50 years 
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Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 
 

5.  Budget 
 

An annual budget is created for the Authority each year.  As required by the Authority’s bond indenture, 
the proposed Annual System Budget shall be delivered to the Participating Customers at least 75 days prior 
to the beginning of the fiscal year.  After consultation with the participants, the final budget must be 
approved not less than 30 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. 

 
6.  Use of Estimates 

 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial 
statements and accompanying notes.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
7.   Amortization 

 
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the 
bonds using the straight line method. 

 
8.  Revenue Recognition 

 
The Authority recognizes revenue by billing the members their percentage allocation of the operations and 
maintenance expenses and the debt service requirements, in advance, on an annual basis. 

 
9.  Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 
For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Authority considers money market accounts, certificates 
of deposit, and investments with original maturities of three months of less from the date of acquisition to 
be cash equivalents. 
 
10. Deferred Inflows of Resources 
 
GASB Concept Statement No. 4, Communication Methods in General Purpose External Financial Reports 
That Contain Basic Financial Statements, provided definitions for elements in the financial statements. 
Deferred inflows of resources are the acquisition of net assets applicable to a future reporting period. 
GASB Statement No. 63 established guidance for reporting this element on the statement of net position, 
and GASB Statement No. 65 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as 
deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as liabilities. The Authority had 
no deferred inflows of resources to report at September 30, 2016 and 2015. 
 
11. Deferred Outflows of Resources 
 
Deferred outflows of resources are the consumption of net position applicable to a future reporting period, 
as defined in GASB Concept Statement No. 4. GASB Statement No. 63 establishes guidance for reporting 
this element on the statement of net position and GASB Statement No. 65 establishes accounting and 
financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources, certain items that were 
previously reported as assets. 
 
For current and advance refundings of debt, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net 
carrying amount of the old debt is recorded as unamortized reacquisition costs and reported as deferred 
outflows of resources. These amounts are amortized as components of  interest expense over  the shorter  of  
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Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 
 

11. Deferred Outflows of Resources– Continued 
 
the remaining life of the refunding or the refunded debt. At September 30, 2016, and September 30, 2015, 
reacquisition costs totaled $0.93 million and $0.98 million, respectively. 
 
12. Regulatory Basis Assets 
 
The Authority is a blended component unit of the Public Utilities Board of the City of Brownsville 
(Brownsville PUB), therefore the Authority made the same election as the Brownsville PUB to establish a 
regulatory asset for the debt issuance costs in accordance with regulated operations under GASB Statement 
No. 62. The debt issuance costs would otherwise have been expensed upon implementation of GASB 
Statement No. 65. 
 
13. Current Year GASB Statement Implementations  

 
In fiscal year 2016, the Authority implemented the following GASB statements: 

GASB Statement No. 72 Fair Value Measurement and Application, defines fair value as the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at a measurement date.  Statement 72 requires that investments should generally be measured 
at fair value, with certain investments, such as short-term money market instruments, being specifically 
excluded from the requirement.  Disclosures required by the standard include a description of the inputs 
and methods used to measure fair value.  The adoption of Statement 72 resulted in additional footnote 
disclosures describing assets and liabilities reported at fair value and the valuation technique used to 
determine fair value. 

GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local 
Governments, provides guidance for two new recognized categories of authoritative GAPP and addresses 
the use of authoritative and non-authoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a 
transaction or other event is not specified within a source of authoritative GAAP.  Implementation of this 
guidance did not have any significant impact on the Authority’s financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, was issued to address 
how certain investment pool transactions are reported in response to anticipated changes in a U.S. 
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) rule that was previously included in GASB literature by 
reference. This Statement did not have a significant impact on the Authority’s financial reporting.  
 
In fiscal year 2015, there were no new GASB statements the Authority implemented. 
 
14. Comparative Data/Reclassification 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in 
order to provide an understanding of changes in the Authority’s financial position and operations. Also, 
certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the 
current year’s presentation 

Note 3 – Deposits and Investments 
 
The Authority’s deposits and investments are insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized by financial 
institutions by governmental securities held in the Authority’s name.  The Authority’s deposits and investments 
were entirely covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. On December 14, 2015, the Authority 
approved a revised Investment Policy for its investments.   
 
The carrying value of deposits with financial institutions approximates fair value.   
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Note 3 – Deposits and Investments – Continued 
 
Interest rate risk deposits – In accordance with the Authority’s Investment Policy, the weighted average to maturity 
for the Authority’s portfolio is less than 270 days. The Authority’s cash deposit accounts have no fixed maturities.  
Therefore, the weighted average maturity in terms of years for the cash deposits is not applicable. 
 
The Authority invests in TexPool, TexasDAILY, and TexStar to provide its liquidity needs.  These pools are 
structured somewhat like money market mutual funds and allow shareholders the ability to deposit or withdraw 
funds on a daily basis.  These pools are rated AAAm and must maintain a dollar weighted average maturity not to 
exceed a 60-day limit.  At September 30, 2016, TexPool, TexasDAILY, and TexStar had a weighted average 
maturity of 45 days, 55 days, and 41 days respectively.  The Authority considers the holdings in these funds to have 
a weighted average maturity of one day, due to the fact that the share position can usually be redeemed each day at 
the discretion of the shareholder, unless there has been a significant change in value. 
 
Credit risk deposits – The Authority identifies and manages credit risks by following its adopted Investment Policy.  
The Authority implements its investment strategy, establishes and monitors compliance with investment policies and 
procedures, and consistently monitors prudent risk controls. 
 
Custodial credit risk deposits – In accordance with the Authority’s Investment Policy, the financial institution must 
collateralize deposits with a minimum of 102% of the market value of the principal portion.  The Authority signed 
an agreement with its financial institution pledging the Authority’s funds to a minimum of 102% of the market value 
of the principal portion. 
 
As of September 30, the Authority had the following investments: 
 

Weighted  Avg
Amount Maturity (days) Rating

U.S. Treasury Note 554,629$             46 AAAm
Money Market Mutual Funds 252,681               1 AAAm
Certificate of Deposit 1,164,000            39 A1P1
Local Government Investment Pools 3,560,989            1 AAAm
     Total 5,532,299$          

Weighted  Avg
Amount Maturity (days) Rating

U.S. Treasury Note 554,629$             90 AAAm
Money Market Mutual Funds 200,887               1 AAAm
Certificate of Deposit 675,000               37 A1P1
Local Government Investment Pools 3,634,283            1 AAAm
     Total 5,064,799$          

September 30, 2016

September 30, 2015

 
Interest risk investments – In accordance with the Authority’s Investment Policy, the investment pool shall provide 
daily liquidity and may be utilized as a competitive yield alternative to fixed maturity investment.  The maximum 
dollar weighted maturity allowed shall be no greater than 90 days.  The Authority manages exposure to fair value 
losses resulting from rising interest rates by limiting the portfolio’s weighted average maturity to two years.  The 
Authority invests in money market and treasury money market funds that have no fixed maturities; therefore, the 
weighted average maturity in terms of years is not applicable. 
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Note 3 – Deposits and Investments – Continued 
 
Credit risk investments – In accordance with the Authority’s Investment Policy, investment pools must be rated no 
lower than AAA or AAA-m with a weighted average maturity no greater than 90 days and any other obligations 
shall be rated “A” or better.  For FY 2016 and FY 2015, the Authority managed exposure to credit risk by limiting 
its fixed income investments to a rating of “A” or better.  The Authority held no investments with a rating below 
AA. 
 
Concentration of credit risk investments – In accordance with its investment policies, the Authority manages 
exposure to credit risk through diversification and by limiting its investments in each investment pool to 75%, 75% 
in money market funds, and 75% in government agencies.  Risk is controlled by investing only in the safest types of 
securities as defined in its policy; by collateralization as required by law and through portfolio diversification by 
maturity and type. 
 
Custodial credit risk investments - The Authority’s Investment Policy allows a third-party banking institution 
acceptable to and under contract with the Authority or by the Federal Reserve Bank to serve as custodian of Security 
Notes. 
 
Fair Value measurement – The Authority records assets and liabilities in accordance with GASB Statement No. 72, 
Fair Value Measurement and Application, which determines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair 
value and expands disclosures about fair value measurement.  The Authority’s fair value measurements are 
performed on a recurring basis.   
 
As a basis for considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, Statement No. 72 establishes 
a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels: 
 

 Level 1 – inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that a 
government can access at the measurement date.  Equity securities and U.S. Government Treasury 
securities are examples of Level 1 inputs. 

 Level 2 – inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly.  Government agency and mortgage-backed securities and 
certificates of deposit are examples of Level 2 inputs. 

 Level 3 – inputs are unobservable inputs that reflect the Authority’s own assumptions about factors that 
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability (including assumptions about risk). 

 
The valuation technique the Authority uses to measure fair value is the market approach.   This approach uses prices 
and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets, liabilities, 
or a group of assets and liabilities, and is applied consistently. 
 
The following table presents fair value balances and their levels within the fair value hierarchy as of September 30, 
2016.   Investment balances presented exclude amounts related to money market mutual fund investments and 2a7-
like external investment pools accounted for using amortized cost.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.) 
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Note 3 – Deposits and Investments – Continued 
 
 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Fair Value Investments

U.S. Treasuries 554,629$        -$                -$                554,629$        
Certificates of Deposit -                  1,164,000       -                  1,164,000       

Total fair value investments 554,629$        1,164,000$     -$                1,718,629$     

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Fair Value Investments

U.S. Treasuries 554,629$        -$                -$                554,629$        
Certificates of Deposit -                  675,000          -                  675,000          

Total fair value investments 554,629$        675,000$        -$                1,229,629$     

September 30, 2016

September 30, 2015

 
 
 
Note 4 – Related Party Transactions 
 
As of September 30, 2016 and 2015 the Authority includes the territory located within the following cities: 
 
  Brownsville Public Utilities Board 
  Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2  
  City of Los Fresnos       
  Brownsville Navigation District 
  Town of Indian Lake          

         
Territory may be added or removed from the Authority, in accordance with certain provisions.  Each participant’s 
governing body appoints an individual as a director of the Authority.  The Board of Directors will exercise all 
powers of the Authority subject to some restrictions imposed by law and By-laws.  The directors serve a two-year 
term of office beginning on June 1 of odd-numbered years.   Each participating entity is accorded a percentage of 
interest.  
 
The members’ allocated portion is as follows: 
 

Brownsville Public Utilities Board 92.91% 
Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 2.51% 
City of Los Fresnos 2.28% 
Brownsville Navigation District 2.10% 
Town of Indian Lake 0.20% 
 100.00% 
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Note 5 – Due From Other Governments 
 
At September 30, 2016 and 2015 the Authority had the following outstanding accounts receivable: 
 

 September 30, 2016  September 30, 2015 
Due From – City of Los Fresnos $      4,416                     $       4,413 
Due From – Town of Indian Lake                            387                             2,492 
Due From – Brownsville 

Navigation District - 
 

                         4,065 
Due From – Valley Municipal 

Utility District No. 2                    4,861 
  

                     4,858 
Due From – Brownsville Public 

Utilities Board           167,021 
 

             -   
            Total Due from Members                      176,685                       15,828 
 
Accounts Receivable – TWDB                                  - 

 
                         771,369 

Accounts Receivable – BOR                           17,841                                      - 
                    $  194,526                       $  787,197 

 
Note 5 – Due From Other Governments - Continued 
 
On December 7, 2009, the Authority issued $13,090,000 in Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A 
and 2009B through the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Drinking Water State Revolving Fund.  Funds 
were held by the TWDB and released through installments as project expenses were incurred. On June 6, 2013 
TWDB released all remaining funds which were then deposited into an Escrow account with Wells Fargo Bank.  
The escrow account balance at September 30, 2015 was $771,369 and at September 30, 2016 was $0. 
 
Note 6 – Net Position 
 
Net position comprises the various net earnings from operating revenues, expenses, and contributions of capital.  Net 
position represents the difference between assets plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities. 
 
Note 7 – Commitments and Contingencies  
 
The Authority had $309,960 and $951,233 in construction commitments at September 30, 2016 and 2015, 
respectively. 
 
Note 8 - Leases 
 
The Authority initially entered into nineteen (19) ground lease agreements. Since then, the Authority purchased 
sixteen of the properties through a fee simple purchase. The Authority agreed to pay $500.00 per annum per lease 
for the remaining leases.  The rental will be prepaid annually.  The total amount of the three remaining leases is 
$1,500.  So long as Lessee is not in default, the term of the lease may be extended (“extended term”), at the option 
of the Lessee, for up to thirty (30) years.  The renewal of the extended term of the leases will be automatic unless a 
written notice is provided to the Lessor at least 180 days before the end of the primary term. 
 
Note 9 – Bonds Payable 
 
On December 12, 2002, the Authority issued Revenue Bonds Series 2002 for $30,975,000.  Proceeds of the Bonds 
financed the acquisition of right-of-way and real property interest, and the design, construction and equipping of 7.5 
MGD brackish water desalination plant and a water conveyance system, along with all extensions, additions, 
enlargements, improvements, and modifications.  Interest on the Series 2002 Bonds accrued from December 1, and 
was payable March 1, and each September 1 and March 1 thereafter until maturity or prior redemption. 
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Note 9 – Bonds Payable –Continued 
 
On December 7, 2009, the Authority issued $9,295,000 in Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A 
and $3,795,000 in Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B through the Texas Water Development 
Board Drinking Water State Revolving Fund for the construction of a full scale Micro Filtration Pretreatment 
System.  The Series 2009A bonds were issued at 0.0% interest with annual installments ranging from $305,000 to 
$310,000 through maturity in 2039.  The Series 2009B bonds bear interest at a range from 0.10% to 4.25% with 
annual installments ranging from $125,000 to $270,000 through maturity in 2029. 
 
Current Refunding 
 
During FY 2014, the Authority issued $13,530,000 in aggregate principal amount of Water Supply Contract 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 for an advance refunding of $14,990,000 of the Series 2002 Revenue Bonds 
for the years 2013 through 2027. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability has 
been removed from long-term debt. The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount of the old debt by 
$48,131. This amount together with $423,630 of unamortized deferred amount from the prior refunding is being 
netted against the new debt and amortized through the year 2027. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce 
total debt service payments and resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present values of the old debt 
and new debt service payments) of $2,139,931. 
 
Prior Year Defeasance of Debt 
 
In prior years, the Authority has defeased various bond issues by creating separate irrevocable trust funds.  New 
Debt has been issued and the proceeds have been used to purchase U.S. government securities that were placed in 
the trust funds.  The investments and fixed earnings from the investments are sufficient to fully service the defeased 
debt until the debt is called or it matures.  For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered defeased 
and therefore removed as a liability from long-term debt.  As of September 30, 2016, the amount of defeased debt 
outstanding but removed from long-term debt amounted to $0.   
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Revenue bond balance and activity as of and for the year ending September 30, 2016 are as follows:

Balance at
Oct. 1, 2015 Increases Decreases

Balance at
Sep. 30, 2016

Due Within
One Year

$9,950,000 Water Supply Contract 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2006; due in remaining annual 
installments ranging from $10,000 to 
$1,845,000 through 2032 with 
interest rate ranging from 4.0% to 
5.5%. 9,790,000$      -$                  (25,000)$         9,765,000$        25,000$        

$9,295,000 Revenue Bonds, Series
2009A; due in remaining annual
installments ranging from $305,000 
to $310,000 through 2039 with 
interest rate at 0.0%. 7,435,000        -                    (310,000)         7,125,000          310,000        

$3,795,000 Revenue Bonds, Series
2009B; due in remaining annual
installments ranging from $125,000 
to $270,000 through 2029 with 
interest rate ranging from 0.10% to 
4.25%. 2,950,000        -                    (160,000)         2,790,000          165,000        

$13,530,000 Water Supply Contract 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2012; due in remaining annual 
installments ranging from $700,000 
to $1,285,000 through 2027 with 
interest rate ranging from 3.0% to 
5.0% 11,345,000      -                    (785,000)         10,560,000        825,000        
Total Long-Term Debt 31,520,000$    -$                  (1,280,000)$    30,240,000$      1,325,000$   
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Note 9 – Bonds Payable –Continued 
 
Revenue bond balance and activity as of and for the year ending September 30, 2015 are as follows:

Balance at
Oct. 1, 2014 Increases Decreases

Balance at
Sep. 30, 2015

Due Within
One Year

$9,950,000 Water Supply Contract 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2006; due in remaining annual 
installments ranging from $10,000 to 
$1,845,000 through 2032 with 
interest rate ranging from 4.0% to 
5.5%. 9,810,000$         -$              (20,000)$        9,790,000$         25,000$        

$9,295,000 Revenue Bonds, Series
2009A; due in remaining annual
installments ranging from $305,000 
to $310,000 through 2039 with 
interest rate at 0.0%. 7,745,000           -                    (310,000)        7,435,000           310,000        

$3,795,000 Revenue Bonds, Series
2009B; due in remaining annual
installments ranging from $125,000 
to $270,000 through 2029 with 
interest rate ranging from 0.10% to 
4.25%. 3,105,000           -                    (155,000)        2,950,000           160,000        

$13,530,000 Water Supply Contract 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2012; due in remaining annual 
installments ranging from $700,000 
to $1,285,000 through 2027 with 
interest rate ranging from 3.0% to 
5.0% 12,100,000         -                    (755,000)        11,345,000         785,000        

Total Long-Term Debt 32,760,000$      -$                 (1,240,000)$  31,520,000$       1,280,000$  
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Note 9 – Bonds Payable –Continued 
 
Principal and interest amounts due for each of the next five years and thereafter to maturity are:
Year ending September 30:

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022-2026
2027-2031
2032-2036
2037-2041

999,141$        2,324,141$        

10,325,000        1,506,606       11,831,606        

1,425,000          2,354,639          

819,269          2,334,269          

929,639          

30,240,000$      9,363,749$     39,603,749$      

3,395,000          77,490            
925,000             -                      925,000             

8,515,000          

1,465,000          873,264          2,338,264          
1,515,000          

11,695,951        

1,350,000          2,327,389          
1,325,000$        

3,472,490          

3,180,951       

977,389          

Principal Interest Total

Note 10 – Unearned Revenues 
 
Member assessments collected in advance are deferred and recognized when the assessments are earned.  At 
September 30, 2016, and 2015, unearned revenue totaled $332,023, and $193,559, respectively. 
 
Note 11 – Capital Assets 
 
Changes in the Authority’s capital assets for the year ending September 30, 2016 were as follow: 

Balance at
10/01/2015 Additions Deletions Reclassifications

Balance at
09/30/2016

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 1,802,935$       -$                      -$                   -$                      1,802,935$       
Construction in progress 13,157,541       556,784            -                     (13,637,281)      77,044              
Total capital assets not being depreciated 14,960,476       556,784            -                     (13,637,281)      1,879,979         

Capital assets being depreciated:
Plant 11,297,577       -                       -                     807,433            12,105,010       
Buildings and structures 14,174,956       18,026              -                     2,602,283         16,795,265       
Improvements -                       -                       -                     2,731,230         2,731,230         
Equipment 5,941,902         93,163              -                     7,496,335         13,531,400       
Total capital assets being depreciated 31,414,435       111,189            -                     13,637,281       45,162,905       

Total capital assets 46,374,911       667,973            -                     -                        47,042,884       

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Plant (2,735,588)       (275,051)          -                     -                        (3,010,639)       
Buildings and structures (4,096,965)       (405,283)          -                     -                        (4,502,248)       
Improvements -                       (9,104)              -                     -                        (9,104)              
Equipment (2,040,299)       (241,686)          -                     -                        (2,281,985)       
Total accumulated depreciation (8,872,852)       (931,124)          -                     -                        (9,803,976)       

Capital assets, net 37,502,059$     (263,151)$         -$                   -$                      37,238,908$     
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Note 11 – Capital Assets - Continued 
 
Changes in the Authority’s capital assets for the year ending September 30, 2015 were as follow: 
 

Balance at
10/01/2014 Additions Deletions Reclassifications

Balance at
09/30/2015

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 1,802,935$       -$                    -$                  -$                    1,802,935$      
Construction in progress 12,014,680       1,142,861       -                    -                      13,157,541      
Total capital assets not being depreciated 13,817,615       1,142,861       -                    -                      14,960,476      

Capital assets being depreciated:
Plant 11,297,577       -                      -                    -                      11,297,577      
Buildings and structures 14,174,956       -                      -                    -                      14,174,956      
Equipment 5,941,902         -                      -                    -                      5,941,902        
Total capital assets being depreciated 31,414,435       -                      -                    -                      31,414,435      

Total capital assets 45,232,050       1,142,861       -                    -                      46,374,911      

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Plant (2,628,399)       (270,624)         (167)              163,602          (2,735,588)       
Buildings and structures (3,554,946)       (394,573)         -                    (147,446)         (4,096,965)       
Equipment (1,824,475)       (199,668)         -                    (16,156)           (2,040,299)       
Total accumulated depreciation (8,007,820)       (864,865)         (167)              -                      (8,872,852)       

Capital assets, net 37,224,230$     277,996$        167$             -$                    37,502,059$    

 
Note 12 – Risk Management 
 
The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss including those related to torts, theft or destruction of assets, errors 
and omissions, and natural disasters.  The Authority purchases general liability and property insurance coverage to 
provide protection in the event of large and/or catastrophic losses.  In addition, the Authority purchases Directors & 
Officers (D&O), Public Officials and auto liability insurance coverage.  Independent Insurance Consultant, 
Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., was contracted for consulting services in FY 2015.  Gallagher Benefits Services 
has determined adequate insurance retentions for the Authority based on insurable values and the market for each 
line of coverage. 
 
The insurable value for the Authority in FY 2015 was $40,196,111 and increased to $40,726,700 for FY 2016.  The 
premium for FY 2016 was $71,161 and $67,894 for FY 2015. 
 
Note 13 – Pending GASBs 
 
As of September 30, 2016, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) had issued statements not yet 
implemented by the Authority.  The statements that have been evaluated for financial statement impact are as 
follows: 

 GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension 
Plans; 

 GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than 
Pensions; 

 GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures; 
 GASB Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension 

Plans; 
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Note 13 - Pending GASBs – Continued 

 GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units – an amendment of GASB 
Statement No. 14 

 
Management  has evaluated  these pending GASB statements, and  has determined there to be no financial statement  
impact to the Authority.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD OF THE CITY OF BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016 
 

The information contained in this Appendix consists of excerpts from the Public Utilities Board of the City of 
Brownsville, Texas Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended September 30, 2016, and is not intended to be a 
complete statement of the Board’s financial condition.  Reference is made to the complete Report for further 
information. 
 
NOTE:  The Southmost Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a component unit of the Public Utilities 
Board of the City of Brownsville, Texas.  Excerpts from a separate Annual Financial Report of the Authority are 
attached to this Official Statement as Appendix A. 
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APPENDIX C 
 

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT 
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APPENDIX D 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD OF THE CITY OF BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 
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PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD OF THE CITY OF BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 
 

(AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016) 
 

HISTORICAL WATER CONSUMPTION (GALLONS) 
 

Treatment
Plant Distribution

Fiscal Capacity System
Year Number Increase MG Change MGD MG Change MG Change MG Change Losses

2007 43,713 3.16% 9,099   -17.11% 47.0 30.65 6.24% 8,085 1.27% 6,246 -5.66% 22.7%
2008 44,670 2.19% 10,007 9.98% 47.0 32.79 6.98% 8,787 8.68% 6,625 6.07% 24.6%
2009 45,143 1.06% 11,189 11.81% 47.0 38.76 18.21% 9,395 6.92% 7,062 6.60% 24.8%
2010 45,963 1.82% 7,074   -36.78% 47.0 28.25 -27.12% 8,175 -12.99% 6,322 -10.48% 22.7%
2011 46,656 1.51% 7,502   6.05% 47.0 30.48 7.89% 8,641 5.70% 7,417 17.32% 14.2%
2012 47,477 1.76% 6,743   -10.12% 47.0 29.24 -4.06% 8,253 -4.49% 7,260 -2.12% 12.0%
2013 47,976 1.05% 6,611   -1.96% 47.0 29.78 1.70% 8,176 -0.93% 7,251 -0.12% 11.3%
2014 48,510 1.11% 5,888   -10.93% 47.0 29.15 -2.11% 7,650 -6.43% 6,637 -8.47% 13.2%
2015 48,997 1.00% 5,217   -11.40% 49.3 27.46 -5.80% 7,074 -7.53% 6,055 -8.77% 14.4%
2016 49,598 1.23% 5,301   1.61% 49.3 29.15 6.16% 7,458 5.43% 6,392 5.57% 14.3%

Water SalesCustomers Pumped Production

Maximum
Raw Water Day

Production
AnnualAverage

 
 
TEN LARGEST WATER CUSTOMERS (BASED ON GALLONS CONSUMED) 
 

Annual Annual Percent of
Consumption Sales Annual Sales

Customers (1,000 Gallons) Revenue Revenue
El Jardin Water Supply Corporation 324,858          828,388$           3.67%
Brownsville Independent School District 192,589          665,860             2.95%
Brownsville Navigation District 170,012          385,419             1.71%
Texas Southmost College 71,190            222,688             0.99%
Cameron County 71,303            190,391             0.84%
Rich Products Corp. 52,502            135,318             0.60%
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley 36,629            130,460             0.58%
Valley Baptist Medical Center 39,080            105,642             0.47%
Valley Regional Medical Center 37,229            100,320             0.44%
Trico Technologies Corp. 25,897            72,011               0.32%

     Total 1,021,289       2,836,497$        12.57%
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MONTHLY WATER RATES (EFFECTIVE  OCTOBER 1, 2016) 
 
The Monthly Meter Charge (minimum bill) for all retail water service INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS of Brownsville furnished through 
meters of the following sizes together with the Monthly Volume Charge measured per 1,000 gallons for water usage in every instance of 
service for each month or fraction thereof shall be as follows: 
 

Customer Service Charge 
Monthly Charge Per Connection 

 

Water Meter Effective Rate Per
Size (Inches) 10/1/2016 Step in Gallons 1,000 Gallons

5/8 x 3/4 12.06$       Residential Rate  
1 22.64         0 to 3,000 gallons 1.98$             

  1-1/2 37.55         2.19               
2 59.90         9,001 to 16,000 gallons 2.70               
3 137.70       Over 16,000 gallons 4.08               
4 209.75           
6 403.38       Non-Residential Rate 2.61               
8 632.69       

10 931.78       

Monthly Meter Charge Monthly Volume Charge

3,001 to 9,000 gallons

 
 

Minimum monthly bill.  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer service charge and any other taxes, surcharges, charges 
and/or adjustments. 

 
Water Customers with no Metered Water Service 

 
The rates to be charged and collected from retail customers located inside the City for non-metered water service or the availability of non-
metered water by the Public Utilities Board are equal to the sum of the charges and rates itemized below and fixed as follows: 
 

1. Single family (includes single family dwellings and mobile homes on individual lots): 
      $33.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2016) 

 
2. Duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes (includes duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes that are condominiums) on individual 

lots only where the individual tenant does not pay the bill: 
      $33.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2016) 
 

3. Duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes (includes duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes that are condominiums) on individual 
lots only where the individual tenant pays the bill: 

      $33.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2016) 
 
4. Multi-family (includes apartments, townhouses, condominiums, rooming houses, mobile home parks and like facilities) only 

where the individual tenant does not pay the bill: 
      $33.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2016) 

 
5. Multi-family (includes apartments, townhouses, condominiums, rooming houses, mobile home parks and like facilities) only 

where the individual tenant pays the bill: 
      $33.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2016) 
 

No other changes or revisions to pricing of rates, fees, and charges as specified in Section 34-46 shall be made. 
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The Monthly Meter Charge (minimum bill) for all retail water service OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS of Brownsville furnished through 
meters of the following sizes together with the Monthly Volume Charge measured per 1,000 gallons for water usage in every instance of 
service for each month or fraction thereof shall be as follows: 
 

Customer Service Charge 
Monthly Charge Per Connection 

 

Water Meter Effective Rate Per
Size (Inches) 10/1/2016 Step in Gallons 1,000 Gallons

  5/8 x 3/4 18.12$       Residential Rate
1 33.93         0 to 3,000 gallons 2.97$             

  1-1/2 56.29         3,001 to 9,000 gallons 3.29               
2 89.20         9,001 to 16,000 gallons 4.05               
3 206.60       Over 16,000 gallons 6.12               
4 314.61           
6 605.12       Non-Residential Rate 3.92               
8 949.07       
10 1,397.68    

Monthly Meter Charge Monthly Volume Charge

 
 
Minimum monthly bill.  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer service charge and any other taxes, surcharges, charges 
and/or adjustments. 

 
Wholesale Water Service 

 
General 
 
The rates to be charged and collected from those customers who have a wholesale water contract with BPUB for the purchase of water for 
resale are equal to the sum of the charges and rates itemized and fixed as follows: 
 

Water Meter Effective Rate Per
Size (Inches) 10/1/2016 Step in Gallons 1,000 Gallons

5/8 x 3/4 12.06$        General Rate without Raw Water Credit 2.32$              
1 22.64          

1-1/2 37.55          
2 59.50          
3 137.70        
4 209.75            
6 403.38        
8 632.69        
10 931.78        

Monthly Meter Charge Monthly Volume Charge

 
 
Minimum monthly bill.  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer service charge, and any other taxes, surcharges, charges 
and/or adjustments. 
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MONTHLY SEWER RATES (EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014) 
 

The Monthly Meter Charge (minimum bill) for all retail sewer service INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS of Brownsville furnished through 
meters of the following sizes together with the Monthly Volume Charge measured per 1,000 gallons for water usage in every instance of 
service for each month or fraction thereof shall be as follows: 
 

Customer Service Charge 
Monthly Charge Per Connection 

 

Water Meter Effective Rate Per
Size (Inches) 10/1/2014 Step in Gallons 1,000 Gallons

5/8 x 3/4 7.48$               Residential Rate
1 13.10               0 to 7,000 gallons 3.43$               

  1-1/2 22.46               Over 7,000 gallons 3.76                 
2 35.36               
3 81.12               Non-residential rate 3.76                 
4 137.28             
6 238.16             
8 400.40             
10 647.92             

Monthly Meter Charge Monthly Volume Charge

 
 
Minimum monthly bill.  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer service charge, and any other taxes, surcharges, charges 
and/or adjustments. 

 
Sewer Customers with no Metered Water Service 

 
1. Single family (includes single family dwellings and mobile homes on individual lots): 

     $35.26 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 
 

  2. Duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes (includes duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes that are condominiums) on individual 
lots only where the individual tenant does not pay the bill: 

     $35.26 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 
 
3. Duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes (includes duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes that are condominiums) on individual 

lots only where the individual tenant pays the bill: 
     $35.26 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 

 
4. Multi-family (includes apartments, townhouses, condominiums, rooming houses, mobile home parks and like facilities) only 

where the individual tenant does not pay the bill: 
     $35.26 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 

 
5. Multi-family (includes apartments, townhouses, condominiums, rooming houses, mobile home parks and like facilities) only 

where the individual tenant pays the bill: 
   $35.26 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 
 
6. Non-residential:  Sanitary sewage quantities shall be estimated on an individual basis to determine the monthly charge.  

Sanitary sewage meters may be required to determine the actual volume of sewage. 
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The Monthly Meter Charge (minimum bill) for all retail sewer service OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS of Brownsville furnished through 
meters of the following sizes together with the Monthly Volume Charge measured per 1,000 gallons for water usage in every instance of 
service for each month or fraction thereof shall be as follows: 
 

Water Meter Effective Rate Per
Size (Inches) 10/1/2014 Step in Gallons 1,000 Gallons

5/8 x 3/4 11.22$             Sanitary Sewage 5.65$               
1 19.68               

  1-1/2 33.70               
2 53.04               
3 121.70             
4 205.94             
6 357.26             
8 600.62             
10 971.90             

Monthly Meter Charge Monthly Volume Charge

 
 

Minimum monthly bill.  The minimum monthly bill shall be equal to the customer service charge, and any other taxes, surcharges, charges 
and/or adjustments. 

 
Sewer Customers with no Metered Water Service 

 
1. Residential dwellings (includes single family dwellings and mobile homes on individual lots): 
 $52.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 
 
2. Duplexes, triplexes and quadruplexes on individual lots:  
 
  $52.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 
 
3. Multifamily (includes apartments, townhouses, condominiums, rooming houses, mobile home parks and like facilities): 
 

$52.88 per month per living unit (Effective 10/1/2014) 
 
4. Nonresidential: Sanitary sewage quantities shall be estimated on an individual basis to determine the monthly charge.  

Sanitary sewage meters may be required to determine the actual volume of sewage. 
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SYSTEM HISTORICAL OPERATING RESULTS (1) 

 
Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Operating Revenues:
  Electric System Revenue 158,650,887$      160,700,951$      144,656,301$      122,536,547$     122,600,673$      
  Water System Revenues 23,907,813          22,601,753          22,681,564          22,282,434         22,233,114          
  Wastewater System Revenue 22,479,785          21,886,740          21,963,828          22,439,671         22,287,111          

  Total Operating Revenues 205,038,485$      205,189,444$      189,301,693$      167,258,652$     167,120,898$      
Operating Expenses:
         - Production - Fuel 9,068,657$          11,241,565$        17,551,493$        15,766,128$       10,697,530$        
         - Production - Other than fuel 7,890,215            7,495,622            6,302,179            4,637,348           6,460,248            
         - Production - Oklaunion Project 12,770,410          14,033,304          16,727,489          14,327,300         11,657,930          
         - Production - Hidalgo Project 3,148,987            2,850,313            3,415,151            4,727,204           2,728,718            
         - Purchased Power 22,528,627          29,461,389          22,888,738          15,425,666         19,796,098          
         - Transmission & Distribution 14,984,979          14,262,019          12,756,838          10,065,685         9,585,343            
  Water - Supply, Pumping and Treatment 5,837,354            6,211,166            6,969,411            6,162,166           5,511,710            
         - Transmission and Distribution 3,082,104            2,901,226            2,743,060            2,565,614           2,514,676            
  Wastewater - Treatment & Pumping 8,056,155            7,979,221            8,144,738            7,289,775           7,063,964            
         - Collection 837,287               1,160,632            920,364               764,006              804,846               
  Customer Accounting 4,613,158            4,850,647            4,040,591            4,170,958           4,310,253            
  Administrative and General (2) 45,886,107          27,454,728          28,418,579          27,746,485         24,950,290          

  Total Operating Expenses 138,704,039$      129,901,832$      130,878,631$      113,648,335$     106,081,606$      

Total Net Operating Results 66,334,446$        75,287,612$        58,423,062$        53,610,317$       61,039,292$        
  Other Income (net) (4,137,677)          (3,949,084)          (3,212,240)           (4,622,207)          (4,912,550)           

  Balance Available for Debt Service 62,196,769$        71,338,528$        55,210,822$        48,988,110$       56,126,742$        
  Debt Service
     Priority Outstanding Series:
        Series 2005A&B Refunding Bonds 5,000$                 9,820,308$          9,539,316$          12,694,266$       14,881,443$        
        Series 2008 Priority Revenue Refunding Bonds 5,328,250 6,037,417 6,041,625 6,035,354 6,041,168
        Series 2011 Priority Revenue Refunding Bonds -                          1,558,488            1,701,635            1,701,219           1,705,523            
        Series 2012 Priority Revenue Refunding Bonds 1,253,631            1,250,645            1,251,548            1,188,450           -                           
        Series 2013 Priority Revenue Refunding Bonds 6,258,579            5,784,785            5,740,017            2,159,793           -                           
        Series 2015 Priority Revenue Refunding Bonds 12,368,561          1,052,146            -                           -                          -                           
        Series 2016 Priority Revenue Refunding Bonds 623,267               

     Total Gross Priority Debt Service 25,837,288          25,503,789          24,274,141          23,779,082         22,628,134          
        Less Capitalized Interest -                          -                          -                           -                          -                           

     Total Net Priority Priority Debt Service 25,837,288          25,503,789          24,274,141          23,779,082         22,628,134          

     Subordinated Outstanding Series:
       Series 2007 Second Lien Bonds 49,415                 48,770                 48,864                 48,971                48,040                 
       Series 2012 Second Lien Bonds 52,155                 52,054                 52,280                 131,050              -                           
       Commercial Paper -                          13,671                 5,929                   14,359                39,891                 

  Total Subordinated Debt Service 101,570               114,495               107,073               194,380              87,931                 

  Total Debt Service 25,938,858$        25,618,284$        24,381,214$        23,973,462$       22,716,065$        

Debt Service Coverage (1) (3) (4)      
  Priority Debt Average Annual 3.14 3.15                     2.93                     2.57                    2.67                     
  Priority & Second Lien Debt Average Annual 3.10 3.14                     2.87                     2.54                    2.53                     

Balance Available After Debt Service 36,257,911$        45,720,244$        30,829,608$        25,014,648$       33,410,677$        
 

 
_________ 
(1) Does not include Southmost Regional Water Authority, which is a component unit of the Public Utilities Board of the City of Brownsville, 

Texas (BPUB).  Excerpts from a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of BPUB are attached to this Official Statement as 
Appendix B. 

(2) FY 2016 Administrative and General includes the recognition of $13,342,000 in pension expense in accordance with Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions – an amendment of GASB 
Statement No. 27. The increase in net pension liability for FY 2016 is attributable to BPUB’s approved increase in the Texas Municipal 
Retirement System’s matching ratio from 1.5 to 1.0 to 2.0 to 1.0 effective January 1, 2016. 

(3) Debt service coverage ratios for Junior Lien Debt have been omitted.  Such coverage ratios vary based on the amount of short-term 
obligations issued as commercial paper that may be outstanding from time to time. 

(4) Debt service coverage for Priority Debt, and Priority & Junior Lien Debt shown above is based on “average annual” levelized debt principal 
and interest requirements through 2036. Debt service coverage based on “actual” 2016 year-end results are 2.41x for Priority Lien Debt and 
2.40x for Priority & Junior Lien debt combined. 
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DEFINITIONS AND EXCERPTS OF INDENTURE AND 
FIFTH SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE 
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Notes or Obligations; initial fees of any mbitrage c.:onsultant8; and other administrative or other costs of 
iswing. canying and repaying such Douds, Notes and Obligations and investing the proceeds thereof. 

"Counscrs Opinion" means an opinion signed by 111 attorney or finn of attorneys of naQouaUy 
recognjzed standfns in the field of law relating to mUDicipal bonds (who may also be bond counsel to the 
Authority) selected by the Authority. 

''O'cdit Agreement" meaua any agreement between the Authority and a third party financiaJ 
in.c;titudon pur1IUIII1t to which such third party financial institution issuos a Jetter of credit, municipal bond 
irulurance policy, Jino of =dit, standby purcbaae agreement, Reserve F\md Surety Policy, surety bond, or 
other guarantee for the purpose of cuhancing the creditwor1hiness or liquidity of any of tho Authority's 
obligations pursuant to any Bonds, Notes, Hedge Agreements or Contract Obligations and will include, to 
thcs extent pennitted by applicable taw, lJJ\Iesbnent Liquidity Facilities; and in consideration for which the 
A\ltbority may agree to pay certain fees and to reimburse and repay any amo\Dlts advanced Wider such 
Credit Agreement, together with interest and other stipulated costa and charges. 

"Debt Service" means, with respect to any particular Fiscal Year or other twel~ {12) month 
period and any Series of Bonds, Notes or other Obligations, an amount equal to the swn of(a) all interest 
payable on such Bonds and Notes cluriog such period, except to the extent that such interest is to be paid 
fiom amounts (including any investment eaminp thcrcon) deposited in the Debt Service Fund, Debt 
S«vico Reserve Fund, Construction FUDd, or olscwbere for tho purpose of provjding capi1aliml interest, 
plus (b) tbat portion of the ptincipal amowrt of such Boods or Notes which are due and payable during 
such period, plus or minus (c) net am01Dlts payable or receivable WJder any Hedgo Agreements during 
such period; provided, however, for purposes of satisfYing 1bc requirements in Article m of the Indenture 
(with rcspcc:t to the is8uanc:e of Bonds and Notes and incurring Obligations) and determining the Reserve 
Fund Requirement, the following rules wiD apply in calculating Debt Service. 

(A) Interest and principal for any Series of Bonds or Notes will be calculated on the 
assumption that no Bonds or Notes of any Series Outstanding on the date of calculation wi11 cease 
to be Outstanding except by taSOn of the scheduled payment ofprincpal on the due date thereof. 

(B) Interest and principal for any Series of Notes will be calculated on the 
assumption that all such Notes will be continuously refinanced with other Notes or Bonds, 
bearing interest as provided in (C) below, so as to permit approximately equal amwal 
amortization of Debt Service on such Series of Notes to be due and payable over a period of thirty 
(30) years foDowing depletion of any amow1ts provided for capitalized interest on such Notes. 

(C) Except as provided in (D) below. futw'c Debt Service for any Series of Bonds or 
Notes which bOIU'II interest at variable rates or whJch wiU at some future date bear interest at a rate 
or rates to be determined or which will be subject to cxmversion to an interest rate or interest rate 
mode such that rates cannot then be ascertained will be deemed to bear interest at a rate estimated 
by the Financial Advisor to the Authority as the rate lhat would have been borne by a Series of 
Bonda if (i) they were seemed by the same lien on Pledged Revenues, (u) thoy were issued (or 
mnarkcted as the case may be) at tbe date of estimation and (iii) thoy were to bear a fixed rate of 
interest to their scheduled maturity or maturities. 

(D) Amounts payable and/or receivable by the Authority under Hedge Agreements 
may be combined with payments of Debt Service on any Series of Bonds or Notes to which the 
H~gc Agreement relates. In sudt event, the Financial Advisor to the Authority will prepare a 
combined calculation of Debt Service with respect to the amounts payable and/or receivable 
under the Hedge Agreement and the amounts of interest payable under the Bonds or Notes to 
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which it relates, and in such calculation may offilot amounts receivable by the Authority under the 
Hedge Agreement against interest payable on related Boads or Notes. Any temaining (i.e. not 
offset) payment obligations of 1he Audlority under the Hedge Agreement, excluding, however, 
any tenniDation payments arising under such Hedge Agreement, will be treated as payments of 
interest for purpoees of c:omputing Debt Servic:o and wiD be calculated at the rate provided in 
such Hedge Agreement tbe same aa if it were an interest rate on Bonds or Notes, and if such rate 
is variable or othcJwise not asc:edainable at the time of calculation, will be estimated by Financial 
Advisor to dte Authority iD the same manner as therein provided for 1he estimation of Debt 
Service on Bonds or Notes bearing interest at variable rates or rates not aSCCI1ainable at the time 
of calc:ulation.. If not combined with paymelll8 of Debt Service on Bonds or Notes as set forth 
above, unounta payable and/or receivable by the Authority meier Hedge ~ents will include 
only the not amount payable and/or receivable for purpoees of computing Debt Service. 

(E) Interest ac:auing on Bonds or Notes issued as capital appreciation bonds or 
capital appreciation notes wtll be ~ as priDcipal payable at malurity of such Bonds or Notes. 

(F) lnterelt (other than on capilal appreciation bauds or notes) will be deemed to 
accrue monthly and principal also wtll be deemed to accrue monlhly but only during the twelve 
months inunediately pl'C(:eding any scbeduled principal payment (or during such shorter periods 
as may be appropriate if principal payments are more ftcquent than every twelve months). 

(G) AmowltB derived ftom the investment of money in the Debt Service Reserve 
Fund during the Fiscal Year or othor period of calculation will reduce Debt Service on Bonds or 
Notes during such Fisc:al Year or other period of caJcuJation. 

(H) Credit Agreements will not be deemed to impose any additional Debt Service by 
reason of the repayment or reimbunement obligations that they impose. 

"Debt Service Fund" means the Debt Service Fund established punuant to Section 502 of the 
lnclenture and maintained pursu8d to Section S06 of the Indeaturc, including aoy ACCOWlts created 
therein. 

"Debt Service R.cservo Fund" means the Debt Service Reserve Fund established pursuant to 
Scdioa S02 of the lncieotln and maiutained punwmt to Section 507 of the Indenture, including any 
Acx:ounta created thcmn. 

UJ)epositOI)"' means any bank, tJUst company, national banking association, savings and loan 
association, savings bank or other banking institution or association selected by the Authority as a 
depository of moneys aDd securities held under the provisions of the Indenture and the Act, and may 
include lhe commercial banking department of the Trustee or any Paying Agent 

"Expenses" means the ongoins fees 8Dd expenses of the Authority relating to its Bonds, Notes, 
and odler ObJigaticms. including its fees and expenses relating to: (J) the Trustee, Paying Agents, 
Registrars, Autheutic3ting Agents, Securities Dealers, Sccwitics Depositories, or other Fiduciaries; (2) 
tax rebate, financial and legal COD&Ultants; (3) insmers; (4) remarketing, indexing. or similar agreements; 
(5) to the ex1cat DOt included within tbo definition of Debt Service, Credit Asreements, Hedge 
Agreements, lnvestme:at Liquidity Facility agreements, or Reserve Fund Surety Policies. 

"Fiducialy" or "Fiduciaries" nans the Trustee or the Paying Agents, or any or all of them, as 
may be appropriate. 
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''First Supplemental Indenture" means the first supplemental indenture relating to the Series 2002 
Bonds to finance the Project 

"Fisc:al Year" shaD mean the period of October I through September 30 of each year or such 
odter period as is eslablisbed from time to time by the Authority. 

"Fund" or "FWlda" means any one or more, as the case may be, of the sep11111te special ftmds 
created and established or required to be maintained pmsuant to Article V of the Indenture. 

"Hedge Agreement' meaus any agreemeat between the Aulhority and a financial institution for 
1bc pmposc of providing an interest rate swap, cap, coUar, floor, forward or other hedging medJanism. 
arrangement or security, however clenomiaated, expressly identified pursuant to its terms as beiDg entered 
into in connccdon with and in order to hedge interest rate fJuctuations oo any portion of any Bonds or 
Nc1tes. 

"Indenture" means the Indenture of Trust, dated as of December 1, 2002, between the Authority 
and the TIUSiee, as fiom time to time supplomerncd and amended, including the First Supplemental 
Indenture. 

"'nvestment Liquidity Facility" means my agreement permitted by Teus law, however 
denominated, provided by a financial institution which conlractultDY commits to purcbasQ for not less 
than a stated price any class or amomtt of Investment Securities held in tbe Debt Service Reserve F\Dld or 
any Acc:o\Ult therein created under the Jndentwe at any time such Investment Securities must be 
liqoidated iD order to make casb transfers to the Debt Service Fund. 

"Letter of Instructions" means a written directive and authorization executed by an Authorized 
Officer of the Authority. 

"Notes" means any note or notes, as tbe case may be, issued in one or more Series pursuant to a 
commercial paper prognun or other borrowing program and authenticated and delivered mtder and 
pursuant to the Indenture, and secured by the lndeniUre. 

"Obligations" means any of tbe foDowing obligations ci the Authority issued or incurred pursuant 
to the Indenture: 

(a) Any and all repayment, reimbursement or other obligations arising pursuant to 
any Credit Agreement; 

(b) Any and all payment obligations arising pursuant to any Hedge Agreements 
which may be netted against amounts, if any, due the Authority pursuant to such Hedge 
Agreements; and 

(c) Any and all payment obligations arising pursuant to any Contract Obligations. 

In respect to the Obligations descnbed in paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) above, if arising in connection with 
Reserve Fund Surety Policies or lnves1ment Liquidity Facilities, such Obligations may be payable solely 
fi'om the Debt Service Reserve Fund and tbe Pledged Revenues or other revenues of the Tn1st Estate 
required to be deposited thereil. 

"Owner(s)" means the person or entity in whose name such Bond is registered. 



"Participating CustmnetSt" "each Participating Customer' or "any Padicipating Customer' shall 
meaa BrownsviUo Public Utility Board (actina on behalf of the City of Brownsville, Texas), City of Los 
Fresnos, Texas, Town of Indian Lake, Teua, Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 and Brownsville 
Navigation Disttict, their rospoctive legal successors or permitted assigns so long as such entity is a party 
co a Water Supply Contract with the Authority, and shall also include any plD'Chaser of treated water from 
the Authority wbicb becomes a Participatins Customer pursuant to the terms of Section 3.4 of the Water 
Supply Contract. 

"Pledged Contract Paymeots" means all amounts relating to Debt Service on Bonds, Notes, 
Obligations and Expenses payable by the Participating Customers, all as ful1her defined and set forth in 
Articles I and IV oftbe Water Supply Contracts. 

''Pledged FwuJs" means the foDowing: 

(a) for Bonds, Notes and Obligations, the Debt Service Fund and, to the extent created and 
pledged in any Supplemental Indellture, the Debt Service Reserve Fund; 

(b) all monies deposited in the Debt Service FWld and the Debt Service Reserve FWld, 
including any investment income derived therefrom; 

(c) any Reserve Fund Surety Policies purcbascd to satisfy the Reserve Fund Requiranent for 
Bonds, Notes and Obligations; and 

(d) for any Seriea of Bon& or Notes or any Obligation, sucb additional Funds or Accounts as 
wiJJ be created and pledged by Supplemental Indenture. 

"Pledged Revenues" means: 

(a) Pledged Coottact Payments; and 

(b) any additional revenues thereafter designated as Pledged Revenues. 

"Project" shall mean any real or personal properties or &cilitiea used by the Authority for 1he 
treatment, conveyauce, storage or distribution of raw or treated water aoqujred or purchased by the 
Authority which constitutes a part of the System, and shall include any related reaJ or personal property or 
facilities or any interest therein, and any ~:lated environmental facilities or facilities for conservation, 
safety and administration reasonably necessuy for the operation of the System. 

"Rebate Flmd" means the Rebate Fund established punuant CO Section 502 of the Indenture and 
maintained punuant to Section 508 of the Indenture, including any Accmmts created therein. 

"Rqulations" means the Treasmy Regulations promulgated purslW'It to the Code. 

"Re8erve Fund Requirement" means, CO the extent required in any Supplemental lndentw"e, not 
less than fle average annual Aggregate Debt Service on the Bonds and Notes, as the case may be, nor 
more than tbo maxbnum annual Aggregate Debt Service in the aurent or any future Fiscal Year based 
upon calc:ulatiOIIS of Aggregate Debt Service oo the Boods and Notes, as the case may be, for each such 
Fisc:al Year performed as of the dale of issuance of each Series, which calculations will take into acco\Dlt 
the issuance of the Series of Bonds, Notes or Obligations being issued or incurred as of the date of 
calculation; povided. however, that if any Series of Bonds, Notes or Obligations will for any period of 
time beginning on abe dale of issuance be fillly secured as to the payment of principal or purchase price 
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thereof and interest thereon during sucb period by the pledge of fimds pursuant to a written escrow with 
tho Trustee or any Paying Agent, then the Reserve Fund Requirement with respect to such Series wtll not 
begin to apply until such date as such Series will no longer bo 1Ully secured pursuant to sud1 agreement 

"Reserve Fund Sumy Policy" or "Reserve FlUid Sumy Policies" means any reserve fimd surety 
policy cr bond, leta of cmtit or odler instrument, l1c>we\u denominated, provided by a financial 
imti1ulioo, pursuant to which the Trustee may draw on such Reserve Fund Surety Policy to enable tbe 
Debt Service R.esctvc Fund to make a rcqlJiR,d transfer to the Debt Service Fund. Each Reserve Fund 
Surety Policy will meet the requirements set forth in the applicable Supplemental Indenture and will be 
payable on demand of the Trustee for the benefit of the Owners of the Bonds, Notes or other Obligations 
payable ftom such funds. 

"System" shall mean the Project, any additional projects, and all other properties and assets, real, 
personal, tangible and intangible, of the Authority, now or hereafter existing and used to supply water to a 
~ Customer hereunder and shall include on site genend plant and administrative facilities of 
the Authority and all intelest of the Authority in the water tratment, storage, conveyance and distribution 
facilities and administrative ticilities of the Authority, together with aU addilions, betteuneots, exteusions 
and improvements thereof hereafter made, together with all lauds, easements and rights-of-way of the 
Authority and al olha- works, property or structwes of the Authority and contract rights, water rights 
penni1s and other tangible and intang~'blo assets of the Authority through wtUch water is diverted from the 
Authority's water supply system or any other supplier of raw water, raw water storage capacity, or raw 
water pmnping and conveyancing. 

"Trust Estate" has the meaning set forth in Article U of the Indenturv. 

"Water Supply Contracts" shall mean the contracts between the Authority and any Participating 
Customer as may be amended and supplemented from time to time by any Supplemental Water Supply 
Contract relating to the Project 



EXCERPTS OF THE INDENTURE 

• • • 
ARTICLED 

SECURITY OF THE BONDS AND OBLIGATIONS 

Scdioo 201 Granting Clauses. To SO(:U1'0 the payment of the principal of, redemption 
premium, if aay, and interest on all Bonds, Notes, Obligations and Expenses due and payable whether at 
maturity or by prior redemption, and the performance and obsemnce of all of the covenants and 
conditions herein contained, and in «<IJSideration of tbe premises, the acc:ep1ance by the Trustee of the 
trusts hereby created, the pun:hasc and acceptance of the Bonda, No1es and Obligations by the Owners 
thereof, and other good and valuable considendioa, tho teceipt and sufficiency of which arc hereby 
acknowledged, the Authority does hereby GRANT, BARGAIN, CONVEY, ASSIGN, and PLEDGE to 
tbe Trustee and i1s BUCCC8IIOI"8 in trust bemmder, subject to the provisions of this lndenbW, all of the 
Aulbority'a rigbt, title and interest in and to the following desc:ribcd propemes and interests. direct or 
indirect, whether now owned or heeafter acquired: 

(a) The Pledged Rcvcoues, including all of the Authority's right, title and interest in and to 
the Pledged Contract Payments; 

(b) The Pledged Funds, including all mc:lle)'8 deposited or required to be deposited therein, 
and held by the TtuStee as special bust fimds derived &om insurance proceeds, condemnation awards, 
payments on conttactol's perfonnanc:e or payment bonds or other surety bonds, or any other soun:es. 

(c) Any and all propeny of every 1dod and nature (tncluding without limitation, cash, 
obligations or securities) which may fiom time to time hereafter be oonveyed, assigned, hypothecated, 
endoned, pledged, mortgaged, granted, or delivered to or deposited with, the Trustee as additional 
security hereunder by the AUibority, or which pursuant to any of the provisions of this Indenture may 
come i.Dto the possession or control of the Trustoo as socwity heteunder, or of a receiver lawfuUy 
appointed ~. all of which property the Trustee is authorized to receive, hold and apply as 
specifically'set forth in tbis lndeature (c:ollectivdy, the '"Trust Estatej . 

• • • 
ARTICLEDI 

AUTHORIZATION AND ISSUANCE OF BONDS, NOTES AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS, 
GENERAL TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE BONDS, NOTES AND OTHER 

OBLIGATIONS 

Sectioo 301. Aulborization of Bonds, Notes. and other Obligations. 

(1) This Indenture authorizes the issuance of Bonds and Notes and the incurreoce of 
Obligations of the Authority and creales a continuing pledge of and lien on the Trust Estate, including 
Pledged Revenues and Pledged Fuada, to secure lhe full and final payment of all amounts due on such 
Bonda, Notes and Obligations and pay Expeoses. The aggregate principal amounas of the Bonds and 
Notes which may be executed, audJeoticatcd and delivered under this Indenture and the aggregate 
amounts of any other Obligations are not limited except as may be provided herein or in any 
Supplemental Indenture. 
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(2) The Bonds and Notes may, if and when authorized by the Authority pursuant to one or 
m<n SupplementaJ Indentures, be issued in oae or more Series, shall be dcsisnated "Contract Revenue 
Bonds," or "Coatract Revenue Notes," as the case may be, and the designation thereof shall include sucb 
appropriate particular designation in 1he tide for the Bonds and Notes of any particular Series, as the 
Authority may determine. Each Bond and Note shall bear upon its face the designation so determined fa 
the Series to which it belongs. 

(3) The Authority specifically merves the right to issue 8oDds, Notes or Obligations that 
may have a pledge of and lien on the Trust Estate that is junior and subordinate to other Bonds, Notes or 
Obligatioos. 

Section 302. Provisions for Issuance of Bonds and Notes. The Authority has the authority to 
issue one or more series of Bonds or Notes provided that: 

(1) All (but not less than all) of the Bonds and Notes of each Series sbaU be executed by the 
Authority for issuance under this Indenture and delivered to the Trustee, the Registrar or the 
Authenticating Agent and thereupon (except as provided in Section 302A or in any SupplementaJ 
Indenture) shall be authenticated by the Registrar or the Authenticating Agent and delivered to the 
Owners by the Trustee, the Registrar or the Authenticating Agent, but only upon the nx:eipt of: 

(a) Counsers Opinion to the effect that, as of its elate, (i) this Indentu~e and the 
Supplemental Indenture authorizing the Bonds or Nocea of such Series have been duly authorized, 
executed and delivered by dJe Authority. are in full foroe and eftect and constitute legal, valid and 
binding special obligations of the Audtority; (h) this Indenture and such Supplomental Indenture 
create the valid pledge of and lien on the Pledged Revenues and Pledged Funds wbkh they 
purport to aeate, subject only to the provisions of this Indenture and such Supplemental 
Indenture permitting the application thereof for the purposes and on lhe terms and conditions set 
forth in this Indentw-e and such Supplemental lndenturo; and (Iii) the Bonds or Notes of such 
Series are (e~tcept as provided iD Section302A) valid binding special obligations of the Authority 
and cntidcd to the benefits of this lndenturo aud such Supplemental Indenture; provided, 
however, that the Counsel's Opinion may include an exception for limitations imposed by or 
resulting fiml bankruptcy, insolvency, mOratorium, reorpnizat:ion, or other laws affecting 
crediton' rights geaera1Jy or matters relating Co equitable principles; 

(b) [Reserved]; 

(c) In the case of each Series of Boads or Notes, a copy of the Supplemental 
Indenture authorizing such Bonds or Notes certified by an Authorized Officer of the Authority, 
which shall describe the Bonds or Notes therein authorized and shall further specify (except as 
provided in Section 302A): 

(i) The authorized priocipa1 amount, designation and Series of such Bonds 
or Notes; 

(il) The purpose or purposes for which sucb Series of Bonds or Notes is 
being issued; 

(iii) The maturity date or dates of the Bonds or Notes of such Series; 
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(IV) The interest rate or rates on tho Bonds or Notes of such Series which may 
be fixed, variable or otherwise. and the manner of determining such rate or rates, and the 
Interest Payment Date or Datos therefor; 

(v) The authorized deDomioations of and dle manner of dating, numbering 
and lettering dle Bonds or Notes of such Series; 

(vi) Tho Paying Asent or Agents for payment of tho principal and redemption 
price, if any, ot; and iDierest on. tbe Bonds or Notes of ~h Series; 

(vii') The R.egistrar for the Bonds or Notes of such Series; 

(viii') The rodemptiou price or prices, if any, and. subject to Article IV, the 
redemption terms for the Bonds or Notes of such Series; 

(zx) The amount and due date d eacb mandatory ~ption or sinking fund 
installment, if any, for Bonds or Notes of like maturity of such Series; 

(x) The increased or changed Reserve FWld Requirement as of the issuance 
of such Series of Bonds or Notes; 

(xl) How aoy incrca&e or dumgc in the Reserve Fund Requirement will be 
ftmded, including any special provisions for a Reserve Fund Surety Policy; 

(xil') The forms of du: Bonds or Notes of such Series; 

(xili') Tho appointment of any Registrar, Authenticating Agent or other agents, 
if any, for such Series of Bonds or Notes; and 

(xiv) Any other provisions deemed advisable by tho Authority not in conflict 
with the provisions of1his Indenture. 

(2) The opinion of the Attorney General of the State, if required by law, to the effect that the 
8oods or Notes (except as provided in Section 302A) have beco issued in accordance with law, or a 
judgment of a State district court validating d1e issuance of such Bonds or Notes. The re-approval of the 
AUomey General of the State shall not be required for any Bond or Bonds or Note or Notes issued in 
exchange, substitution or replacement of another Bond or Bonds or Note or Notes pursuant to the 
provisions of this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture; 

(3) Any required certificate of Jegistration of the Bonds or Notes by the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts oftbe State ofTexas; and 

(4) Such further doa.unents as are required by the provisions of this lndentwe or any 
Supplemental Indenture. 

(S) All Refimding Bonds or Notes of eadl Series shall be executed by the Authority for 
iSIIUIIlCe UDder this Indenture and delivered to the Trustee or Regiscrar and thereupon shall be 
aulhenticatcd by the liustee, Registrar, or Authentication Agent and delivered to the Authority or upon its 
order, but only upon the receipt 1J the Trustee or Registrar of the following (except as provided in 
Section 302A): 
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(a) The doc:umeuts referred to in Subsection (1) of this Section; 

(b) If any Bonds or Notes to be refunded are to be called for redemption, a Letter of 
Instructions c:onlaining irrevocable instructions to tho TIUStec or Registrar satisfaetory to it 
requiring Chat due notice be given of redemption of tho Bonds or Notes or portions thereof to be 
refUnded on a redemption date specified in such instructioas; 

(c) If any 80Dds or Notes aro to be refimded other tban by exchange and cancellation 
of the Bonds or Notes to bo refunded, either (i) monoys in an amount sufficient to effect payment 
ld the applicable redemption price (or the principal amount at IJIICUrity) of the Bonds or Notes to 
be reftmded, together with acaued but unpaid interest on such Bonds or Notes to the redemption 
(or maturity} date, which moneys shall bo held by the Trus= or any Paying Agent or any one or 
more escrow agents, in a separate account irrevoatbly in trust for and assigned to the respective 
Owners of the Bonds or Noles to be refunded, or (ii) Investment Secwities or other obligations in 
such principal amounts, of such maturities, bearing sucb interest. and otherwise having such 
terms and qualificatioos, as sba1l be ncceuary to comply with the provisioas of Subsection (2) of 
Section 1201 and any money required pursuant to said Subsection (2}, whicb lnves1ment 
Securities or ocher obtigalims aDd mouey sball be held in tnJst and used only as provided in said 
Subsection (2); provided, however, that neither tho Trustee oor the Payins Aacat shall not be 
responsa'ble for any calculations necessary for actions taken in connection with dJis Subsection. 
However, Subsection 302(S)(b) shall not apply to Bonds that are Bsued to provide fUnds to pay 
lhe principal clue upoo the scheduled maturities of Notes issued pursuant to a conuncrcial paper 
program; and 

(d) If any Bonds are to bo refunded, (i) a verification report reflecting such 
calculations necessary to sbow Chat the Investment Securities comply with Subsection 2 of 
Section 1201 and (iJ) such further documents, opinions and moneys as are required by the 
provisions of Articles X or XI of 1hia Indenture or of any Supplemental Indenture or arry OCher 
povision of State or federal law. 

(6) Except for the Series 2002 Bonds issued pursuant to the First Supplemental Indenture, no 
additional Series of Bonds 'or Notes shall be issued unless the following requirements are satisfied: 

(a) The Water Supply Contracts shaJI provide for the increase or adjustment of 
Pledged Con1Iact Payments under the Water Supply Contracts so that such payments will be 
sufficient to: (1) pay the principal and interest on said Bonds or Notes and make all mandatoty 
redemption or sinking fimd imtallments as required by the Supplemental Indenture authorizing 
such Bonds or Notes, (2} increase and/or maintain tbe balance in the Debt Service Reserve Fund 
to che Reserve Fund Roquirement requiied by the Supplemental Indenture authorizing such Bonds 
or Notes, and (3) pay all related Expenses. 

(b) If any obligations to be iYUed on a parity with the Series 2002 Bonds issued 
pursuant to the First Supplemerdallndenture are secured by a debt service reserve fuDd, then such 
debt service rcserye fimd shall be fully funded upon tbe issuanco of such parity obligations, either 
with cash or by a reaerve fund credit instrument acceptable to the provider of the Reserve Fund 
Surety Policy for the Series 2002 Bonds issued pursuant to the First Supplemental Indenture, 
provided that such Reserve Fund Surety Policy is then in existence. 

(c) If any amounts related to repayment of draws are then past due and owing to the 
provider of the Reserve FlDld Surety Policy for the Series 2002 Bonds issued pursuant to the First 
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SuppfomentaJ hlc:nture, then prior written consem for the issuance of additional Bonds must be 
oblained fiom such provider of the Reserve Fund Surety Policy. 

Section 302A. Speoial Provisions for Issuance ofN9tes. 

(1) Notes of any Series may be issued as provided iD Section 302 of this Indenture if the 
Waltlt Supply Cootracts or a Supplement to the Water Supply Contract~ provides for their issuance, 
except as set forth below: 

(a) In the event the Notes are to be issued pursuant to a commercial paper or ocher 
similar program providing for the periodic issuance and reiasuance of suc:b Notes, then: 

(i) Notwithstanding anydling to the contrary contained in Subsections 1 (b) 
and l(c) (iii) and (iv) and any other Subsection of Section 302 of this Indenture, the 
SupplemeataJ Indenture may, to tho greaat extent permjtted by law and the Act, 
delegate to cea1ain authorized officials of tho Authority the power to determine the times 
and amouDts of Notes to be iSBUCd, tho maturities, interest rates, redemption provisions, if 
any, ml other mauas with rapect to lhe terms of tho Notes, so long as the Supplemental 
Indenture shaD specify the maximlDD authorized principal amount of such Series of Notes 
that may bo Outstanding at my time, shall agnate the final maturity date of all Notes 
of sucb Series and shalJ set lbe maximum rate of interest that such Notes may bear. 

(u) Notwithmnding any1bing to the oontrary contained in Subsection l(a) of 
Section 302 of this Indenture, Counsers Opinion may be to tho effect tlult the Notes of 
such Series have been duly authorized by the Authority and if and wben executed and 
delivered puniUIIDt to the Supplemental Indenture authorizing such Series, will be in full 
force and effect and will~ valid and binding special obligations of the Authority, 
and the opinion of the AltorMy General of Texas, if such an opinion is required by law, 
may be to the effect that the authorizing proceedings pursuant to wbicb the Series of 
Notes are to be issued, have been authorized in accordance with law. 

(in) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary con1ained in Subsections (1) 
and (5) of Section 302 of this Indenture, the Supplemental Indenture may make such 
provisions for the execution, audlentication and delivery of the Notes of such Series from 
time to time, in inaCallments, in such manner as shall be authorized and permitted by the 
Act. 

(b) The conditions contained in Subsection (6) of Section 302 of this Indenture need 
not bo satisfied as CODditions to the lssuanoe of any Notes if the Supplemental Indenture and 
Supplemental Water Supply Contracts authorizing the Series of Notes provides for their 
refUnding and payments. 

Section 3028. Special Prnvisions for Cmtit Agreements. 

(1) At any time and from time to time as provided in any Supplemental Indenture, any 
designated Bonds, Notes or Hedge AgR'lemCilts may be further secured pursuant to one or more Credit 
Agreements. Prior lo entering into any such Credit Agreement, tho Authority, to the extent required by 
tho Act, shall cause the proc:ecdinga authorizing the CRdil Agreement and any contracts or 
mmbursement agreements relating to such Credit Agreement to be submitted to lhe Attorney General of 
Texas for his approval. 
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(2) If the Credit Agreement creates an Obligation of the Authority, such Obligation must be 
payable 8Dd accurecl in one of the following ways: 

(a) Credit Agreements may create Obligations payable &om the Debt Service Fund 
and ~ on a parity with Bonds, Notes and ocbe:r Obligations. 

(b) Credit Agrecmenls relating to Reserve Fund Surety Policies shaD be payable 
from and secured by the Debt Service Fund and Pledged Revenues required to be deposited into 
such Fund. 

(3) It shall be a CODdition to the Authority's incurrence of any Obligation (including any 
reimbunlcment and/or repayment obligation) pursuant to a Credit Asrccment that the Authority shall 
deliver evidence that 

(a) the Bonds, Notes or Hedge Agreements 8CC\D"Cd by such Qedit Agreement were 
issued or incurred in compliance with the appHcablo requirements of Section 302. Section 302A 
or Section 302C, as the case may be, of this Indenture; and 

(b) that all requirements of the Act have been satisfied. 

(4) Upon teQUcst of the Trustee or such other party relating to the incurrence of an 
Obligatioo. genend counael to the Authority or bond counsel to the Authority llha1l provide an opinion 
stating the that conditions set forth in Section 3028(3) bave been satisfied. 

(S) The issuer of any Credit ~ shall be entitled to be subrogated to the rights of the 
Owners of tho Bonds, Notes or Hodge Agreements secured by such Credit Agreement. 

Section 302C. Provisions for Hedge Agreements. 

(1) At any time and :from time to time as provi"-'d in any Supplemental Indenture, the 
Authority may enter into Hedge Agreements at or after the issuance of Bonds or Notes or in conjunction 

· with the payment, sale, IeSale or exchange of any Bonds or Notes for any purpose authorized by the Act. 
'I'M Authority may designate a Hedge Agreement to be a Hodge Agreement. 

(2) 
satisfied: 

Prior to entering into any Hedge Agreement, the followin& requirements shall bo 

(a) evidence 1hat the Bonds or Notes to which the Hodge Agn:ement relates were 
issued in accordance with the applicable requirements of Section 302 and Section 302A of this 
Indenture; and 

(b) if required by law, an opinion of the Attorney General of Texas approving the 
tranac:ript of proceedings authorizing the Hedge Agreement and any contracts related thereto, and 
determining that the proceedings of the Authority authorizing such Hodge Agreement and related 
contracts conform to the requ:imnents of the Act or other applicable law. 

Scc:tKm 302D. Coufrac( Oblisa!ions. 

(1) To the extent permiUed by law, lhe Authority reserves the right to incur Contract 
ObHgations for any lawful purpose fur which it may issue Bonds and Notes payable from and secured by 
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a Jiea on and pledge of Pledged Revenues; provided, however, that no Con1ract Obligations may be 
incurred unless: 

(2) Prior to entering into auy Contrad Obligations for a-edit Agrccmeots relating to Contract 
Obligations, the following requirement sbaU be satisfied: 

(a) if required by law, an opinion of the Attorney General of Texas approving tho 
transcript of ~ngs audlorizing the Contract Obligation or Credit Agreements relating to 
Contract Obligations and any contracts related dlereto, and detennining lbat the proceedings of 
the Authority authorizing such Contract Obligation or Credit Agreements relating to Contract 
Obligations and related contracts confonn to tho requirements of the Act or other applicable Jaw • 

• • • 
ARTICLE IV 

REDEMPTION OF' BONDS AND NOTES 

Section 401. Privilege of Redemption and Redemption Price. Bonds and Notes subject to 
redempQon pior to maturity pursuant to a Supplemental Indenture sball be redeemable, upon notice as 
provided in this Article unless a different notice provisioo is provided for in said Supplemental Indenture, 
at such times, at such redemption prices aocl upon such terms in addition to 1be terms GOiltained in this 
Article as may be specified in the Supplemental Indenture authorizing such Series. 

Section 402. Redemp!ion at the Elec:tion or Directjon of dJO Authority. In the case of any 
rcdemplioo of Bonds or Notes at 1he election or direction of the Authority, lbe Audlority shall give 
written notice to the Trustee, tho Regisnr and 8li)' Paying Agent of ita eJection or direction so to redeem, 
of the redemption date, of the Series, of the principal amounts and of the redemption prices of the Bonds 
or Notes of each maturity of such Series to bo redeemed (which Series, maturities, principaJ amounts and 
redemption prices thereof to be redeemed &ball be determined by the Authority in its sole discretion, 
subject to any limitations with respect thereto as are contained in Sccdon 404 of tbe Indenture or the 
Supplemental Indenture authorizing such Series). Such aotice sllall be given at least forty-five (4S) days 
prior to the redemption date or such shorter period as sba1l be acceptable to tho Registrir. ln the event 
notice of ~emption shall have been W¥en as in Section 40S provided, ~ sbaJI be paid on or before lbc 
redemption date to the appropriate Paying Agents an amount which, in addition to o1her moneys, jf any, 
available therefor held by the Paying Agents, will be sufficient to redeem on the &edetnptioo date at the 
redemption price thereo~ plus interest accrued and unpaid to the redemption date, all of the Bonds or 
Notes to be redeemed. 

Section 403. Bedgnption Otherwise Than at Autborir(s Election or Direction. Whenever by 
the terms of tbe blenture or any Supplemental Indenture the Trustee or the Registrar (or the Paying 
Agent on behalf of Registrar) is required or authorized to redeem Bonds or Notes otherwise than at the 
election or direction of the Authority, tho Trustee, the Registrar (or Paying Agent on behalf of the 
Registrar), shall select the Bonds or Notes to be redeemed, give the notice of redemption and pay out 
moneys available therefor at the redemption price thereof, plus interest ac:croed and unpaid to the 
redemption date, to the appropriate Paying Agents in accordance with the tenus of tho Indentme and the 
Supplemental lndenture. 

Section 404. Selection of Bonds and Notes to be Redeemed. If less lban all of the Bonds or 
Notes of like maturity of any Series sbaJl be called for prior redemption, the particular Bonds or Notes or 
portions thereof to be redeemed shall be selected by lot or other random method by the Registrar in such a 
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llllDinef as the Registrar may dctcnnine 'ID'lless otherwise provided by the Supplemental Indenture 
aulhorizing that Series. 

• • • 
ARTICLEV 

ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS AND APPLICATION THEREOF 

• • • 
Section 502. EstabHsbment of Funds. The following Funds may be aulhorized to be 

established and maintained under any Supplemental Indenture: 

(1) Construction Fund, which may include the proceeds of bonds or notes previously issued 
by the Aurhority; 

(2) Debt Service Fund; 

(3) Debt Service Reserve Fund; and 

(4) Rebate FWld. 

All Futld$ and AccolDlts other than the Construction Fund lball be held by the Trustee. The 
Constnlction Fund may be maintained at a Depository of lhe Audlority as diiected in any Supplemental 
Indenture. The Authority reserves the right to establish additional Funds and Accounts for the receipt and 
application cf proceeds of the Water Supply Contracts other than Pledged Revenues in connection with 
the Project. The Authority may 1iom time to time establish Acco1Dlts and suba<:counts within each Fm1d 
for sucb purposes as may be provided herein or in any Supplemental lndentw"e. 

Section 503. Construction Fund. 

(1) There sba1l be paid into the Construction Fund the amounts, including Costs of Issuance, 
which may be deposited to a separate Account, required to be so paid by tbe provisions of this Indenture 
and any SuppJemental Indenture. There may also be paid into the Construction Fund, at the option of the 
Authority, any moneys received by the Authority fiom any source unless otherwise required to be applied 
by this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture. 

(2) Separate, segregated Accom1ts may be created within the Construction Fund and held in 
the manner provided in any Supplemental Indenture authorizing such Accounts. Money held in sudl 
Accounts shall be held separately ftom other moneys in the Construction Fund and shall be disposed of 
only in the tnamlel" provided in the Supplemeotal Indentures authorizing such Acco\Dlts. W'dhout in any 
way limiting the geoerality of the foregoing, such separate, segregated Accounts and all funds, 
in\-estmcnts thereof and invcsbnent income earned thereon may be pledged (and a lien and security 
inwest therein may be granted) to secure for any period of time the payment of principal of and/or the 
redemption price of any or all of any suc:b Series of Bonds or Notes issued pursuant to S1llb Supplemental 
Indenture or other Obligations in<:URed pursuant to sum Supplemental Indenture and interest thereon to 
any date, all as may be more fully provided in such Supplemental Indenture. 

(3) Am01Dlts in the Consbuction Fund &ball be used as provided in the Supplemental 
Indenture aulhorizing the Series of Bonds or Notes which provided money to establish the Consbuction 
Fund. 

&14 



(4) Amounts in 1be Coostnrction Fund may be lnmafcrred to the Debt Service Fund and 
applied to the payment of interest on or principal or redemption price of tbe Boods or Notes or payment 
of olber Obligations when due, to 1be extent provided in a Supplementallnde:oture. 

Sc:cdon 504. Flow of Funds. Pledged Revenues shall be used to make or provide for all 
payments, deposits, and transfers required by this Indenture. 

(1) On or before the 20th day of each month, and at such other times as shall be set forth in 
any Supplemental Indenture, 1bere shaD be paid into the Debt Service Fund &om the Pledged Revenues, 
amounts wltich, when added to OCher amounts in the Debt Service Fuod and available for such pmposes, 
wiD provide for the ICC\Dilulation in approximately equal instalhnents of die amount required to pay tho 
Debt Service on all Bonds, Notes and Obligations including the following; 

(a) any interest to become due and payable on each Series of Outstanding Bonds and 
Notes on the next lntemlt Payment Date for such Series; and 

(b) any principal scbeduled to become due and payable on any Series of Bonds 
within the following twelve months; 

(c) if provided in any Supplemental Indenture, any provision for the payment of 
principal on any Notes; 

(d) unJcss Olherwise provided in IDY Supplemental Indenture, any amounts due on 
Obligadons; 

(e) unless Olherwise provided in any Supplemental Indenture, any amounts required 
to pay all related Expenses. 

(2) After the payments and transfers set out in Subsection ( 1) above, if the Debt Service 
Reserve Fund contains less than the Reserve Fund Requirement, there shall be paid into the Debt Service 
Reserve Fund from Pledged Revenues the amount required, if any, by a Supplemmtal Indenture to a~ 
the Reserve Fund Requirement, which transfers sba11 continue until the Debt Service Reserve Furtd 
contains the Reserve Fund Requirement; provided, however, that by Supplemental Indc:oture, lhe 
Authority may provide for other or smater tnmafCl'l in connection with the purchase or acquisition of any 
Reserve Fund Surety Policy. 

(3) After the payments and transfers in ( 1) and (2) above, the remaining Pledged Revenues 
sball be tnmsferred to the Rebate Fund to the extent required to satisfy the Autbornys covenants 
contained in Section 508 of this Indenture and any sinu1ar covenants contained in any Supplemental 
Indenture. 

• • • 
Section 506. Debt Servis;o Fund. 

(I) UDless provision for paymeat has been made with lhe Paying Agent, there shall be paid 
out of the Debt Service Fund on or before each lntcRst Payment Date for any of the Bonds and Notes, the 
amount requiRd for tbc interest payment on lldt date. There sbaD be paid out of the Debt Service F~md 
on or bofore each principal payment date, tho amo~mt required for the priDcipal payable on such due da~ 
on Bonds and, to the extent required by Supplemental Indenture, on Notes. On or before any redemption 
date for Bonds or Notes to bo redeemed, there sba1J also be paid out of the Debt Service Fund the amount 
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mJUiml for the payment of the redemption price of and inte~est on the Bonds or Notes then to be 
redeemed. On or before any other payment date set fonh in any Supplomentallndenture. there shall also 
be paid out of the Debt Service FWKl1he amounts required to be paid on any Obligations on such payment 
date. 

(2) The TJUStee sbaJl, at any time at the din=ctioa of tho Authority, apply amounts available 
in the Debt Service Fund, or from other Pledged Rcmlucs, for lbe payment of any scheduled mandatoly 
or sinking Amd redemptions on Bonds issued as ''teml bonds" to pay the pun:base price (inclucting any 
brokerage and other c:iuqes) for any Bond subject to such mandatory or sioking fimd redemption 
provided that such purcbase price shall not exceed 1bo applicable mandatory redemptioo price of such 
Bond. Upon any sud! purchase., the purcbased Bonds sba1l be delivered to tho Trustee or Registrar for 
cancellation and the principal amount of such Bonds purchased shall be credited toward the next 
mandatmy ~pdon or sinldng tbnd instalbnent 

(3) There abaU also be paid out of the Debt Service Fund any amounts required to pay 
'&:penses related to Bonds, Noces and Obligations. 

Scc.rtion S07. Qebt Service Reserve Fund. 

(I) If on any Interest Payment Date. principal payment dale. or any other date, after giving 
effect to all nosfers purswmt to Sections S04 and sos. the amount in the Debt Service Fund shall be less 
1h1n the amount required to make aD payments of interest, principal. and any Rdemption price, of lhe 
Bonds and Notes then due and payable or to make any other then required payments on Obligations. the 
Ttustee sbaJI apply amounts ftom the Deti Service Reserve Fund to the extent necessary to make such 
payments. 

(2) When the amouot in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, together with the amO\Dlts iD the 
Debt Service FWld. is sufficient to fully pay aD Outstanding Bonds, Notes and Obligations in accordance 
wilh their terms (including principal or redemption price and interest thereon), 1be funds on deposit in 1be 
Dcl:rt Service Reserve Fund at the direction of the Authority may be used to pay the pincipal and 
Ridomption price of and inten.t on aD Outs1anding Bonds and Notes and to pay all other Obliptions. 

(3) In lieu of cash or Investment Securities, the Reserve Fund Requirement for the Debt 
Service Reserve Fund may be salisficd in whole or in part witb ooc or more Reserve Fund Surety 
Policies. Such Reserve Fund Surety Policies may be drawn upon only after all other amowts in the Debt 
Service Reserve Fund have been used or applied, and other amounts in the Debt Service Reserve Fund 
may be used to reimbunie and repay issuers of R.e8crve Fund Surety Pdicies for amounts drawn thereon 
cogether with inlm::st thereon and related cosw, all as may be more fbDy provided by Supplemental 
Indenture. 

(4) If the amO\Dlt in the Debt Service Resorve Fund exceeds tbc Reserve Fund Requirement 
and all reimbursement 8Dd repayment obliptions pursuant to any Reserve Fund Surety Policy bave been 
satisfied, the Authority may dirm the Trustee to transfer such excess to tbe Debt Service Fund or to any 
other Fund or Acc:ount which shaJl reduce by sucb amount the amO\Dlt otherwise required to be deposited 
therein, provided tbat such amount is used for the completion of the Project or such other Costs of the 
Project or Costs for which the Authority may issue Bonds or Notes. If any money is ever withdrawn fiom 
the Debt Service Reserve Fund or amounts are drawn under a Reserve Fund Smety Policy for the purpose 
of paying the principal of or interest on 1he Bonds and the Notes. che Aulbority aball deposit into the Debt 
Senice Reserve Fund the amounts necessary to restore the Reserve FWld Requirement (whlcb amounts 
may be deposited in equal JD01dbJy payments for a period not to exceed 12 months). or such larger 
balance as may be required by a Supplemental Indenture. 
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(S) The Authority may provide in a Supplemental Indenture that the Reserve Fund 
Requirement for the Debt Servia~ Reserve FWld bo funded (i) ftom the proceeds of Bonds or Notes, 
(u) with a Reserve Fund Surety Policy, (ill) 1iom Pledged Revenues within 12 months from the date of 
sale of a Series of Bonds or Notes, (iv) fiom any other source or (v) fiom any combination thereof. 

• • • 
ARTICLE VI 

DEPOSrfORIES OF MONEYS, SECURITY FOR DEPOSITS 
AND INVESTMENT OF FUNDS 

• • • 
Section 603. 1Dvestment of Certain FWlds. 

(1) Moneys held in the ~ SeMce Fund, tho Debt Service Reserve Fund and the Rebate 
Fund shall be invested and reinvested by Chc Trustee as promptly as practicable, in acc:ordance with 
written insbuctions ftom the Authority, and moneys in aD other Funds shall be invested and reinvested by 
the Au1hority, in each case to 1be 1Ultest extent practicable and if permitted by the Act, in Investment 
Securities the proceeds of which the Authority estimates will bo received not later than sucb times as shall 
be necessary to provide moneys when needed for payments to be made from 1*11 such other Funds. Each 
instruction regarding the investment of the Funds shall ooostitute a representation by the Authority that 
the securities into which such invcs1ment is directed are Investment Securities. Notwithstanding anything 
herein to the contrary, Investment Securities in all FWtds and Aooowtts shall mature not later than such 
times as shall be neceasuy to provide moneys when needed for payments to be made from such Funds 
and Accounta; provided, however, that any Investment Securities for which tbc Authority or TJUStee shall 
hold an lnvesbneDt Liquidity Facility shall be deemed to have a maturity equal to the period of notice of 
purchase to the issuer of the Investment Liquidity Facility. Investment Securities may be acquired 
through the Trustee or its affiliate and the Trostcc or its affiliate may m:eive compensation in connection 
therewith. 

(2) Interest earned or profits realized fiom investing any mone)rs (i) representing capitalized 
interest for Bonds or Notes deposited in the Debt Scrvi<:e Fuud or (ii) in tbe Construction Fwtd may be 
retained in such Funds. Interest eamcd fiom the investment of any moneys in any other Fund or Account 
may be transferred by the Authority or at the direction of the Authority into the Debt Service Fund or the 
Rebate PWld if required by this Indenture or any Supplemental lndentw'e . 

• • • 
ARTICLEVU 

PARTICULARCOVENANTSOFTHEAUTBORnY 

• • • 
Section 70S. Maintenance of Wa!er Supply Contracts· So lOng as tbe Bonds, Notes or 

Obligations remain Outscanding and unpaid, either as to principal or interest, the Aulhority wm maintain 
lhe Water SuppJy Contracts in fuJI fon::e and effect and will use reasonable diligence to require the 
Participating Customers to perfonn and disdlarge each and all of the duties and obligations imposed upon 
the Participating Customen by the Water Supply Contracts. If the Participating Customers fail to make 
Pledged Contract Payments as required by be Water Supply Contracts and if it should appear that 
enforcement of the Water Supply Contracts has become ioetfeetive or will be ineffective to the extent that 

E-17 



a default in payment of principal or interest on the Bonds, Notes or Obligations occurs or is threatened, 
the Authority will take all necessary action to prese!VC and protect the rights of the Owners of the Bonds, 
Notes and Obligations and to assure payment of the principal and redemption price of the Bonds, Notes 
and Obligations aud the interest thereon. 

Section 706. Maintenance .of Project So long as the Bonds, Notes or Obligations are 
ou1standing, the Audwrity covmants to observe and perfonn aD conditions, agreements and covenants 
conlaioed in tho Water Supply Coatraas, and shall 1ake all mceasary steps to complete or cause the 
completion of the Project, and, upon completion, maintain and operate or cause the maintenance and 
operation of the ProjecL 

Section 707. Aocotmts and Reports. 

(1) The Authority shall keep proper books of records IIKi accounts in which complete and 
cocrect entries shalt be made of its transadions in accordance with Genenlly Accc:pted Accowting 
Principles. The Funds and Accounts established by the Indenture and any Supplemental Indenture, such 
books, and all other books and papers of the Authority, shall, to the extent permitted by law, at all times 
be subject to the inspection of the Owners of 8JI aggregate of not less than S% in principal amount of the 
Outstanding Bonds or Notes or their representatives duly authorized in writing. The Authority will 
permit such 0wnet'8 of Bonds and Notes, 8Jid their agents, auditors, attomeys and counsel, at all 
mwonable times, to take copies and extraccs fiom the books of record and accoWlt, aJ1 as may be 
reasonably nec:es&al)' for the purpose of determining performance or observance by the Authority of the 
covemnts, conditions and obligations contained in this Indenture. 

(2) The Authority resc:rves the right to create AccoWlts and subaccowlts within any Fwd 
created by this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture when in the judgment of the Authority the 
crnalion of such Accounts or subacoounts will enable the Authority to better administer the Project or 
regulate investments or limit returns on such investments. The Authority may, but is not obligated to, 
crtl&te a separate bank account for each subacco1D1t created pursuant to this I~enture. 

(3) The Authority reserves the right to employ, from time to time, any convention or method 
as it shall deterrnine to be apptopriate for tbe pmpose of allocating or tracing any Pledged Revenues, or 
other amounts, or any proceeds or portions lltcm>f in order to comply with applicable Federal or Slate 
laws, generally accepted accounting principles or otherwise, including without limitation for pwJX>SeS of 
calculating any portion of revenues, debt service, operating expenses and other costs allocable to the 
Project for purposes of complying with any applicable conditions to any grants made to the Authority for 
the Project; provided, however, tbat no such allocation or calculation shall amend, modi1Y or otherwise 
adversely impair any of the liens, pledges, trusts or grants of this Indenture. 

Section 708. Restriction on Yields; Covenants as to Arbitrage Bonds and Other Tax 
Covenants. 

(I) Except as otherwise provided in any Supplemental Indenture, the Authority will certizy, 
through an Authorized Officer of the Authority, that based upon all facts and estimates known or 
reasonably expected to be in existence on the date any Series of Bonds or Notes is delivered and paid for, 
the Authority wiD reasonably expect 1hat the proceeds of the Series wiD not be used in a manner that 
would cause the Bonds or Notes to be "ubi1rage bonds" Wider the applicable provisioos of the Code, as 
amended, and the Regulations prescribed thereunder. Furtbennore, any Authorized Officer of the 
Authority is authorized and directed to provide certifications of facts, estimates and circuJilStaD(:eB which 
are material to the miSOIUlblc expectations of the Authority as of the date each Series is delivered and 
paid for ~ the use of Bond or Note proceeds. In particular, any such Authorized Officer is 
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authorized to certifY tbe reasonable altpeCtations of the Authority on the dato a Series is delivered and 
paid for reganting the amount and use of the proceeds of such Series and the facts and estimates on which 
such expeditions are based. Moreover, the Audwrity covenants that it sball make such use of the 
proceeds of the Bonds and Notes, and Pledged Revenues, regulate investments of proceeds of the Bonds, 
Notes and Pledged Revenues, aad take such otber and fUnher adion as may be~ so tbat the Bonds 
and Notes sball DOt be "arbitrage boods" (the interest on which is not excludable fiom gross income for 
federal income tax purposes) under the applicable provisions of the Code, as amended, and the 
Reguladons prcaaibed fiom timo 10 time thereunder. In particulU', the Authority hereby specifically 
reset'Ve8 tbe right to direct the Trustee, Paying Agents and any other Fiduciaries to make specific 
investments to insure compliance with this Section. 

(2) The Authority reserves tbe rigbt to regula1e and/or restrict the yield or return received on 
the invostment of the moneys in any Fund or Account created under 1lU8 Indenture or any Slpplemencal 
Indenture, if in Counsel's Opinion, such regulation or restricdon is necessary in order for the interest 
earned on the Bonds or Notes of any Series to be excluded ftom gross income of the Owners tbcreof for 
federal income taxation under any statute, regulation, ruling or judicial decision. 

(3} The Authority shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Regulations and the 
Code re!ating to tbe retention of records related to arbitrage profits and rebates. 

Section 709. 0enera1 The Authority wiU at all times maintain its corporate existence or 
assure 1be assumption of its obligations under this Indenture by any public body succeeding to its powers 
under the Act, and it will use its best effcms to maintain, preserve and renew all the rights and powers 
provided to it by the Act. The Authority shall do and perform or cause to be done and performed all acts 
and dUngs ~ to be done or performed by or on behalf of the Au1bority UDder the provisions of the 
Act, the Indenture, any Supplemental Indenture aod any Olber law or regulation applicable to tbo 
Authority. 

• • • 
ARTICLE VIII 

DEFAULT' AND REMEDIES 

Sectioo 801. Events of De&ult. An Event of Default hcmmder shall consist of any of the 
foUowiDg acts or occum:ncos: 

(1) fiilure to pay when due principal or interest on any Bonds, Notes or Obligations; or 

(2} fiilme to deposit to the Debt Service Fund money sufficient for the payment of any principal 
or interest payable on any Bonds, Notes or Obligations by no later than lhe date when such principal or 
interest becomes due and payable. 

For purposes of determining whecher an Event of Default has occurred under this Section 80 I, no 
eft'cct sba1J be given to payments made Wlder ~ bond insurance policy. 

Section 802. Notices. In order to provide the Authority with infonnation with respect to its 
obligations under Ibis Indenture, the Trustee sbaJl provide lhe Authority a nocice if there are any draws 
upon the Debt Service Reserve Fund which are required to be transfened to the Debt Service FtDld for the 
payment of principal or interest on any Bonds, Notes or Obligations, together with the description of lhc 
amount drawn. 
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Section 803. Notice of Defiwlt. The Trustee shall also be required to give inunediate notice to 
the Authority of the OCCUI'l'ellce of any Event of Default hereunder. 

Section 804. Remeclies in General If an Event of Defiwlt hemmder shall occur and be 
continuing, tbcu, in addition to all of the other rishts and mnecties granted to the Trustee hereunder, the 
'1\'ustee in its discretion, subject to the provisiooa of Ibis Indenture, may proceed to protect and enforce i1s 
rights· and tho rigbta of the Owners of Bonds, Notes or ObHptions by suit, action or proceeding in equity 
or at law or otherwise, whether for tbc specific performaDce of.any covenant or agreement contained in 
Ibis Indcaturc or any Supplcmeutal In~ or any Supplemeotal Indenture or in aid of the execution of 
auy power granted in this lndentw'e or for the enforoemcnt of aoy other lepl, equitable <I' other remedy, 
as 1be Tnlsteo, being advised by counsel, shall deem most effectual to protect and enforce any of the 
risht& of the Taustee or such Owners of Bonds, Notes or ObHgations, including, without limitation, the 
risht to seek a writ of mandamus ilsued by a court of competent jurisdiction compelling the members of 
tiM: Board or other officers of the Authority to mako payment of the Pledged Revenues (but only from and 
to the extent of the sources provided in this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture) or to observe and 
ped'orm such covenant, obligations or conditions of this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture . 

• • • 
ARTICLE X 

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES; AMENDMENTS TO WATER SUPPLY CONTRACTS 

• • • 
Section 1001. Sypplcmeptal Indentures. 

For any one or more of the following purposes and at any time or fiom time to time, a 
Supplemeotal Indenture of the Authority may, without the cxmsent of, or notice to, any of the Owners, 
enter into a Supplemental Indenture fur any of the followins purposes: 

I. To authorize Bonds, Notes and oCber Obligations and, in connection therewith, to specify 
and de1ermine the matters and things referred to in Article Dl hereof and also any other 
matters and dUngs relative to such Bonds, Notes and other Obligations which are not 
contrary to or inc:onsistent with this Indenture as theretofore in effect, or to amend, 
modifY, or rescind any such authorization, specification, or determination at any time 
prior to the fil1it delivery of such Bonds, Notes and other Obligations; 

2 To close this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture against, or provide limitations and 
restrictioDs in addition to the limitations and restrictions contained in this Indenture or 
any Supplemental Indenture on the detivcty of Bonds, Notes and oCher Obligations ar the 
issuance of other evidences or indebtedness; 

3. To add to the covenants and agreements of the Authority in this lndennR or any 
Supplemental Jndentw'e, other covenants and agreements to be observed by .the Authority 
which are not contrary to or inconsistent with this Indenture or the applicable 
Supplemental Indentures as theretofore in effect; 

4. To add to the Jimjtations and restrictions in this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture 
other limitations and restrictions to be observed by the Authority which are not contrary 
to or inconsistent with this Indenture or the applicable Supplemental Indenture as 
1heretofore in effect; 
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S. To confirm, as further assuraoce, any pledge undel'. and tbe subjection to any lien or 
pledge aeatcd or to be CJated by, this IDdeD1ure or any SupplemontaJ Indenture, of the 
Pledged Revenues and Pledged Funds, or to grant to Owners of Bonds or Notes 
additional riglds or enhancements on any Bond, Note. or Credit Agreement; 

6. To add or modify lhe provmons of Ibis Indenture to allow for the iSSWU'l<:e of bonds, 
notes or obligations Cbat are junior aDd &UbordiDate to Bonds, Notes and Obligatioos 
issued under this Indenture; 

7. To modifY any of the provisions of this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture in any 
respect whatever. provided that (i) such modification sball be, and be expressed to be. 
c1fcctive only after all Outstanding BoDds, Notes and other Obliptions of any Series at 
tbe dale of lbe adoption of such Indenture or Supplemental lndcllture shall cease to be 
OutscandiDg Bonds, Notes and other Obligatioos; and (ii) such Supplemental Indenture 
sbaD be speci1k:alJy Iefemd to in tbe text of such Bonds, Notes and other Obligations 
delivered after the date of the adoption of sucb Supplemenlal Indenture and of Bonds, 
Notes and other Obliptions issued in excbange therefor or in place thereof; 

8. To surrender any right, power or privilege reserved to or conferred upon the Authority by 
the tenns of this Indeoture, provided Chat the sum::ndcr of such right, power or privilege is 
not contnry 10 or inconsi&lent with the oovenants and agreements of the Authority 
contained in this Indenture; 

9. To add additional elements or components to the Project as now or hereafter permitted by 
law; 

10. To increase the Reserve Fund Requirement for the Debt Service Reserve Fund or to 
provide for Reserve Fund &my Policies; 

11. To alter the lndenture to comply with the ~ts of a nationally recognized rating 
agency in order to obtain or maintain a rating on the Bonds or Notes in a long-term debt 
.rating category or in a high-quality, short-term or c:ommcrcial paper rating category or of 
such rating agency; 

12. To increase the interest rate or rates on the Bonds or Notes of any Series; 

13. To designate Paying Aga!ts, AU1bonticating Agents, Registrars, and other agents for the 
Bonds or Notes of any Series; 

14. To cure any ambiguity. supplY any omission. or C\D'O or correct any defect or inconsistent 
provision in this Indenture; 

15. To modify the Indenture to maintain or preserve federal tax exemption relating to the 
Bonds or Notes; 

16. To insert sudl provisions clarifying matters or questions arisina under this Indenture as 
are necessary or desirable and are not oontnry to or inconsistent with this Indenture as 
tberetofcn in effec&; aud 
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17. To modify any of be provi!Rons of this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture in any 
respect whatsoever, provided that suc:b action shall not adversely affect the interest of the 
Owners of Outstanding Bonds, Notes or other Obligations. 

Section 1002. Supplemental Indentures Bft'ective With Consent of Owncn. At any time or 
fimn time to time, a Supplemental Indenture may be adopted subject to consent by Ownm in accordance 
with and subject to the provisions of Article XI, which Supplemental IDdenture, shall become fully 
effective in accordance with its tenns as provided in said Article XI. 

Section 1004. Amendment to Water Supply Contracts Not Requiring Consent of Owners. In 
addition to any Supplemental Wat« Supply Contnces into which dle Participating CUstomers and the 
Authority may enter in the fUture, dlo Authori1y and the Participating Customers may amend, cbange, or 
modifY the Water Supply Contracts without the c:ousent of or notice to the Owners, if such amendment, 
dmlgc or modification: (1) is required by the provisions of the Water Supply Contracts or this Indenture; 
(2) cures any ambiguity or fonnal defect or omission; (3) is necessary to maintain or preserve the federal 
t»: exemption of interest on the Bouds, Notes and Obligations or to comply with any state and/or federal 
law, including, without limitation, any appHcable regulation of the Securities and ExcbaDge Commission; 
(4) to subject to the lien and pledge of this Indenture to additional revenues, properties or collateral; 
(S) grants to or confers on the A'lthority additional rights, remedies, powers, or authority and the 
consideration given by the Authority for such amendment, modification or cbange does not reduce the 
amowt payable under the Wafl:r Supply Contracts as Pledged Contract Payments, or extend the time of 
payment of suc:h amounts or in any mmmer materiaDy impair or adversely affect the rights of the Owners 
of the Bonds, Notes or Obligations; (6) enables the Authority to issue Bonds or Notes or incur 
Obligations; (7) enables the Authority to issue subordinate lien bonds, notes or obligations; and 
(8) enables such the Authority to make any change to the Water Supply Contracts provided that such 
chnnge does not diminish, aJter or reduce the Participating Customer's obligation and commitment to pay 
Pledged Contract Payments. 

Section 1005. Amendment to Water Supply Contracts Requiring Consent of Owners. Except 
for 1bc amendments, changes, or modifications provided in Section I 004, neither the Authority nor the 
Participating Customers shall consent to any amendment, c:har!ge or modification of the Water Supply 
Contracts without publication of notice and written approval or consent of the Owners of not less than 
Sl% in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds and Notes at the time Outstanding given, procuied and 
established as provided in Article XII hereof relating to the amendment of this lnclenture. It is specifically 
provided, ~, that no amendment, modification or change in the WatJ:r Supply Contracts sball in 
any way reduc:e the Participating Customer's obligation to pay Pledged Contract Payments below an 
amount equal to the amO\Ult ne<:e8S8J)' to: (1) pay Debt Service on the Bonds, Notes and Obligaaions as it 
becomes payable; and (2) establish and maintain all of the Funds and Accounts and the ba1anc::ca therein 
as required by this Indenture. 

• • • 

E-22 



Definitions Contained in the Fifth Supplemental Indenture 

Article I 
DEFINITIONS, STATUTORY AUTHORITY AND INTERPRETATIONS 

 
SECTION 102. Definitions. 

A. Except as provided in subsection B of this Section, all defined terms contained in the 
Indenture shall have the same meanings in this Fifth Supplemental Indenture as such defined 
terms are given in Section 101 of the Indenture) unless the context shall otherwise require. 

B. As used in this Fifth Supplemental Indenture, the following terms shall have the 
following respective meanings but only for the purposes of the Series 2017 Bonds and this Fifth 
Supplemental Indenture. 

“Bond Insurance Policy” shall mean the municipal bond new issuance insurance policy issued by 
the Bond Insurer that guarantees the payment of principal of and interest on the Series 2017 
Bonds, if any. 

“‘Bond Insurer” shall mean the insurer designated in the Approval Certificate or any successor 
thereto, if any. 

“Date of Delivery” shall mean April 18, 2017.   

“Dated Date” shall mean April 1, 2017. 

 “Fifth Supplemental Indenture” shall mean this Fifth Supplemental Indenture of Trust, dated as 
of April 1, 2017 authorizing the Series 2017 Bonds. 

“First Supplemental Indenture” shall mean the First Supplemental Indenture of Trust, dated as of 
December 1, 2002 authorizing the Series 2002 Bonds. 

“Fourth Supplemental Indenture” shall mean the Fourth Supplemental Indenture of Trust, dated 
as of September 1, 2012 authorizing the Series 2012 Bonds.  

“Indenture” shall mean the Indenture of Trust, dated as of December 1, 2002, between the 
Authority and the Trustee, as from time to time supplemented and amended, including by the 
First Supplemental indenture, the Second Supplemental Indenture, the Third Supplemental 
Indenture, the Fourth Supplemental Indenture and the Fifth Supplemental Indenture. 

“Insurance Agreement” shall mean the Insurance Agreement between the Authority and the 
Bond Insurer, as approved and attached to the Approval Certificate, if any. 

“Interest Payment Date” shall mean March 1 or September 1 of each year as applicable 
commencing September 1, 2017. 

“Issuance Date” shall mean the Date of Delivery of the Series 2017 Bonds to the initial purchaser 
or purchasers thereof against payment therefor. 
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“Previously Issued Bonds” shall mean the currently outstanding Series 2006 Bonds, Series 2009 
Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds.  

“Reserve Fund Requirement” shall mean not less than the average annual Aggregate Debt 
Service nor more than the maximum annual Aggregate Debt Service as of the date of issuance of 
the Series 2017 Bonds. 

“Resolution” shall mean the resolution adopted on March 6, 2017 by the Authority of the 
Authority authorizing the issuance, sale, and delivery of the Series 2017 Bonds and approving 
the Fifth Supplemental Indenture. 

“Second Supplemental Indenture” shall mean the Second Supplemental Indenture of Trust, dated 
as of December 1, 2006 authorizing the Series 2006 Bonds. 

“Series 2002 Bonds” shall mean the Bonds authorized by the First Supplemental Indenture in the 
aggregate principal amount of $30,975,000 and designated Southmost Regional Water Authority 
Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2002 (Desalination Plant Project). 

“Series 2006 Bonds” shall mean the Bonds authorized by the Second Supplemental Indenture in 
the aggregate principal amount of $9,950,000 and designated Southmost Regional Water 
Authority Water Supply Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2006 (Desalination Plant 
Project). 

“Series 2009 Bonds” shall mean collectively the Southmost Regional Water Authority Water 
Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A authorized by the Third Supplemental Indenture 
in the aggregate principal amount of $9,295,000 and the Southmost Regional Water Authority 
Water Supply Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B authorized by the Third Supplemental 
Indenture in the aggregate principal amount of $3,795,000. 

“Series 2012 Bonds” shall mean the Southmost Regional Water Authority Water Supply 
Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 authorized by the Fourth Supplemental 
Indenture in the aggregate principal amount of $13,530,000. 

“Series 2017 Bonds” shall mean the Southmost Regional Water Authority Water Supply 
Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 authorized by this Fifth Supplemental 
Indenture in the aggregate principal amount as designated in the Approval Certificate. 

 “Third Supplemental Indenture” shall mean the Third Supplemental Indenture of Trust, dated as 
of November 1, 2009 authorizing the Series 2009 Bonds. 

“Underwriter” shall mean the underwriter designated in the offering document relating to the 
Series 2017 Bonds. 

ARTICLE III 
SOURCE OF PAYMENT; SPECIAL ACCOUNTS 

AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO SERIES 2017 BONDS 

 

HOU:3775190.1 



SECTION 301. Source of Payment for Series 2017 Bonds. 

A. The Series 2017 Bonds are payable solely from, and secured by a lien on and pledge of 
the Trust Estate, on a parity with the Previously Issued Bonds which for the Series 2017 Bonds 
shall include all of the Authority’s right, title and interest in the Water Supply Contracts.  The 
Owners of Series 2017 Bonds shall never have the right to demand payment out of any funds 
raised or to be raised by taxation or to have any claim against any property or revenues of the 
Participating Customers or the Authority except for Pledged Revenues and Pledged Funds 
described in the Indenture.  The Authority does not have the power to levy or collect taxes. 

B. Chapter 1208, as amended, Texas Government Code, applies to the issuance of the Series 
2017 Bonds and the pledge of Pledged Revenues granted by the Authority under subsection (A) 
of this Section, and such pledge is therefore valid, effective, and perfected.  If Texas law is 
amended at anytime while the Series 2017 Bonds are Outstanding and unpaid such that the 
pledge of the Pledged Revenues granted by the Authority is to be subject to the filing 
requirements of Chapter 9, Texas Business & Commerce Code, then in order to preserve to the 
registered owners of the Series 2017 Bonds the perfection of the security interest in this pledge, 
the Board of Directors of the Authority agrees to take such measures as it determines are 
reasonable and necessary under Texas law to comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 
9, as amended, Texas Business & Commerce Code and enable a filing to perfect the security 
interest in this pledge to occur. 

SECTION 302. Confirmation of Funds and Establishment of Special Accounts.  Pursuant 
to the terms of the Indenture, the existence of the following Funds is hereby confirmed: 

A. Construction Fund; 

B. Debt Service Fund; 

C. Debt Service Reserve Fund; and 

D. Rebate Fund. 

For the purpose of maintaining a separate accounting of amounts allocable to Series 2017 Bonds, 
within certain of the Funds confirmed above, the following Accounts are hereby established: 

A. Series 2017 Construction Fund, which shall contain an account entitled Series 2017 Costs 
of Issuance Account; 

B. Series 2017 Debt Service Fund, which shall contain an account entitled Series 2017 
Escrow Account;  

C. Debt Service Reserve Fund; and 

D. Series 2017 Rebate Account. 

Complete books and records shall be maintained with respect to the allocable amounts 
attributable to such Series 2017 Bonds maintained in each such Account or sub-account.  In 
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addition, in order to facilitate compliance with the covenant set forth in Article IV hereof, the 
Authority reserves the right to request the Trustee to establish additional rebate accounts with 
respect to any or all of such Accounts to account for excess arbitrage profits and interest thereon 
that must be accounted for or rebated to the United States of America.  The Authority reserves 
the right to elect that the Construction Account resides with the Depository.  In establishing and 
maintaining the foregoing Accounts, maintaining all books and records relating thereto and 
making disbursements therefrom, particularly to the United States of America, the Trustee and 
the Authority may rely from time to time upon opinions issued by nationally-recognized bond 
counsel to the effect that any action by the Trustee and or the Authority in reliance upon any 
interpretation of the Code or Regulations contained in such opinions will not cause interest on 
the Series 2017 Bonds to be includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes under 
existing law. 

SECTION 303. [Reserved]. 

SECTION 304. Establishment of Series 2017 Reserve Fund Requirement and Disposition 
of Surplus.  Upon the issuance of the Series 2017 Bonds, the amount of the Reserve Fund 
Requirement is hereby established and stipulated to be $____________ (“Series 2017 Reserve 
Fund Requirement”), which is not less than the average annual Aggregate Debt Service nor more 
than the maximum annual Aggregate Debt Service as of the date of issuance of the Series 2017 
Bonds, in accordance with the requirements of the Indenture.  The Series 2017 Reserve Fund 
Requirement will be satisfied on the Issuance Date.  

SECTION 305. Application of Net Proceeds.  Net proceeds of the sale of the Series 2017 
Bonds shall be applied as follows: 

A. To the Series 2017 Costs of Issuance Account within the Series 2017 Construction Fund, 
$__________, which is the amount required to pay Costs of Issuance; 

B. To the Series 2017 Debt Service Fund, [$0.00] in accrued interest; 

C. To the Series 2017 Debt Service Reserve Fund, [$0.00], which is the amount required to 
fund the Series 2017 Reserve Fund Requirements; and 

D. The balance of the proceeds to the 2017 Escrow Account to pay the Refunded Bonds. 

The proceeds of the Series 2017 Bonds will be released by the Trustee at the request of the 
Authority pursuant to the Requisition Certificate a form of which is attached as Exhibit B. 

SECTION 306. Reserved. 

ARTICLE IV 
PROVISIONS CONCERNING FEDERAL INCOME TAX EXCLUSION 

 
A. Definitions.  When used in this Section, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 
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“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended by all legislation, if any, effective 
on or before the Issuance Date. 

“Computation Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Gross Proceeds” means any proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations, and 
any replacement proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(c) of the Regulations, of the Series 2017 
Bonds. 

“Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Nonpurpose Investment” means any investment property, as defined in section 148(b) of the 
Code, in which Gross Proceeds of the Series 2017 Bonds are invested and which is not acquired 
to carry out the governmental purposes of the Series 2017 Bonds. 

“Rebate Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Regulations” means any proposed, temporary, or final Income Tax Regulations issued pursuant 
to sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, 
which are applicable to the Series 2017 Bonds.  Any reference to any specific Regulation shall 
also mean, as appropriate, any proposed, temporary or final Income Tax Regulation designed to 
supplement, amend or replace the specific Regulation referenced. 

“Yield” of 

(a) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-5 of the Regulations; and 

(b) the Series 2017 Bonds has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-4 of the Regulations. 

B. Not to Cause Interest to Become Taxable.  The Authority shall not use, permit the use of, 
or omit to use Gross Proceeds or any other amounts (or any property the acquisition, construction 
or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with Gross 
Proceeds) in a manner which if made or omitted, respectively, would cause the interest on any 
Series 2017 Bond to become includable in the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the 
Code, of the owner thereof for federal income tax purposes.  Without limiting the generality of 
the foregoing, unless and until the Authority receives a written opinion of counsel nationally 
recognized in the field of municipal bond law to the effect that failure to comply with such 
covenant will not adversely affect the exemption from federal income tax of the interest on any 
Series 2017 Bond, the Authority shall comply with each of the specific covenants in this Section. 

C. No Private Use or Private Payments.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Series 
2017 Bonds to become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code 
and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the Authority shall at all times prior to the last Stated 
Maturity of the Series 2017 Bonds: 

(a) exclusively own, operate and possess all property the acquisition, construction or 
improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with Gross Proceeds 
of the Series 2017 Bonds (including property financed with Gross Proceeds of the Refunded 
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Bonds), and not use or permit the use of such Gross Proceeds (including all contractual 
arrangements with terms different than those applicable to the general public) or any property 
acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds in any activity carried on by any 
person or entity (including the United States or any agency, department and instrumentality 
thereof) other than a state or local government, unless such use is solely as a member of the 
general public; and 

(b) not directly or indirectly impose or accept any charge or other payment by any person or 
entity who is treated as using Gross Proceeds of the Series 2017 Bonds or any property the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or 
indirectly with such Gross Proceeds (including property financed with Gross Proceeds of the 
Refunded Bonds), other than taxes of general application within the Authority or interest earned 
on investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds pending application for their intended 
purposes. 

D. No Private Loan.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Series 2017 Bonds to 
become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the Authority shall not use Gross Proceeds of the Series 
2017 Bonds to make or finance loans to any person or entity other than a state or local 
government.  For purposes of the foregoing covenant, such Gross Proceeds are considered to be 
“loaned” to a person or entity if:  (1) property acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross 
Proceeds is sold or leased to such person or entity in a transaction which creates a debt for 
federal income tax purposes; (2) capacity in or service from such property is committed to such 
person or entity under a take-or-pay, output or similar contract or arrangement; or (3) indirect 
benefits, or burdens and benefits of ownership, of such Gross Proceeds or any property acquired, 
constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds are otherwise transferred in a transaction 
which is the economic equivalent of a loan. 

E. Not to Invest at Higher Yield.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Series 2017 
Bonds to become “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the Authority shall not at any time prior to the final Stated 
Maturity of the Series 2017 Bonds directly or indirectly invest Gross Proceeds in any 
Investment, if as a result of such investment the Yield of any Investment acquired with Gross 
Proceeds, whether then held or previously disposed of, materially exceeds the Yield of the Series 
2017 Bonds. 

F. Not Federally Guaranteed.  Except to the extent permitted by section 149(b) of the Code 
and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the Authority shall not take or omit to take any 
action which would cause the Series 2017 Bonds to be federally guaranteed within the meaning 
of section 149(b) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

G. Information Report.  The Authority shall timely file the information required by section 
149(e) of the Code with the Secretary of the Treasury on Form 8038-G or such other form and in 
such place as the Secretary may prescribe. 

H. Rebate of Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent otherwise provided in section 148(f) of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder: 

HOU:3775190.1 



(a) The Authority shall account for all Gross Proceeds (including all receipts, expenditures 
and investments thereof) on its books of account separately and apart from all other funds (and 
receipts, expenditures and investments thereof) and shall retain all records of accounting for at 
least six years after the day on which the last Outstanding Bond is discharged.  However, to the 
extent permitted by law, the Authority may commingle Gross Proceeds of the Series 2017 Bonds 
with other money of the Authority, provided that the Authority separately accounts for each 
receipt and expenditure of Gross Proceeds and the obligations acquired therewith. 

(b) Not less frequently than each Computation Date, the Authority shall calculate the Rebate 
Amount in accordance with rules set forth in section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and 
rulings thereunder.  The Authority shall maintain such calculations with its official transcript of 
proceedings relating to the issuance of the Series 2017 Bonds until six years after the final 
Computation Date. 

(c) As additional consideration for the purchase of the Series 2017 Bonds by the Underwriter 
and the loan of the money represented thereby and in order to induce such purchase by measures 
designed to insure the excludability of the interest thereon from the gross income of the owners 
thereof for federal income tax purposes, the Authority shall pay to the United States out of the 
Bond Fund or its general fund, as permitted by applicable Texas statute, regulation or opinion of 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas, the amount that when added to the future value of 
previous rebate payments made for the Series 2017 Bonds equals (i) in the case of a Final 
Computation Date as defined in Section 1.148-3(e)(2) of the Regulations, one hundred percent 
(100%) of the Rebate Amount on such date; and (ii) in the case of any other Computation Date, 
ninety percent (90%) of the Rebate Amount on such date.  In all cases, the rebate payments shall 
be made at the times, in the installments, to the place and in the manner as is or may be required 
by section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, and shall be 
accompanied by Form 8038-T or such other forms and information as is or may be required by 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

(d) The Authority shall exercise reasonable diligence to assure that no errors are made in the 
calculations and payments required by paragraphs (2) and (3), and if an error is made, to discover 
and promptly correct such error within a reasonable amount of time thereafter (and in all events 
within one hundred eighty (180) days after discovery of the error), including payment to the 
United States of any additional Rebate Amount owed to it, interest thereon, and any penalty 
imposed under Section 1.148-3(h) of the Regulations. 

I. Not to Divert Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent permitted by section 148 of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the Authority shall not, at any time prior to the 
earlier of the Stated Maturity or final payment of the Series 2017 Bonds, enter into any 
transaction that reduces the amount required to be paid to the United States pursuant to 
Subsection H of this Section because such transaction results in a smaller profit or a larger loss 
than would have resulted if the transaction had been at arm’s length and had the Yield of the 
Series 2017 Bonds not been relevant to either party. 

J. Bonds Not Hedge Bonds. 
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(a) At the time the original bonds refunded by the Series 2017 Bonds were issued, the 
Authority reasonably expected to spend at least 85% of the spendable proceeds of such bonds 
within three years after such bonds were issued. 

(b) Not more than 50% of the proceeds of the original bonds refunded by the Series 2017 
Bonds were invested in Nonpurpose Investments having a substantially guaranteed Yield for a 
period of 4 years or more. 

(c) The Authority reasonably expects to spend 85% of the spendable years after the date of 
issuance thereof. 

K. Current Refunding of the Refunded Bonds.  The Series 2017 Bonds are issued, in part, to 
refund the Refunded Bonds, and the Series 2017 Bonds will be issued, and certain proceeds 
thereof used, within 90 days after the Date of Delivery for the redemption of such Refunded 
Bonds.  In the issuance of the Series 2017 Bonds, the Authority has employed no “device” to 
obtain a material financial advantage (based on arbitrage), within the meaning of section 
149(d)(4) of the Code, apart from savings attributable to lower interest rates.  The Authority has 
complied with the covenants, representations, and warranties contained in the documents 
executed in connection with the issuance of the Refunded Bonds. 

L. Elections.  The Authority hereby directs and authorizes the President and Secretary of the 
Board, or the Deputy Secretary/Treasurer, either or any combination of the foregoing, to make 
such elections in the Certificate as to Tax Exemption or similar or other appropriate certificate, 
form, or document permitted or required pursuant to the provisions of the Code or the 
Regulations, as they deem necessary or appropriate in connection with the Series 2017 Bonds.  
Such elections shall be deemed to be made on the Issuance Date. 

SECTION 402. Continuing Obligation.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Fifth 
Supplemental Indenture, the Authority’s obligations under the covenants and provisions of this 
Section shall survive the defeasance and discharge of the Series 2017 Bonds. 

ARTICLE V 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING 

 
SECTION 501. Definitions.  As used in this Section, the following terms have the 
meanings ascribed to such terms below: 

EMMA means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, accessible by the 
general public, without charge, on the internet through the uniform resource locator (URL) 
http://www.emma.msrb.org. 

MSRB means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.   

Rule means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

SEC means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 
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SECTION 502. Annual Reports.  The Authority shall file annually with the MSRB, (1) 
within six months after the end of each fiscal year of the Authority ending in or after 2017, 
financial information and operating data with respect to the Authority of the general type 
included in the final Official Statement for the Series 2017 Bonds, being the information 
described in Appendix A, B, and D to the Official Statement, and (2) if not provided as part such 
financial information and operating data, audited financial statements of the Authority, when and 
if available.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (i) prepared in accordance with 
the accounting principles described in the Authority’s financial statement included as an 
appendix to the Official Statement in Appendix A or such other accounting principles as the 
Authority may be required to employ from time to time pursuant to state law or regulation, and 
(ii) audited, if the Authority commissions an audit of such statements and the audit is completed 
within the period during which they must be provided.  If the audit of such financial statements is 
not complete within such period, then the Authority shall file unaudited financial statements 
within such period and audited financial statements for the applicable fiscal year to the MSRB, 
when and if the audit report on such financial statements becomes available. 

If the Authority changes its fiscal year, it will file notice thereof with the MSRB of the change 
(and of the date of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next date by which the Authority 
otherwise would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this 
Article. 

SECTION 503. Notice of Certain Events.  The Authority shall file notice of any of the 
following events with respect to the Series 2017 Bonds to the MSRB in a timely manner and not 
more than 10 business days after occurrence of the event: 

(a) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(b) Non-payment related defaults, if material; 

(c) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 

(d) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 

(e) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

(f) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final 
determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB), or other material 
notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the Series 2017 Bonds, or other 
material events affecting the tax status of the Series 2017 Bonds; 

(g) Modifications to rights of Holders of the Series 2017 Bonds, if material; 

(h) Series 2017 Bond calls, if material, and tender offers; 

(i) Defeasances; 

(j) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Series 2017 Bonds, if 
material; 
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(k) Rating changes; 

(l) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, or similar event of the Authority, which shall occur 
as described below; 

(m) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Authority or 
the sale of all or substantially all of its assets, other than in the ordinary course of business, the 
entry into of a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive 
agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and 

(n) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if 
material. 

For these purposes, any event described in the immediately preceding paragraph (12) is 
considered to occur when any of the following occur:  the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent, 
or similar officer for the Authority in a proceeding under the United States Bankruptcy Code or 
in any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has 
assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Authority, or if such 
jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in 
possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the 
entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or 
governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or 
business of the Authority. 

The Authority shall file notice with the MSRB, in a timely manner, of any failure by the 
Authority to provide financial information or operating data in accordance with this Article by 
the time required by Section 502 hereof. 

SECTION 504. Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments.  The Authority shall be 
obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this Article for so long as, but only 
for so long as, the Authority remains an “obligated person” with respect to the Series 2017 
Bonds within the meaning of the Rule, except that the Authority in any event will give notice of 
any deposit that causes the Series 2017 Bonds to be no longer Outstanding. 

The provisions of this Article are for the sole benefit of the Holders and beneficial owners of the 
Series 2017 Bonds, and nothing in this Article, express or implied, shall give any benefit or any 
legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The Authority 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Article and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the Authority’s financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to 
update any information provided in accordance with this Article or otherwise, except as 
expressly provided herein.  The Authority does not make any representation or warranty 
concerning such information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Series 2017 Bonds 
at any future date. 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE AUTHORITY BE LIABLE TO THE HOLDER 
OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY SERIES 2017 BOND OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN 

HOU:3775190.1 



CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY BREACH BY THE AUTHORITY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITH OR WITHOUT 
FAULT ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS ARTICLE, BUT EVERY 
RIGHT AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the Authority in observing or performing its obligations under this Article shall 
constitute a breach of or default under the Indenture for purposes of any other provision of the 
Indenture. 

Nothing in this Article is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the duties of 
the Authority under federal and state securities laws. 

The provisions of this Article may be amended by the Authority from time to time to adapt to 
changed circumstances that arise from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a 
change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the Authority, but only if (1) the 
provisions of this Article, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 
sell Series 2017 Bonds in the primary offering of the Series 2017 Bonds in compliance with the 
Rule, taking into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such 
amendment, as well as such changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Holders of a majority 
in aggregate principal amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of the 
Indenture that authorizes such an amendment) of the Outstanding Series 2017 Bonds consent to 
such amendment or (b) a person that is unaffiliated with the Authority (such as nationally 
recognized bond counsel) determines that such amendment will not materially impair the 
interests of the Holders and beneficial owners of the Series 2017 Bonds.  The Authority may also 
repeal or amend the provisions of this Article if the SEC amends or repeals the applicable 
provisions of the Rule or any court of final jurisdiction enters judgment that such provisions of 
the Rule are invalid, and the Authority also may amend the provisions of this Article in its 
discretion in any other manner or circumstance, but in either case only if and to the extent that 
the provisions of this sentence would not have prevented an underwriter from lawfully 
purchasing or selling Series 2017 Bonds in the primary offering of the Series 2017 Bonds, giving 
effect to (a) such provisions as so amended and (b) any amendments or interpretations of the 
Rule.  If the Authority so amends the provisions of this Article, the Authority shall include with 
any amended financial information or operating data next provided in accordance with this 
Article an explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of 
any change in the type of financial information or operating data so provided. 

SECTION 505. Information Format – Incorporation by Reference.  The Authority 
information required under this Article shall be filed with the MSRB through EMMA in such 
format and accompanied by such identifying information as may be specified from time to time 
thereby.  Under the current rules of the MSRB, continuing disclosure documents submitted to 
EMMA must be in word-searchable portable document format (PDF) files that permit the 
document to be saved, viewed, printed, and retransmitted by electronic means and the series of 
obligations to which such continuing disclosure documents relate must be identified by CUSIP 
number or numbers. 
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Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Article may be set forth 
in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any document 
(including an official statement or other offering document) available to the public through 
EMMA or filed with the SEC. 
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600 Travis, Suite 4200 
Houston, Texas 77002 
713.220.4200 Phone 
713.220.4285 Fax 
andrewskurth.com 
 

 

 

April 18, 2017 

WE HAVE ACTED as Bond Counsel for the SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER 
AUTHORITY, a political subdivision and municipal corporation of the State of Texas (the 
“Authority”) in connection with an issue of bonds (the “Bonds”) described as follows: 

SOUTHMOST REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY WATER SUPPLY 
CONTRACT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017 
(DESALINATION PLANT PROJECT), in the aggregate principal amount of 
$9,255,000 maturing on September 1 in the year 2019 and the years 2028 through 
2032, inclusive. The Bonds are issuable in fully registered form only, in 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, bear interest, and may be 
transferred and exchanged as set out in the Bonds and in the resolution (the 
“Resolution”) adopted by the Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board”) on 
March 6, 2017 and an Indenture of Trust, dated as of December 1, 2002 and a Fifth 
Supplemental Indenture of Trust, dated as of April 1, 2017 (collectively, the 
“Indenture”). 

WE HAVE ACTED as Bond Counsel for the sole purpose of rendering an opinion with 
respect to the legality and validity of the Bonds under the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Texas and with respect to the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross income under federal 
income tax law.  In such capacity we have examined the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Texas; federal income tax law; and a transcript of certain certified proceedings pertaining to the 
issuance of the bonds that are being refunded with the proceeds of the Bonds (the “Refunded 
Bonds”), as described in the Resolution and the Indenture. The transcript contains certified copies 
of certain proceedings of the Authority and U.S. Bank National Association, the paying 
agent/registrar and trustee for the Refunded Bonds (the “Trustee”); the certificate (the “Sufficiency 
Certificate”) of Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc., which verifies the sufficiency of the deposit 
made with the Trustee for the defeasance of the Refunded Obligations; certain certifications and 
representations and other material facts within the knowledge and control of the Authority, upon 
which we rely; and certain other customary documents and instruments authorizing and relating to 
the issuance of the Bonds and the firm banking and financial arrangements for the discharge and 
final payment of the Refunded Bonds.  We have also examined executed Bond No. T-1 of this 
issue. 

WE HAVE NOT BEEN REQUESTED to examine, and have not investigated or verified, 
any original proceedings, records, data or other material, but have relied upon the transcript of 
certified proceedings.  We have not assumed any responsibility with respect to the financial 

ANDREWS KURTH KENYON LLP 
Austin   Beijing   Dallas   Dubai   Houston   London   New York   Research Triangle Park   Silicon Valley   The Woodlands    Washington, DC 
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condition or capabilities of the Authority or the disclosure thereof in connection with the sale of 
the Bonds.  Our role in connection with the Authority’s Official Statement prepared for use in 
connection with the sale of the Bonds has been limited as described therein. 

BASED ON SUCH EXAMINATION, it is our opinion as follows: 

(1) The transcript of certified proceedings evidences complete legal authority 
for the issuance of the Bonds in full compliance with the Constitution and laws of the State 
of Texas presently in effect; the Bonds constitute valid and legally binding obligations of 
the Authority enforceable in accordance with the terms and conditions thereof, except to 
the extent that the rights and remedies of the owners of the Bonds may be limited by laws 
heretofore or hereafter enacted relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, or 
moratorium or other similar laws affecting the rights of creditors of political subdivisions 
and the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases; and the Bonds have been 
authorized and delivered in accordance with law;  

(2) The Bonds are payable, both as to principal and interest, from and are 
equally and ratably secured, together with the currently outstanding Previously Issued 
Bonds (as defined in the Indenture), by a lien on and pledge of the Trust Estate (as defined 
in the Indenture); and 

(3) The deposits made with the Trustee constitute the making of firm banking 
and financial arrangements for the discharge and final payment of the Refunded Bonds; in 
reliance upon the representations contained in the Sufficiency Certificate, the Refunded 
Bonds, having been discharged and paid, are no longer outstanding and the lien on and 
pledge of Pledged Revenues as set forth in the resolution authorizing their issuance will be 
appropriately and legally defeased; the holders of the Refunded Bonds may obtain 
payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, and interest in the Refunded 
Bonds only out of the funds provided therefor now held for that purpose by the Trustee and 
therefore the Refunded Bonds are deemed to be fully paid and no longer outstanding, 
except for the purpose of being paid from the funds provided therefor. 

IT IS OUR FURTHER OPINION, also based on our examination as described above, and 
subject to the restrictions hereinafter described, that, pursuant to section 103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date hereof (the “Code”), and existing regulations, 
published rulings, and court decisions thereunder, and assuming continuing compliance by the 
Authority with the provisions of the Resolution after the date hereof, interest on the Bonds (1) will 
be excludable from the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code, of the owners thereof 
for federal income tax purposes, and (2) will not be included in computing the alternative 
minimum taxable income for federal income tax purposes of the owners thereof who are 
individuals or, except as described below, corporations.  The opinion set forth in the first sentence 
of this paragraph is subject to the condition that the Authority comply with all requirements of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), that must be satisfied subsequent to the 
issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excluded from gross 
income for federal income tax purposes.  The Authority has covenanted in the Resolution to 
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comply with each such requirement.  The Code and the existing regulations, rulings and court 
decisions thereunder, upon which the foregoing opinions of Bond Counsel are based, are subject 
to change, which could prospectively or retroactively result in the inclusion of the interest on the 
Bonds in gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes.  We have further 
relied on the representations contained in the Sufficiency Certificate.  If such representations are 
determined to be inaccurate or incomplete or the Authority fails to comply with the foregoing 
provisions of the Resolution, interest on the Bonds could become includable in gross income from 
the date of original delivery, regardless of the date on which the event causing such inclusions 
occurs. 

WE CALL TO YOUR ATTENTION THAT, with respect to our opinion in clause (2) of 
the previous paragraph, interest on the Bonds owned by a corporation will be included in such 
corporation’s adjusted current earnings for purposes of calculating the alternative minimum 
taxable income of such corporation, other than an S corporation, a qualified mutual fund, a real 
estate mortgage investment conduit (REMIC), a real estate investment trust (REIT), or a financial 
asset securitization investment trust (FASIT).  A corporation’s alternative minimum taxable 
income is the basis on which the alternative minimum tax imposed by section 55 of the Code is 
computed. 

EXCEPT AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, we express no opinion as to any federal, state or 
local tax consequences under present law, or future legislation, resulting from the ownership of, 
receipt or accrual of interest on, or the acquisition or disposition of, the Bonds.  Prospective 
purchasers of the Bonds should be aware that the ownership of tax-exempt obligations, such as the 
Bonds, may result in collateral federal tax consequences to, among others, financial institutions, 
life insurance companies, property and casualty insurance companies, certain foreign corporations 
doing business in the United States, certain S corporations with Subchapter C earnings and profits, 
individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits, taxpayers who are 
deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations, 
taxpayers owning an interest in a FASIT that holds tax-exempt obligations and individuals 
otherwise qualified for the earned income tax credit.  Prospective purchasers should consult their 
tax advisors as to the consequences of investing in the Bonds. 

OUR OPINIONS ARE BASED ON EXISTING LAW, which is subject to change.  Such 
opinions are further based on our knowledge of facts as of the date hereof.  We assume no duty to 
update or supplement our opinions to reflect any facts or circumstances that may thereafter come 
to our attention or to reflect any changes in any law that may thereafter occur or become effective.  
Moreover, our opinions are not a guarantee of result and are not binding on the Internal Revenue 
Service; rather, such opinions represent our legal judgment based upon our review of existing law 
that we deem relevant to such opinions and in reliance upon the representations and covenants 
referenced above. 
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MUNICIPAL BOND 
INSURANCE POLICY 

 
 
ISSUER: [NAME OF ISSUER]     Policy No:   _____ 
 
MEMBER: [NAME OF MEMBER]  
 
BONDS: $__________ in aggregate principal    Effective Date: _________  
amount of [NAME OF TRANSACTION]   
[and maturing on]    
 

Risk Premium:     $__________ 
Member Surplus Contribution:  $ _________ 

Total Insurance Payment:  $_________   
 
 
BUILD AMERICA MUTUAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (“BAM”), for consideration received, hereby UNCONDITIONALLY AND 

IRREVOCABLY agrees to pay to the trustee (the “Trustee”) or paying agent (the “Paying Agent”) for the Bonds named above (as set forth in the 
documentation providing for the issuance and securing of the Bonds), for the benefit of the Owners or, at the election of BAM, directly to each 
Owner, subject only to the terms of this Policy (which includes each endorsement hereto), that portion of the principal of and interest on the Bonds 
that shall become Due for Payment but shall be unpaid by reason of Nonpayment by the Issuer. 
 

On the later of the day on which such principal and interest becomes Due for Payment or the first Business Day following the Business Day 
on which BAM shall have received Notice of Nonpayment, BAM will disburse (but without duplication in the case of duplicate claims for the same 
Nonpayment) to or for the benefit of each Owner of the Bonds, the face amount of principal of and interest on the Bonds that is then Due for 
Payment but is then unpaid by reason of Nonpayment by the Issuer, but only upon receipt by BAM, in a form reasonably satisfactory to it, of (a) 
evidence of the Owner’s right to receive payment of such  principal or interest then Due for Payment and (b) evidence, including any appropriate 
instruments of assignment, that all of the Owner’s rights with respect to payment of such principal or interest that is Due for Payment shall thereupon 
vest in BAM. A Notice of Nonpayment will be deemed received on a given Business Day if it is received prior to 1:00 p.m. (New York time) on such 
Business Day; otherwise, it will be deemed received on the next Business Day.  If any Notice of Nonpayment received by BAM is incomplete, it 
shall be deemed not to have been received by BAM for purposes of the preceding sentence, and BAM shall promptly so advise the Trustee, Paying 
Agent or Owner, as appropriate, any of whom may submit an amended Notice of Nonpayment.  Upon disbursement under this Policy in respect of a 
Bond and to the extent of such payment, BAM shall become the owner of such Bond, any appurtenant coupon to such Bond and right to receipt of 
payment of principal of or interest on such Bond and shall be fully subrogated to the rights of the Owner, including the Owner’s right to receive 
payments under such Bond. Payment by BAM either to the Trustee or Paying Agent for the benefit of the Owners, or directly to the Owners, on 
account of any Nonpayment shall discharge the obligation of BAM under this Policy with respect to said Nonpayment. 
 

Except to the extent expressly modified by an endorsement hereto, the following terms shall have the meanings specified for all purposes of 
this Policy.  “Business Day” means any day other than (a) a Saturday or Sunday or (b) a day on which banking institutions in the State of New York 
or the Insurer’s Fiscal Agent (as defined herein) are authorized or required by law or executive order to remain closed.  “Due for Payment” means (a) 
when referring to the principal of a Bond, payable on the stated maturity date thereof or the date on which the same shall have been duly called for 
mandatory sinking fund redemption and does not refer to any earlier date on which payment is due by reason of call for redemption (other than by 
mandatory sinking fund redemption), acceleration or other advancement of maturity (unless BAM shall elect, in its sole discretion, to pay such 
principal due upon such acceleration together with any accrued interest to the date of acceleration) and (b) when referring to interest on a Bond, 
payable on the stated date for payment of interest. “Nonpayment” means, in respect of a Bond, the failure of the Issuer to have provided sufficient 
funds to the Trustee or, if there is no Trustee, to the Paying Agent for payment in full of all principal and interest that is Due for Payment on such 
Bond.  “Nonpayment” shall also include, in respect of a Bond, any payment made to an Owner by or on behalf of the Issuer of principal or interest 
that is Due for Payment, which payment has been recovered from such Owner pursuant to the United States Bankruptcy Code in accordance with a 
final, nonappealable order of a court having competent jurisdiction.  “Notice” means delivery to BAM of a notice of claim and certificate, by certified 
mail, email or telecopy as set forth on the attached Schedule or other acceptable electronic delivery, in a form satisfactory to BAM, from and signed 
by an Owner, the Trustee or the Paying Agent, which notice shall specify (a) the person or entity making the claim, (b) the Policy Number, (c) the 
claimed amount, (d) payment instructions and (e) the date such claimed amount becomes or became Due for Payment.  “Owner” means, in respect of 
a Bond, the person or entity who, at the time of Nonpayment, is entitled under the terms of such Bond to payment thereof, except that “Owner” shall 
not include the Issuer, the Member or any other person or entity whose direct or indirect obligation constitutes the underlying security for the Bonds. 
  



	

	

BAM may appoint a fiscal agent (the “Insurer’s Fiscal Agent”) for purposes of this Policy by giving written notice to the Trustee, the 
Paying Agent, the Member and the Issuer specifying the name and notice address of the Insurer’s Fiscal Agent.  From and after the date of receipt of 
such notice by the Trustee, the Paying Agent, the Member or the Issuer (a) copies of all notices required to be delivered to BAM pursuant to this 
Policy shall be simultaneously delivered to the Insurer’s Fiscal Agent and to BAM and shall not be deemed received until received by both and (b) all 
payments required to be made by BAM under this Policy may be made directly by BAM or by the Insurer’s Fiscal Agent on behalf of BAM.  The 
Insurer’s Fiscal Agent is the agent of BAM only, and the Insurer’s Fiscal Agent shall in no event be liable to the Trustee, Paying Agent or any Owner 
for any act of the Insurer’s Fiscal Agent or any failure of BAM to deposit or cause to be deposited sufficient funds to make payments due under this 
Policy. 
 

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, BAM agrees not to assert, and hereby waives, only for the benefit of each Owner, all 
rights (whether by counterclaim, setoff or otherwise) and defenses (including, without limitation, the defense of fraud), whether acquired by 
subrogation, assignment or otherwise, to the extent that such rights and defenses may be available to BAM to avoid payment of its obligations under 
this Policy in accordance with the express provisions of this Policy.  This Policy may not be canceled or revoked. 
 

This Policy sets forth in full the undertaking of BAM and shall not be modified, altered or affected by any other agreement or instrument, 
including any modification or amendment thereto.  Except to the extent expressly modified by an endorsement hereto, any premium paid in respect of 
this Policy is nonrefundable for any reason whatsoever, including payment, or provision being made for payment, of the Bonds prior to maturity. 
THIS POLICY IS NOT COVERED BY THE PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURANCE SECURITY FUND SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 76 OF THE 
NEW YORK INSURANCE LAW.  THIS POLICY IS ISSUED WITHOUT CONTINGENT MUTUAL LIABILITY FOR ASSESSMENT.  

 
In witness whereof, BUILD AMERICA MUTUAL ASSURANCE COMPANY has caused this Policy to be executed on its behalf by its 

Authorized Officer. 
 

BUILD AMERICA MUTUAL ASSURANCE COMPANY 
 
By:    _______________________________________ 
                               Authorized Officer 

 
 
 
  



	

	

Notices  (Unless Otherwise Specified by BAM) 
 
Email: 
  claims@buildamerica.com  
Address: 
  1 World Financial Center, 27th floor 
  200 Liberty Street 
  New York, New York 10281 
Telecopy: 
  212-962-1524 (attention:  Claims) 
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